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CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
The following oil and gas measurements and industidy other terms are used in this Form 10-K. Agl iigein, production volumes
represent sales volumes, unless otherwise indicated
Barrel —means one barrel of petroleum products that edifald.S. gallons.
BBtu/d—means one billion BTUs per day.

Bcfe—means one billion cubic feet of gas equivalenedained using the ratio of one barrel of oil, comskte or NGLs to six thousand
cubic feet of natural gas.

British Thermal Unit or BTU—means a unit of energy needed to raise the teryeraf one pound of water by one degree Fahrenheit
FERC—means the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Fractionation—means the process by which a mixed stream of fajasaiquids is separated into its constituentpgis, such as ethal
propane and butane.

LOE —means lease and other operating expense excludbdggiion taxes, ad valorem taxes and gatherirgggssing and transportati
fees.

Mbbls—means one thousand barrels.

Mbbls/d—means one thousand barrels per day.
Mboe—means one thousand barrels of oil equivalent.
Mboe/d—means one thousand barrels of oil equivalent per da
Mcf—means one thousand cubic feet.

Mcfe—means one thousand cubic feet of gas equivalémg tise ratio of one barrel of oil, condensate @S to six thousand cubic feet
of natural gas.

MMbbls—means one million barrels.
MMBtu—means one million BTUs.
MMBtu/d—means one million BTUs per day.
MMcf—means one million cubic feet.
MMcf/d—means one million cubic feet per day.

MMcfe—means one million cubic feet of gas equivalenbgshe ratio of one barrel of oil, condensate oL@ six thousand cubic feet
of natural gas.

MMcfe/d—means one million cubic feet of gas equivalentdasr using the ratio of one barrel of oil, condeesa NGLs to six thousand
cubic feet of natural gas.

NGLs—means natural gas liquids; natural gas liquideltésom natural gas processing and crude oil re§rand are used as
petrochemical feedstocks, heating fuels and gaseliitives, among other applications.
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PART |

In this report, WPX (which includes WPX Energy, bd, unless the context otherwise requires, fatius subsidiaries) is at times
referred to in the first person as “we,” “us” or “ar.” We also sometimes refer to WPX as the “CompamnyWPX Energy.”

Throughout this report we “incorporate by refereficertain information in parts of other documeniied with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (t“SEC”). The SEC allows us to disclose importanbimfiation by referring to it in that manner. Pleasder to such
documents for information.

We are making forward-looking statements in thigoré In “Item 1A: Risk Factors” we discuss sometud risk factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially from those si@in the forward-looking statements.

Item 1. Business
WPX ENERGY, INC.

Incorporated in 2011, we are an independent nagiashnd oil exploration and production companyaged in the exploitation and
development of londife unconventional properties. We are focused afifably exploiting our significant natural gasezves base and relal
NGLs in the Piceance Basin of the Rocky Mountagiar, and on developing and growing our oil posisian the Williston Basin in Nort
Dakota and the San Juan Basin in the southwesteitadUStates.

We have built a geographically diverse portfolimatural gas and oil reserves through organic deweént and strategic acquisitions.
Our domestic proved reserves at December 31, 2@td 2360 Bcfe. Our domestic reserves reflect aah2 percent natural gas, 18 percent
crude oil and 10 percent NGLs. During 2014, weaept our domestic production for all commoditiea edte of 94 percent. For oil alone, we
replaced 421 percent of our oil production. OueBitce Basin operations form the majority of ouvptbreserves and current production,
providing a low-cost, scalable asset base.

Our principal areas of operation are the PicearasrBn Colorado, the Williston Basin in North Dakpand the San Juan Basin in New
Mexico and Colorado. Our principal executive offisdocated at 3500 One Williams Center, Tulsa,aD&ima 74172. Our telephone number i
855-979-2012.




BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND PROPERTIES

Our Business Strategy

Our business strategy is to increase shareholdiee g increasing production over time of oil, mafigas, and NGLs, expanding our
margins, and finding and developing reserves.

* Focused, Lon-Term Portfolio ManagementWe are focused on long-term profitable growthr Ghjective over time is to grow our
production within our cash flow. With that in mingde continuously evaluate the performance of osetsand, when appropriate, we
consider divestitures of assets that are undenpeirig or which are no longer a part of our stratdgcus. With regard to our core
assets in the Piceance, Williston, and San Juaimfage expect to allocate capital to the mostitable opportunities based on
commodity price cycles and other market conditi@mabling us to grow our reserves and productianrimnner that maximizes our
returns on investments.

« Build Asset Scale We expect to opportunistically acquire acreagetipns in areas where we feel we can establishifiignt scale
and replicate cost-efficient development practite.may also consider other “bolt-on” transactithat are directed at driving
operational efficiencies through increased scale.cdh manage costs by focusing on the establishoh¢arge scale, contiguous
acreage blocks where we can operate a majorityeoptoperties. We believe this strategy allowsousetter achieve economies of
scale and apply continuous technological improvamenour operations. We have a history of acqgitindeveloped properties that
meet our expected return requirements and otherisitign criteria to expand upon our existing posis as well as acquiring
undeveloped acreage in new geographic areas tleatsignificant resource potential.

* Margin Expansion thru Focus on Co:. We believe we can expand our margins by focusingpportunities to reduce our cost
structure. As we rationalize our portfolio and reeéwur areas of focus to core basins, we haveppertunity to improve our cost
structure and ensure that our organization isignaient with our margin growth objectives.

« Continue Oil Development and Increase Optionalitie believe that efforts to develop our oil propestwill yield a more balanced
commodity mix in our production, providing us witte option of focusing on the commaodity with thetxeturns under different
market conditions. This optionality, we believe|lylace us in a position where we can better mtoé@d grow our cash flows. We
have engaged and will continue to engage in comiypoérivative hedging activities to maintain a dsgof cash flow stability.
Typically, we target hedging approximately 50 petaa expected revenue from domestic productiongua current calendar year in
order to strike an appropriate balance of commaulitye upside with cash flow protection, although mvay vary from this level based
on our perceptions of market risk. We have hedggiaximately three-fourths of our anticipated 2@Ebural gas production at a
weighted average price of $4.10 per MMbtu, and axiprately two-thirds of anticipated 2015 oil protioa at a weighted average
price of $94.88 per barrel.

Significant Properties

Our principal areas of operation are the PiceararB Williston Basin and San Juan Basin.

Piceance Basir

We entered the Piceance Basin in May 2001 withatlgguisition of Barrett Resources and since thas tigve grown to become the
largest natural gas producer in Colorado. Our Piced@asin properties currently comprise our largesa of concentrated development
drilling. We operate 4,742 wells in the PiceancsiBand also own interest in 318 wells operatedthers. We hold 196,149 net acres in the
Piceance Basin.

During 2014, we operated an average of 8.5 driltigg in the basin, including 6.2 in the Piceanadléy, 1.6 in the Piceance Highlands
and 0.7 in the Piceance Niobrara. In responsesericommodity prices, we expect to operate 3.5irighe Piceance Basin in 2015. In 2014,
we had an average of 564 MMcf per day of net gadymtion from our Piceance Basin properties aloiig an average of 14.7 Mbbls per day
of NGLs and 1.9 Mbbls per day of condensate re@m/&om our Piceance Basin properties. Capital edipgres were approximately $523
million which included the completion of 269 grd252 net) wells in 2014. As of December 31, 20hther 46 gross operated wells were
awaiting completions. A large majority of our natligas production in this basin currently is gatldethrough a system owned by Williams
Partners L.P. and delivered to markets throughnalrn of interstate pipelines.

The Piceance Basin is located in northwestern @dlmrOur operations in the basin are divided iwm éreas: the Piceance Valley and
the Piceance Highlands. Our Piceance Valley amdades operations along the Colorado River valley ia the more developed area where w
have produced consistent, repeatable results. iteafte Highlands, which are those areas at higlegations above the river valley, contain
vast development opportunities that position ud feelgrowth in the




future as infrastructure expands and efficiencyroupments continue. Our development activitiehatiasin are primarily focused on the
Williams Fork section within the Mesaverde formatidhe Williams Fork can be over 2,000 feet inlthiess and is comprised of multiple
tight, interbedded, lenticular sandstone lenseswmtered at depths ranging from 6,000 to 9,000 faeirder to maximize producing rates and
recovery of natural gas reserves we must hydrdlylifracture the well using a fluid system compdsa 99 percent water and sand.
Advancements in completion technology, including tise of microseismic data, have enabled us to efteetively stimulate the reservoir a
recover a greater percentage of the natural gplaae.

In early 2013, we announced a successful discdmnehe Niobrara Shale formation which has the piadéto significantly increase our
natural gas reserves and daily production in fupes. The discovery well produced an initial higli6 MMcf per day at a flowing pressure
of 7,300 pounds per square inch. Additional diglthus far has validated the existence of a hightgsured continuous gas accumulation
capable of producing pipeline quality gas. Futuilimg will focus on driving down costs while optizing completion techniques. The
Niobrara and Mancos Shales are generally locatddpths of 10,000 to 13,000 feet. We have the Igghts to approximately 160,000 r
acres of the Niobrara/Mancos Shale play that urededur expansive leasehold position in the Pice@asin. Substantial gathering and
processing infrastructure is in place to accommmdatitional gas volumes from the area, as is sakay capacity from the basin. Gas
produced from the Niobrara and Mancos Shales cgmdmessed without modification to existing gastmeent facilities.

Williston Basin

In December 2010, we acquired leasehold positibapproximately 85,800 net acres in the Willistomsi. All of these properties are
the Fort Berthold Indian Reservation in North Dakahd we are the primary operator. Based on odogiednterpretation of the Bakken
formation, the evolution of completion techniquest own drilling results as well as the publiclyadable drilling results for other operators in
the basin, we believe that a substantial portioourfWilliston Basin acreage is prospective inBa&ken and Three Forks formations, the
primary targets for all of the well locations inrawurrent drilling inventory. We operate 177 wetighe Williston Basin and also own interes
19 wells operated by others. We hold 85,483 nedsaicr the Williston Basin.

During 2014, we operated an average of 4.8 rigsuwrWilliston Basin properties and we had an avermf22.3 Mboe per day of net
production from our Williston Basin wells. In ress® to lower oil prices we expect to operate Iyd i the Williston Basin in 2015. Capital
expenditures were approximately $632 million whintiuded the completion of 55 gross (45 net) wiellR014. As of December 31, 2014,
another 25 gross operated wells were awaiting cetiapl.

We are developing oil reserves through horizontidlirey in the Middle Bakken and the Upper ThrealShale oil formations. Based
our subsurface geological analysis, we believedbaposition lies in an area of the basin withstabtial potential recovery for Bakken and
Three Forks formation oil.

Williston Basin is spread across North Dakota, Bdddkota, Montana and parts of southern Canada&ricmyvapproximately
202,000 square miles, of which 143,000 square railesn the United States. The basin producesdilreatural gas from numerous producing
horizons including the Bakken, Three Forks, Madiand Red River formations.

The Devonian-age Bakken formation is found witlia Williston Basin underlying portions of North Bxft and Montana and is
comprised of three lithologic members referredsdhee Upper, Middle and Lower Bakken Shales. Theédion ranges up to 150 feet thick
is a continuous and structurally simple reservilire upper and lower shales are highly organicptlly mature and over pressured and ca
as both a source and reservoir for the oil. ThediéidBakken, which varies in composition from aysdblomite to shaly limestone or sand,
serves as the productive formation and is a ctiteservoir for commercial production. Generallye Bakken formation is found at vertical
depths of 8,500 to 11,500 feet.

The Three Forks formation, generally found immesliatinder the Bakken formation, has also proverotitain productive reservoir
rock. The Three Forks formation typically consistsnterbedded dolomites and shale with local depelent of a discontinuous sandy membe
at the top, known as the Sanish Sand. The ThrdesFomation is an unconventional carbonate playil8r to the Bakken formation, the
Three Forks formation is being exploited utilizithg same horizontal drilling and advanced comphetigchniques as the Bakken developmen
Drilling in the Three Forks formation began in n@08 and many operators are drilling wells targgthis formation.

Our acreage in the Williston Basin, as well as dipo of our acreage in the Piceance Basin, issl@as us by or with the approval of the
federal government or its agencies, and is subjefetderal authority, the National Environmentali®oAct (‘NEPA”), the Bureau of Indian
Affairs or other regulatory regimes that requiregmmental agencies to evaluate the potential enmiental impacts of a proposed project on
government owned lands. These regulatory regimpssm obligations on the
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federal government and governmental agencies thgtrasult in legal challenges and potentially laggtelays in obtaining project permits or
approvals and could result, in certain instanaethe cancellation of existing leases.

San Juan Basin

We first acquired properties in the San Juan Basipart of The Williams Companies, Inc. (“Williamsicquisition of Northwest Energy
in 1983. Our San Juan Basin properties includeihgédacross the basin producing primarily fromMesaverde, Fruitland Coal and Mancos
Shale formations which are predominantly gas bgakivie operate four units in New Mexico (Rosa, Caxnybn, Northwest Lybrook and
South Chaco) and also operate the Northeast Chaqg€@mmunitized Area), as well as a number of nait-properties. We operate in three
major areas of Colorado (Northwest Cedar Hillsglgjo and Bondad). We operate 945 wells in the 8an Basin and also own interest in
2,319 wells operated by other operators in New ®lexind Colorado. We hold approximately 134,000acets in the gas window of the basin.

In 2013, we announced a successful oil discovetiierMancos Gallup Sandstone in the San Juan Beeitnas the potential to
significantly increase our oil production and ressrin future years. In 2014, we announced thagxeeuted multiple transactions to own or
control over 53,000 additional acres in the hehthe San Juan BasgGallup oil window. At December 31, 2014, our Easd position in th
oil window of the San Juan Basin was approxima8&l00 net acres of which we own or control, andcaveetargeting additional acreage.

During 2014, we operated an average of 2.3 rigkérSan Juan Basin on our oil properties and weaxp operate 2.3 rigs in the San
Juan Basin in 2015. We had an average of 139 Midefalay of net production from our San Juan Basipgrties which included 3.9 Mbbls
per day of oil. Capital expenditures were approxetya$568 million which included the completion4f gross (44 net) wells from our oil
properties. As of December 31, 2014, another 18gjoperated wells were awaiting completion.

The San Juan Basin is one of the oldest and moBtipcoal bed methane plays in the world. Theitfand coal bed extends to depths of
approximately 4,200 feet with net thickness randiogn zero to 100 feet. The Mesaverde play is ¢ipeptroducing tight gas play in the basin
with total thickness ranging from 500 to 2,500 f8dte Mesaverde is underlain by the upper Manca@teSind overlain by the Lewis Shale.
The Mancos Shale, locally referred to as the Gaélapdstone, is found at a depth of approximatel@®feet and is fine-grained sandstone
interval of approximately 150 feet thick. The Maa&hale includes both oil and natural gas.

Some of our acreage in the San Juan Basin is leasexdby or with the approval of the federal goweent or its agencies, including the
United States Forest Service, Bureau of Land Mamageé (“BLM”), the Bureau of Indian Affairs, and titederal Indian Minerals Office.
These particular leases are subject to federabatithincluding the National Environmental Poliégt, and require governmental agencies to
evaluate the potential environmental impacts ofcppsed project on government owned lands. Thegdat®ry regimes impose obligations
the federal government and governmental agencésrthy result in legal challenges and potentiahgthy delays in obtaining both permits tc
drill and rights of way.

Other Properties

Our other holdings, amounting to approximately &pat of our assets, are primarily comprised ofrgasrves in the Appalachian Basin
in Pennsylvania. Approximately 95 percent of oupAlachian Basin assets were sold in January 2015.

Acquisitions and Divestitures

On June 4, 2014, we announced that we had completeshle of working interests in some of our histd Piceance Basin wells to
Legacy Reserves LP for a sales price of $355 miliobject to customary post-closing adjustments.uBdeveloped locations in the Piceance
Basin were not included in the transaction, whi@swmited to a graduated working interest in dertd our proved developed producing wi
drilled prior to 2009. The working interests repmeted approximately 300 Bcfe of proved reservegpproximately 6 percent of our year-end
2013 proved reserves.

On August 18, 2014, we announced that we have ddgoegell our remaining mature, coalbed methandihg$ in the Powder River
Basin for $155 million in cash. We continue to négfe the divestiture. The original sales agreemert scheduled to terminate February 13,
2015, but both parties agreed to extend the titnle té the agreement does not successfully cloddarch, WPX has the option to terminate
the transaction. Additionally, we have recordednapairment of $45 million in December 2014 to redltice net assets to the probability
weighted average of estimated sales prices thattmagchieved. Reserves in the basin are estimateel 200 Bcfe and fourth-quarter
production was 143 MMcf per day, which includesmaped and non-operated working interests in appratély 5,000 wells. Since 2011, our
drilling activities in the basin have been minirttadrefore resulting in declining production anddarction in the basin has amounted to less
than 13 percent of our total domestic annual pridndn 2014. In our financial statements, we headassified our Powder River
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operations as discontinued operations in accordaitbethe provisions of “Presentation of Finan@atements” in the Accounting Standards
Codification.

On August 26, 2014, we announced that we closexsgement to jointly develop nearly 400 future wéll our Trail Ridge propertit
in the Piceance Basin with TRDC LLC, a subsidiardouston-based G2X Energy. As part of the joimeagnent, we received $40 million in
cash for 49 percent of our working interest in appmately 100 proved developed producing Trail Rigeells in the Piceance Basin. During
the carry period we will pay 28 percent of the TRitlge development and receive 51 percent of tbdyxtion and reserves until TRDC has
completed its $170 million funding commitment. Thant development agreement is for the Williamsksoand lles formations and does not
include deeper opportunities in the Mancos and figbshales.

On January 29, 2015, we announced that we had etedpthe disposition of our international interegien the successful merger of
Apco Oil and Gas International Inc. (“Apco”) withsabsidiary of privately held Pluspetrol Resour€esporation. We received approximately
$294 million for the disposition of our 69 perceontrolling equity interest in Apco. In connectiaith the transaction, we also sold additional
Argentina-related assets to Pluspetrol. Togethesd non-operated international holdings compilsgsithan 5 percent of our 2014 year-end
proved reserves. In our financial statements, we haclassified our international operations tadiinued operations in accordance with the
provision of “Presentation of Financial Statemeimtsthe Accounting Standards Codification.

On February 2, 2015, we announced that we had &tetpthe sale of our operations in northeast Pdvarsg, including the release
of certain firm transportation capacity, to Soutbteen Energy Company, for approximately $300 millidhe transaction included physical
operations covering approximately 46,700 acreggmyu50 million cubic feet per day of net naturasgoroduction, and 63 operated horizontal
wells, primarily in Susquehanna County, Pennsykamhe transfer in the firm transportation capaiitgonnection with the sale resulted in
release from approximately $24 million per yeaamual demand obligations associated with the pams

In 2014, we executed multiple transactions to adrapproximately 53,000 additional acres in therhefithe San Juan Basin’s Gallup
oil window. These transactions included 28 Bcfemived reserves. We may from time to time dispdg@aducing properties and
undeveloped acreage positions if we believe thelpnger fit into our strategic plan.

Title to Properties

Our title to properties is subject to royalty, aveing royalty, carried, net profits, working anther similar interests and contractual
arrangements customary in the natural gas andadilstry, to liens for current taxes not yet due @nother encumbrances. In addition, leases
on Native American reservations are subject to Buiaf Indian Affairs and other approvals uniquéhtose locations. As is customary in the
industry in the case of undeveloped propertiesnadd investigation of record title is made at ttie of acquisition. Drilling title opinions are
usually prepared before commencement of drillingrapons. We believe we have satisfactory titlsubstantially all of our active properties
accordance with standards generally accepted inaheal gas and oil industry. Nevertheless, weararelved in title disputes from time to tir
which can result in litigation and delay or lossoof ability to realize the benefits of our leases.

Reserves and Production Information

We have significant oil and gas producing actigifgimarily in the Piceance, Williston and San JBasins located in the United States.
Prior to the divestiture in January 2015, we hadrimational oil and gas producing activities, pniityan Argentina. Proved reserves related to
international activities were less than 5 percémun total international and domestic proved ressras of December 31, 2014. Accordingly,
unless specifically stated otherwise, the infororatn the remainder of this Item 1 relates onlyhi® oil and gas activities in the United States.
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Oil and Gas Reserves

The following table sets forth our estimated doneastt proved developed and undeveloped reserny@essed by product and on a
natural gas equivalent basis for the reportinggusriDecember 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

As of December 31, 2014

Gas Oil NGL Equivalent
(MMcf) (Mbbls) (Mbbls) (MMcfe) %
Proved Developed 2,089,97. 60,01: 43,95¢ 2,713,77 62%
Proved Undeveloped 1,059,61 70,81" 26,88t 1,645,83 38%
Total Proved-Domestic 3,149,59. 130,82 70,84( 4,359,60.

As of December 31, 2013

Gas oil NGL Equivalent
(MMcf) (Mbbls) (Mbbls) (MMcfe) %
Proved Developed 2,265,20. 36,82¢ 48,58 2,777,69 58%
Proved Undeveloped 1,364,55: 66,10: 37,12¢ 1,983,93 42%
Total Proved-Domestic 3,629,75! 102,93( 85,71! 4,761,62!

As of December 31, 2012

Gas oil NGL Equivalent
(MMcf) (Mbbls) (Mbbls) (MMcfe) %
Proved Developed 2,170,68. 23,74( 64,91( 2,702,57 60%
Proved Undeveloped 1,198,39: 52,80° 45,44¢ 1,787,92 40%
Total Proved-Domestic 3,369,07. 76,54 110,35¢ 4,490,50

The following table sets forth our estimated doricasét proved reserves for our largest areas ofipcexpressed by product and on a
gas equivalent basis as of December 31, 2014.

As of December 31, 2014

Gas (e]] NGL Equivalent
(MMcf) (MBbls) (MBbls) (MMcfe)
Piceance Basin 2,162,07 7,64¢ 54,43( 2,534,54:
Williston Basin 50,29" 101,32 9,54 715,49!
San Juan Basin 426,26 21,77¢ 6,64 596,81.
Appalachian Basin(a) 297,80: — — 297,80:
Powder River Basin(a) 200,08¢ — — 200,08
Other 13,07( 78 221 14,85¢
Total Proved-Domestic 3,149,59 130,82¢ 70,84( 4,359,60

(a) Includes assets held for sale as of December 34 e Note 2 and Note 4 of Notes to Consolidabeancial Statement:

We prepare our own reserves estimates and appritin®8 percent of our reserves are audited by &tiethd, Sewell & Associates, Inc.
(“NSAI").

We have not filed on a recurring basis estimatesuoftotal proved net oil, NGL, and gas reservah any U.S. regulatory authority or
agency other than with the U.S. Department of Enpargl the SEC. The estimates furnished to the Dmyeat of Energy have been consistent
with those furnished to the SEC.

Our 2014 year-end estimated proved reserves reffeaverage natural gas price of $4.01 per Mcg\amage oil price of $83.62 per
barrel and average NGL price of $40.40 per bafietse prices were calculated from the 12-monthameeffirst-of-the-month price for the
applicable indices for each basin as adjustedefspective location price differentials. During 20l added 691 Bcfe of extensions and
discoveries to our proved reserves. During 2014parécipated in the drilling of 479 gross wellsaabet capital cost of approximately $1,454
million, which includes costs associated with exatory wells.




Proved reserves reconciliatic

Proved U.S, Reserves Reconciliation Chart
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The 691 Bcfe of extensions and discoveries refle88&Bcfe added for drilled locations and 502 Badleled for new proved undeveloped
locations. The extensions and discoveries weregiiynin the Piceance, Williston and San Juan Basime acquisitions of 37 Bcfe were
primarily in the San Juan Basin. The divestiture8%¥ Bcfe were primarily in the Piceance Basine Tverall net negative revisions of 325
Bcfe reflects 97 Bcfe of net positive revisions maol developed reserves and 422 Bcfe of net negedivisions made to undeveloped reserve:

Reserves estimation proce

Our reserves are estimated by deterministic methsithg) an appropriate combination of productiorfqgrerance analysis and volumetric
techniques. The proved reserves for economic ueddibcations are estimated by analogy or voluroallf from offset developed locations.
Reservoir continuity and lateral pervasivenessuftight-sands, shale and coal bed methane reseigastablished by combinations of
subsurface analysis and analysis of 2D and 3D $eidata and pressure data. Understanding resaquality may be augmented by core
samples analysis.

The engineering staff of each basin asset teanigesthe reserves modeling and forecasts for thepective areas. Various departm
also participate in the preparation of the year+mserves estimate by providing supporting inforamasuch as pricing, capital costs, expenses
ownership, gas gathering and gas quality. The dimeats and their roles in the year-end reservesegroare coordinated by our reserves
analysis department. The reserves analysis depatttmesponsibilities also include performing ateimal review of reserves data for
reasonableness and accuracy, working with NSAlthacsset teams to successfully complete the rseandit, finalizing the year-end
reserves report and reporting reserves data taiatog.

The preparation of our year-end reserves repafamal process. Early in the year, we begin witleview of the existing internal
processes and controls to identify where improveamean be made from the prior year's reporting €ychter in the year, the reserves staffs
from the asset teams submit their preliminary nesedata to the reserves analysis department. &ftgew by the reserves analysis departn
the data is submitted to NSAI to begin their aud®sserves data analysis and further review aredbeducted and iterated between the asse
teams, reserves analysis department and NSAI. In




early December, reserves are reviewed with sengragement. The process concludes upon receipé @iutiit letter from NSAI.

The reserves estimates resulting from our processubjected to both internal and external cont|sromote transparency and
accuracy of the year-end reserves estimates. @rnal reserves analysis team is independent agsl mimt work within an asset team or report
directly to anyone on an asset team. The resenadgsas department provides detailed independemtweand extensive documentation of the
yearend process. Our internal processes and cona®khiey relate to the year-end reserves, are rediewd updated as appropriate. The
compensation of our reserves analysis team isirexttty linked to reserves additions or revisiorsept to the extent that reserves addition:

a component of our all-employee incentive plan.

Approximately 88 percent of our total year-end 2db#nestic proved reserves estimates were auditéSiiy. When compared on a
well-by-well basis, some of our estimates are gneand some are less than the NSAI estimates. MWstisfied with our methods and
procedures used to prepare the December 31, 26&dves estimates and future revenue, and notethgaihan unusual nature that would
cause NSAI to take exception with the estimatethénaggregate, prepared by us. NSAI was found@861 and performs consulting
petroleum engineering services under Texas BoaRtafessional Engineers Registration No. F-2693hIWINSAI, the technical persons
primarily responsible for auditing the estimatestmar exceed the education, training, and expegieaguirements set forth in the Standards
Pertaining to the Estimating and Auditing of OidaBas Reserves Information promulgated by the 8oofePetroleum Engineers; both are
proficient in judiciously applying industry standgpractices to engineering and geoscience evahsa#ie well as applying SEC and other
industry reserves definitions and guidelines.

The technical person primarily responsible for seeing preparation of the reserves estimates anthitldl party reserves audit is our
Director of Reserves and Production Services. Tinecibr's qualifications include 32 years of reserves etin experience, a B.S. in geolc
from the University of Texas at Austin, an M.SHhysical Sciences from the University of Houstod arembership in the American
Association of Petroleum Geologists and The So@éfetroleum Engineers.

Proved undeveloped resen

The majority of our reserves is concentrated inomwentional tight-sands, shale and coal bed gasveiss. We use available geoscience
and engineering data to establish drainage arehsearrvoir continuity beyond one direct offsetrira producing well, which provides
additional proved undeveloped reserves. Inheretitdarmethodology is a requirement for significaetivdensity of economically producing
wells to establish reasonable certainty. In fieldiere producing wells are less concentrated, giyeray direct offsets from proved produci
wells were assigned the proved undeveloped resetassification. No new technologies were usedstigm proved undeveloped reserves.

At December 31, 2014, our proved undeveloped resemere 1,646 Bcfe, a decrease of 338 Bcfe fronDegember 31, 2013 proved
undeveloped reserves estimate of 1,984 Bcfe andsepts 38 percent of our total proved reservesnf@014, 394 Bcfe of our December 31,
2013 proved undeveloped reserves were convertet@d developed reserves at a cost of $592 millibis represents a proved undevelope
conversion rate of 19.9 percent. Of the convertsgnves, 69 percent were in the Piceance Basiraphinmn the Williams Fork formations, 25
percent were in the Bakken and Three Forks formatin the Williston Basin, and the other 6 peragate in all other production areas
combined.

In 2014, net revisions for our proved undevelopEserves were 422 Bcfe. Net negative revisions 8fBffe were due to a reduction in
near-term drilling capital estimates and the reldimitations imposed by the SEC five year ruleéti@ 363 Bcfe, 62 percent relates to the
Piceance Basin, 17 percent relates to our SanBassin legacy assets, 11 percent in our WillistoriBassets and 10 percent for all other
production areas. Net downward revision of 122 Bgferimarily due to re-spacing and field studieshie Piceance, Appalachian and Williston
Basins. Revisions due to economics resulted iperd revisions of 23 Bcfe. Revisions to provedeweloped reserves that were on the
books at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2@l4 sh upward increase of 40 Bcfe.

All proved undeveloped locations are schedulecetdrilled within the next five years based on corexpectations. Development
drilling schedules are subject to revision andimgjiization throughout the year resulting from mokvn factors such as the relative success of
individual developmental drilling prospects, rigadability, title issues or delays and the effd@ttacquisitions or dispositions may have on
prioritizing developmental drilling plans for maximmg returns of capital spent.
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Oil and Gas Production, Production Prices and Prodation Costs
Production Sales Data

The following table summarizes our net productiales volumes, including those in the AppalachiasiB&gor the years indicated, but
excludes our Powder River Basin and internatiopakations which are classified as discontinued atjmers.

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Natural Gas (MMcf)
u.sS.
Piceance Basin 205,85! 219,31 246,17¢
Other 74,53 76,61° 74,98
Total 280,38t 295,93: 321,16:
Oil (Mbbls)
u.s.
Williston Basin 7,12 4,82¢ 3,481
Other 2,121 1,091 907
Total 9,24¢ 5,91¢ 4,39/
NGLs (Mbbls)
u.s.
Piceance Basin 5,352 6,96: 10,07¢
Other 89¢ 452 317
Total 6,25( 7,41F 10,39:
Combined Equivalent Volumes (MMcfe) 373,35: 375,94( 409,87
Combined Equivalent Volumes (Mboe) 62,22t 62,657 68,31
Average Daily Combined Equivalent Volumes (MMcfe/d)
u.sS.
Piceance Basin 665 727 852
Other 36C 302 26¢
Total 1,02t 1,03( 1,12(

Net production sales data for our Powder River Basid international operations are presented itatble below.

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Natural Gas (MMcf)
Powder River Basin 55,04 63,52¢ 76,32
International 7,423 6,534 7,061
Total 62,46: 70,06: 83,38:
Oil (Mbbls)
Powder River Basin 1 8 —
International 2,142 2,032 2,17¢
Total 2,14: 2,04( 2,17¢
NGLs (Mbbls)
Powder River Basin — 6 —
International 16C 167 181
Total 16C 17z 181
Combined Equivalent Volumes (MMcfe) 76,28t 83,34% 97,53¢
Combined Equivalent Volumes (Mboe) 12,71« 13,89: 16,251
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Domestic realized average price per L

The following table summarizes our domestic saté&sep, including the Appalachian Basin, for thergdadicated, but excludes our
Powder River Basin operations which are classiigdiscontinued operations.

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Natural gas(a):
Natural gas excluding all derivative settlementy (dcf) $ 357 % 3.01 $ 2.4C
Impact of hedges (per Mcf) — 0.0z 1.32
Natural gas including hedges (per Mcf) 3.57 3.0¢ 3.72
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toeattint of derivatives not designatec
hedges (per Mcf) (0.10) (0.07) 0.04
Natural gas net price including all derivative kegttents (per Mcf) $ 347 % 29¢ $ 3.7¢
Oil(a):
Oil excluding all derivative settlements (per b8rre $ 7832 $ 90.21 $ 83.3¢
Impact of hedges (per barrel) — — 2.23
Qil including hedges (per barrel) 78.3: 90.21 85.57
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toettint of derivatives not designatec
hedges (per barrel) 2.01 1.5Z 0.3t
Qil net price including all derivative settlemefyer barrel) $ 80.3: $ 91.7: $ 85.9:
NGL(a):
NGL excluding all derivative settlements (per bBrre $ 32.7¢ % 30.72 % 28.5¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesaitint of derivatives not designatec
hedges (per barrel) 1.12 0.0¢ 1.5¢
NGL net price including all derivative settlemeer barrel) $ 3391 $ 30.8C $ 30.17
Combined commaodity price per Mcfe, including alfigative settlements $ 517 $ 441 % 4.5t

(a) Realized average prices reflect market prisesof fuel, shrink, transportation and fractionatiand processing.
Domestic expenses per M

The following table summarizes our domestic cdatduding costs in the Appalachian Basin, for tleans indicated and excludes our
Powder River Basin operations which are classiigdiscontinued operations.

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Production costs:
Lifting costs and workovers $ 0.5 $% 047 $ 0.4C
Facilities operating expense 0.0€ 0.07 0.04
Other operating and maintenance 0.0¢ 0.0¢ 0.0t
Total LOE $ 0.6t $ 0.6C $ 0.4¢
Gathering, processing and transportation charges 0.8¢ 0.9: 1.0¢
Taxes other than income 0.34 0.27 0.17
Total production cost $ 1.87 $ 1.8C $ 1.72
General and administrative $ 0.7¢ % 071 $ 0.6t
Depreciation, depletion and amortization $ 217 % 22t 3 2.1¢
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Productive Oil and Gas Wells

The table below summarizes 2014 productive grodsahwells by area. We use the term “gross” terrad all wells or acreage in which
we have at least a partial working interest and™twerefer to our ownership represented by thatkivg interest.

Gas Wells Gas Wells Oil Wells Oil Wells
(Gross) (Net) (Gross) (Net)
Piceance Basin 5,06( 3,50z — —
Williston Basin — — 19¢ 13¢
San Juan Basin 3,17¢ 87t a0 82
Appalachian Basin(a) 16¢ 87 — —
Powder River Basin(a) 5,12¢ 2,18¢ — —
Other (b) 1,13¢ 22 7 —
Total 14,66 6,67¢ 29z 22C

(a) Includes assets held for sale as of December 34 &&e Note 2 and Note 4 of Notes to Consolidabeancial Statement:
(b) Includes Green River Basin and other miscellan@oogerties

At December 31, 2014, there were 228 gross anch&0Broducing wells with multiple completions.

Developed and Undeveloped Acreage

The following table summarizes our leased acreagd ®ecember 31, 2014.

Developed Undeveloped Total
Gross Acres Net Acres Gross Acres Net Acres Gross Acres Net Acres
Piceance Basin 157,97 121,95¢ 103,01« 74,19( 260,98t 196,14¢
Williston Basin 64,41¢ 56,76( 68,19¢ 28,72 132,61 85,48
San Juan Basin 239,40 130,48! 94,58 80,65¢ 333,99: 211,14:
Appalachian Basin(a) 37,97( 27,99¢ 65,06¢ 51,547 103,03t 79,54:
Powder River Basin(a) 595,82: 268,56 166,21t 72,43: 762,03 340,99
Other (b) 31,10¢ 6,21¢ 377,71 275,18 408,82: 281,40«
Total 1,126,69 611,98: 874,80: 582,73t 2,001,49 1,194,711

(a) Includes assets held for sale as of December 34 &&e Note 2 and Note 4 of Notes to Consolidabeancial Statement:
(b) Includes exploratory acreage in Montana, Wyomingngas and other miscellaneous smaller prope

Drilling and Exploratory Activities

We focus on lower-risk development drilling. Ouvdepment drilling success rate was 100 perce@0it¥, 2013 and 2012. Our
combined development and exploration success rase9® percent in 2014, and 100 percent in 2012ahd.
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The following table summarizes the number of domesells drilled for the periods indicated.

2014 2013
Gross Wells Net Wells Gross Wells Net Wells Gross Wells Net Wells
Development wells:
Piceance Basin 267 25C 24¢ 23€ 23¢ 20¢
Williston Basin 55 45 51 36 41 27
San Juan Basin 47 44 9 9 11 6
Appalachian Basin(a) 25 7 37 24 54 33
Powder River Basin(a) 61 22 37 1€ 15C 92
Other(b) 17 — 24 — 52 —
Productive 472 36¢ 407 321 547 36¢€
Nonproductive — — — — — —
Development well total 47z 36¢ 407 321 547 36¢€
Exploration wells:
Productive 2 2 9 9 1 1
Nonproductive(c) 5 5 — — — —
Exploration well total 7 7 9 9 1 1
Total Drilled 47¢ 37E 41€ 33C 54¢ 367

(a) Includes assets held for sale as of December 34 &&e Note 2 and Note 4 of Notes to Consolidabeancial Statement:
(b) Includes Green River Basin and other miscellan@oogerties
(c) Reflects exploration wells which were drilled arat nompletec

Total gross operated wells drilled were 369, 36d 423 in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Present Activities

At December 31, 2014, we had 12 gross (11 netsvirelihe process of being drilled. As previouslyeabin Significant Properties, we
also have a large number of wells that are awatorgpletion.
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Scheduled Lease Expirations

The table below sets forth, as of December 31, 204gross and net acres scheduled to expiretbgarext several years. The acreage
will not expire if we are able to establish prodowtby drilling wells on the lease prior to the @afion date.

2015 2016 2017 2018+ Total
Piceance Basin 777 5,78 14 11,74¢ 18,31¢
Williston Basin 14€ 16C 28C 1,58 2,17:
San Juan Basin 16C 1,122 5,60z 35,80¢ 42,69¢
Appalachian Basin(a) 23,02( 16,94« 4,92t 9,29 54,18¢
Powder River Basin(a) 66C 39 1,64( 27 2,36¢
Other(b) 54,13t 62,13: 132,46¢ 93,08t 341,82(
Total (Gross Acres) 78,89¢ 86,17¢ 144,93: 151,55: 461,55¢

2015 2016 2017 2018+ Total
Piceance Basin 39¢ 4,96¢ 14 10,86" 16,24:
Williston Basin 86 16C 20C 1,58: 2,02¢
San Juan Basin 144 1,122 5,60 35,35¢ 42,22¢
Appalachian Basin(a) 20,15 13,98 4,20¢ 5,08¢ 43,43.
Powder River Basin(a) 34z 19 82( 14 1,19¢
Other(b) 43,98" 46,36 89,101 83,58! 263,031
Total (Net Acres) 65,10¢ 66,61« 99,94¢ 136,49( 368,16:

(a) Includes assets held for sale as of December 34 &&e Note 2 and Note 4 of Notes to Consolidabeancial Statement:
(b) Includes Green River Basin and other miscellan@oogerties

Gas Management

Our sales and marketing activities include the e&leur natural gas, oil and NGL production alonighwhird-party purchases and sale:
natural gas, which includes natural gas purchasad forking interest owners in operated wells atietparea third-party producers. Our sale:
and marketing activities also include the managérmfwarious natural gas related contracts sudnaasportation, storage and related price
risk management activity. We primarily engage iesén activities to enhance the value received ftmrsale of our natural gas and oil
production. Revenues associated with the sale mpamduction are recorded in product revenues.rélienues and expenses related to other
marketing activities are reported on a gross hasigart of gas management revenues and costs pedses. Transportation capacity demand
payments associated with contracts that are clyreat utilized to support our development actedtiare captured as an expense item in gas
management.

Purchase Commitments

In December 2010, we entered a long-term obligatiqourchase 200,000 MMBtu per day of natural ga&ansco Station 515
(Marcellus Shale) priced at market prices fromiadtharty. Purchases under the 12-year contraaagJanuary 2012. We expect to sell this
natural gas in the open market and may utilizelalks transportation capacity to facilitate thessal

Seasonality

Generally, the demand for natural gas decreasaésgdiire spring and fall months and increases dutiegvinter months and in some
areas during the summer months. Seasonal anorsatibsas mild winters or hot summers can lessentensify this fluctuation. Conversely,
during extreme weather events such as blizzardschuoes, or heat waves, pipeline systems can be¢emporarily constrained thus
amplifying localized price volatility. In additiomipelines, utilities, local distribution companiasd industrial users utilize natural gas storage
facilities and purchase some of their anticipat@utev requirements during the summer months. Taislessen seasonal demand fluctuations.
World weather and resultant prices for liquefietunal gas can also affect deliveries of competiggdfied natural gas into this country from
abroad, affecting the price of
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domestically produced natural gas. In addition eask weather conditions can also affect our préalucates or otherwise disrupt our
operations.

Hedging Activity

To manage the commodity price risk and volatilisgaciated with owning producing natural gas, cmitland NGL properties, we enter
into derivative contracts for a portion of our egsal future production. See further discussiortéml7, “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gytems.”

Customers

Natural gas, oil and NGL production is sold throwgin sales and marketing activities to a varietpufchasers under various length
contracts ranging from one day to multi-year ung®ious pricing structures. Our third-party custosriaclude other producers, utility
companies, power generators, banks, marketingradthy companies and midstream service providarg01L4, natural gas sales to BP Energ
Company accounted for approximately 13 percenuoiconsolidated revenues. We believe that thedbssie or more of our current natural
gas, oil or NGLs purchasers would not have a naltadverse effect on our ability to sell our praitut, because any individual purchaser
could be readily replaced by other purchasers,ralasbroad market disruption.

REGULATORY MATTERS

The oil and natural gas industry is extensivelytatgd by numerous federal, state, local and foraigthorities, including Native
American tribes in the United States. Legislatiffeaing the oil and natural gas industry is undanstant review for amendment or expansior
frequently increasing the regulatory burden. Ataemerous departments and agencies, both federaitaie] and Native American tribes are
authorized by statute to issue rules and regulstidmding on the oil and natural gas industry asdhdividual members, some of which carry
substantial penalties for noncompliance. Althoughregulatory burden on the oil and natural gasstrgt increases our cost of doing business
and, consequently, affects our profitability, thbsedens generally do not affect us any differeatlyo any greater or lesser extent than they
affect other companies in the industry with simtigres, quantities and locations of production.

The availability, terms and cost of transportasignificantly affect sales of oil and natural gébke interstate transportation and sale for
resale of oil and natural gas is subject to fedemlilation, including regulation of the terms, ditions and rates for interstate transportation,
storage and various other matters, primarily byRERC. Federal and state regulations govern tlee jamd terms for access to oil and natural
gas pipeline transportation. The FERC's regulationsnterstate oil and natural gas transmissiosdame circumstances may also affect the
intrastate transportation of oil and natural gas.

Although oil and natural gas prices are currentiyegulated, Congress historically has been adtitké area of oil and natural gas
regulation. We cannot predict whether new legistatb regulate oil and natural gas might be progoadat proposals, if any, might actually
be enacted by Congress or the various state lagista and what effect, if any, the proposals migtte on our operations. Sales of natural ga
oil, condensate and NGLs are not currently regdlated are made at market prices.

Drilling and Production

Our operations are subject to various types oflegigim at federal, state, local and Native Ameritdval levels. These types of regulat
include requiring permits for the drilling of welldrilling bonds and reports concerning operatidsst states, and some counties,
municipalities and Native American tribal areas vehee operate also regulate one or more of thevidtig activities:

» the location of wells

» the method of drilling and casing we

» the timing of construction or drilling activitieadluding seasonal wildlife closur:

* the employment of tribal members or use of tribahed service business

» the rates of production or “allowables”

» the surface use and restoration of properties wgoch wells are drillec

» the plugging and abandoning of we

» the notice to surface owners and other third pgraac

» the use, maintenance and restoration of roads @agels used during all phases of drilling and pditun.
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State laws regulate the size and shape of drifiimj spacing units or proration units governinggbeling of oil and natural gas
properties. Some states allow forced pooling aggrdation of tracts to facilitate exploration whilther states rely on voluntary pooling of lands
and leases. In some instances, forced poolingitization may be implemented by third parties aredymeduce our interest in the unitized
properties. In addition, state conservation lavtat#sh maximum rates of production from oil andunal gas wells, generally prohibit the
venting or flaring of natural gas and impose regmients regarding the ratability of production. Thkesvs and regulations may limit the
amount of oil and natural gas we can produce framwells or limit the number of wells or the loaats at which we can drill. Moreover, each
state generally imposes a production or severanceith respect to the production and sale of @éigas, oil and NGLs within its jurisdiction.
States do not regulate wellhead prices or engagthar similar direct regulation, but there cambeassurance that they will not do so in the
future. The effect of such future regulations maytd limit the amounts of oil and natural gas thaty be produced from our wells, negatively
affect the economics of production from these weligo limit the number of locations we can drill.

Federal, state and local regulations provide dedaikquirements in areas where we operate forldhedonment of wells, closure or
decommissioning of production facilities and pipeB, and site restoration. Most states have anngsiraitive agency that requires the posting
of performance bonds to fulfill financial requirente for owners and operators on state land. TheyATorps of Engineers and many other
state and local authorities also have regulationplugging and abandonment, decommissioning a@edastoration. Although the Army Corps
of Engineers does not require bonds or other filsassurances, some state agencies and munigpald have such requirements.

Natural Gas Sales and Transportation

Historically, federal legislation and regulatoryntmls have affected the price of the natural gapwduce and the manner in which we
market our production. The FERC has jurisdictioerahe transportation and sale for resale of nbga®in interstate commerce by natural ga
companies under the Natural Gas Act of 1938 and\ttaral Gas Policy Act of 1978. Various federaldeenacted since 1978 have resulted ir
the complete removal of all price and non-pricetama for sales of domestic natural gas sold istf#ales, which include all of our own
production. Under the Energy Policy Act of 200% #ERC has substantial enforcement authority thipitotthe manipulation of natural gas
markets and enforce its rules and orders, incluthirgability to assess substantial civil penalties.

The FERC also regulates interstate natural gaspatation rates and service conditions and estadsithe terms under which we may
use interstate natural gas pipeline capacity, waftécts the marketing of natural gas that we pcegdas well as the revenues we receive for
sales of our natural gas and release of our nagasapipeline capacity. Commencing in 1985, the EpRomulgated a series of orders,
regulations and rule makings that significantlytésed competition in the business of transportimg) marketing natural gas. Today, interstate
pipeline companies are required to provide nongirsoatory transportation services to producers kai@rs and other shippers, regardless of
whether such shippers are affiliated with them. FE®C's initiatives have led to the developmend @bmpetitive, open access market for
natural gas purchases and sales that permitsralhasers of natural gas to buy directly from thpedty sellers other than pipelines. However,
the natural gas industry historically has been Vyexgvily regulated; therefore, we cannot guaratitatthe less stringent regulatory approach
currently pursued by the FERC and Congress wiltinae indefinitely into the future nor can we detare what effect, if any, future regulatc
changes might have on our natural gas relateditesiv

Under the FERC'’s current regulatory regime, trassion services must be provided on an open-aatesdjscriminatory basis at cost-
based rates or at market-based rates if the tralasipo market at issue is sufficiently competiti@athering service, which occurs upstream o
jurisdictional transmission services, is reguldtgdhe states onshore and in state waters. Alth@sgiolicy is still in flux, the FERC has in tl
past reclassified certain jurisdictional transnuadiacilities as non-jurisdictional gathering féa#ls, which has the tendency to increase our
costs of transporting natural gas to point-of-sadations.

Oil Sales and Transportation

Sales of crude oil, condensate and NGLs are notitly regulated and are made at negotiated privegertheless, Congress could
reenact price controls in the future.

Our crude oil sales are affected by the availahitérms and cost of transportation. The transgiortaf oil in common carrier pipelines
also subject to rate regulation. The FERC regulatesstate oil pipeline transportation rates urttierinterstate Commerce Act and intrastate
oil pipeline transportation rates are subject tutation by state regulatory commissions. The bfasistrastate oil pipeline regulation, and the
degree of regulatory oversight and scrutiny giveimtrastate oil pipeline rates, varies from statetate. Insofar as effective interstate and
intrastate rates are equally applicable to all caraple shippers, we believe that the regulationildfansportation rates will not affect our
operations in any way that is of material differefiom those of our competitors.
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Further, interstate and intrastate common carriqrijpelines must provide service on a non-discniatory basis. Under this open access
standard, common carriers must offer service tehifipers requesting service on the same termsahet the same rates. When oil pipelines
operate at full capacity, access is governed byagirg provisions set forth in the pipelines’ psbied tariffs. Accordingly, we believe that
access to oil pipeline transportation services galyewill be available to us to the same extentaasur competitors.

Operation on Native American Reservations

A portion of our leases are, and some of our fuleases may be, regulated by Native American tritmeaddition to regulation by vario
federal, state, and local agencies and author#iegntirely separate and distinct set of lawsragdlations applies to lessees, operators and
other parties within the boundaries of Native Aroani reservations in the United States. Variousrid@dgencies within the U.S. Departmen
the Interior, particularly the Bureau of Indian Aiffs, the Office of Natural Resources Revenue drd,Band the Environmental Protection
Agency (“EPA"), together with each Native Americaifoe, promulgate and enforce regulations pertgininoil and gas operations on Native
American reservations. These regulations includedeprovisions, royalty matters, drilling and prctitin requirements, environmental
standards, tribal employment contractor prefereaoglsnumerous other matters.

Native American tribes are subject to various fatistatutes and oversight by the Bureau of Indi#ai¥s and BLM. However, each
Native American tribe is a sovereign nation andthasight to enact and enforce certain other lamg regulations entirely independent fr
federal, state and local statutes and regulatemng as they do not supersede or conflict withdederal statutes. These tribal laws and
regulations include various fees, taxes, requirgsEnemploy Native American tribal members or uig®l owned service businesses and
numerous other conditions that apply to lesseesabprs and contractors conducting operations withé boundaries of a Native American
reservation. Further, lessees and operators watiNative American reservation are often subjethéoNative American tribal court system,
unless there is a specific waiver of sovereign imityuby the Native American tribe allowing resobutiof disputes between the Native
American tribe and those lessees or operatorsdor da federal or state court.

Therefore, we are subject to various laws and egiguis pertaining to Native American tribal surfawenership, Native American oil al
gas leases, fees, taxes and other burdens, obligathd issues unique to oil and gas ownershippadhtions within Native American
reservations. One or more of these requirementiglas in obtaining necessary approvals or pemmitsuant to these regulations, may
increase our costs of doing business on Native fAaeitribal lands and have an impact on the ecoaembility of any well or project on
those lands.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Our operations are subject to numerous federdé,dtacal, Native American tribal and foreign laarsd regulations governing the
discharge of materials into the environment or otige relating to environmental protection. ApphtaU.S. federal environmental laws
include, but are not limited to, the Comprehen&wgironmental Response, Compensation, and LialAldy(“CERCLA”), the Clean Water
Act (“"CWA”") and the Clean Air Act (“CAA”). These las and regulations govern environmental cleanupdstals, require permits for air,
water, underground injection, solid and hazardoastevdisposal and set environmental compliancerieitin addition, state and local laws ¢
regulations set forth specific standards for drglivells, the maintenance of bonding requiremantsder to drill or operate wells, the spacing
and location of wells, the method of drilling araking wells, the surface use and restoration gigtees upon which wells are drilled, the
plugging and abandoning of wells, and the prevendiod cleanup of pollutants and other matters. \&@tain insurance against costs of clean
up operations, but we are not fully insured agaafistuch risks. Additionally, Congress and federad state agencies frequently revise the
environmental laws and regulations, and any chatigegsesult in delay or more stringent and cogdymitting, waste handling, disposal and
clean-up requirements for the oil and gas industiyld have a significant impact on our operatingt€oAlthough future environmental
obligations are not expected to have a materiahzhpn the results of our operations or finanosdition, there can be no assurance that
future developments, such as increasingly stringamironmental laws or enforcement thereof, will cause us to incur material environme
liabilities or costs.

Public and regulatory scrutiny of the energy indukis resulted in increased environmental reqaiadind enforcement being either
proposed or implemented. For example, EPA’s 202013 and 2014 — 2016 National Enforcement Initegiinclude Energy Extraction and
“Assuring Energy Extraction Activities Comply winvironmental Laws.” According to the EPA’s webslt®ome techniques for natural gas
extraction pose a significant risk to public heatid the environment.” To address these concdra£PA’s goal is to “address incidences of
noncompliance from natural gas extraction and pctdn activities that may cause or contribute gmiicant harm to public health and/or the
environment.” The EPA has emphasized that thigatinre will be focused on those areas of the coguwtiere energy extraction activities are
concentrated, and the focus and nature of the esfoent activities will vary with the type of activiand the related pollution problem
presented.
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This initiative could involve a large scale invgstiion of our facilities and processes, and coeddl lto potential enforcement actions, penalties
or injunctive relief against us.

Failure to comply with these laws and regulatiora/mesult in the assessment of administrativel aindl criminal fines and penalties &
the imposition of injunctive relief. Accidental easlses or spills may occur in the course of ouraifmers, and we cannot assure you that we wil
not incur significant costs and liabilities as auié of such releases or spills, including anydiparty claims for damage to property, natural
resources or persons. Although we believe thatreénasubstantial compliance with applicable enwine@ntal laws and regulations and that
continued compliance with existing requirementd matt have a material adverse impact on us, themebe no assurance that this will continue
in the future.

The environmental laws and regulations that coalkha material impact on the oil and natural ggdogation and production industry
and our business are as follows:

Hazardous Substances and Wast€&RCLA, also known as the “Superfund lawiposes liability, without regard to fault or treghlity
of the original conduct, on certain classes of gesghat are considered to be responsible foralease of a “hazardous substance” into the
environment. These persons include the owner aratqreof the disposal site or sites where the sdaesccurred and companies that transporte
or disposed or arranged for the transport or disipaisthe hazardous substances found at the gtsoRs who are or were responsible for
releases of hazardous substances under CERCLA ensytfject to joint and several liability for thest®of cleaning up the hazardous
substances that have been released into the emardgrand for damages to natural resources, aadhdtiuncommon for neighboring
landowners and other third parties to file corregfiog common law claims for personal injury andpey damage allegedly caused by the
hazardous substances released into the environment.

The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCR&herally does not regulate wastes generatedebgxploration and production
of natural gas and oil. RCRA specifically excludiesn the definition of hazardous waste “drillingifis, produced waters and other wastes
associated with the exploration, development odpetion of crude oil, natural gas or geothermakgné However, legislation has been
proposed in Congress from time to time that woeldassify certain natural gas and oil exploratiod production wastes as “hazardous
wastes,” which would make the reclassified wastdgest to much more stringent handling, disposdl@aan-up requirements. If such
legislation were to be enacted, it could have aii@ant impact on our operating costs, as welhasnatural gas and oil industry in general.
Moreover, ordinary industrial wastes, such as paagtes, waste solvents, laboratory wastes andwést may be regulated as hazardous
waste.

We own or lease, and have in the past owned oede@mshore properties that for many years have bsed for or associated with the
exploration and production of natural gas andAlthough we have utilized operating and disposatpices that were standard in the industry
at the time, hydrocarbons or other wastes may haea disposed of or released on or under the grepewned or leased by us on or under
other locations where such wastes have been takelisposal. In addition, a portion of these prtipsrhave been operated by third parties
whose treatment and disposal or release of wastesiat under our control. These properties anaviistes disposed thereon may be subject
CERCLA, the CWA, RCRA and analogous state laws.&dmstich laws, we could be required to remove oeckate previously disposed
wastes (including waste disposed of or releasegrioy owners or operators) or property contamimaiocluding groundwater contamination
by prior owners or operators), or to perform rerabgiugging or closure operations to prevent futtoatamination.

Waste DischargesThe CWA and analogous state laws impose restngtimd strict controls with respect to the discaarfgpollutants,
including spills and leaks of oil and other substs) into waters of the United States. The dis@hafgollutants into regulated waters is
prohibited, except in accordance with the terma pérmit issued by the EPA or an analogous starcyg The CWA and regulations
implemented thereunder also prohibit the dischafgiredge and fill material into regulated watéms)uding jurisdictional wetlands, unless
authorized by an appropriately issued permit. Spélvention, control and countermeasure requiresneffiederal laws require appropriate
containment berms and similar structures to hedygmt the contamination of navigable waters byteofmim hydrocarbon tank spill, rupture
or leak. In addition, the CWA and analogous stateslrequire individual permits or coverage underegal permits for discharges of storm
water runoff from certain types of facilities. Fealeand state regulatory agencies can impose asdlirdtive, civil and criminal penalties as well
as other enforcement mechanisms for non-compliaittedischarge permits or other requirements ofGN¢A and analogous state laws and
regulations. On February 16, 2012, the EPA isshedihal 2012 construction general permit (“CGR¥) $tormwater discharges from
construction activities involving more than oneeaarhich will provide coverage for a five-year peti The 2012 CGP modifies the prior CGP
to implement the new Effluent Limitations Guidelinend New Source Performance Standards for thet@otisn and Development Industry.
The new rule includes new and more stringent i&giris on erosion and sediment control, pollutioevpntion and stabilization, although a
numeric turbidity limit for certain larger consttion sites has been stayed as of January 4, 2011.
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Air Emissions.The CAA and associated state laws and regulatestsict the emission of air pollutants from manwyrees, including oil
and gas operations. New facilities may be requioesbtain permits before construction can begin, éxisting facilities may be required to
obtain additional permits and incur capital costsiider to remain in compliance. More stringenutations governing emissions of toxic air
pollutants and greenhouse gases (“GHGs") have teesloped by the EPA and may increase the costsmpliance for some facilities. In
2012, the EPA issued federal regulations affeabmgoperations under the New Source Performangel8tds provisions (new Subpart
0O0O00) and expanded regulations under national @nissandards for hazardous air pollutants, althaogplementation of some of the more
rigorous requirements is not required until 2015.

Oil Pollution Act. The Oil Pollution Act of 1990, as amended (“OPAdhd regulations thereunder impose a variety afirements on
“responsible parties” related to the preventiowibspills and liability for damages resulting frasach spills in United States waters. A
“responsible party” includes the owner or operatioan onshore facility, pipeline or vessel, or légsee or permittee of the area in which an
offshore facility is located. OPA assigns liabilttyeach responsible party for oil cleanup costsamariety of public and private damages.
While liability limits apply in some circumstancesparty cannot take advantage of liability liniftthe spill was caused by gross negligence o
willful misconduct or resulted from violation offaderal safety, construction or operating reguratlbthe party fails to report a spill or to
cooperate fully in the cleanup, liability limitkéwise do not apply. Few defenses exist to thélilmimposed by OPA. OPA imposes ongoing
requirements on a responsible party, includingpttegaration of oil spill response plans and prddfrancial responsibility to cover
environmental cleanup and restoration costs thalddoe incurred in connection with an oil spill.

National Environmental Policy ActOil and natural gas exploration and productionviigs on federal lands are subject to the Nationa
Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA”"). NEPA requiresderal agencies, including the Department of Intetmevaluate major agency actions
having the potential to significantly impact theveanment. The process involves the preparatiogither an environmental assessment or
environmental impact statement depending on whekteespecific circumstances surrounding the propésaeral action will have a significe
impact on the human environment. The NEPA proagssives public input through comments which caerate nature of a proposed project
either by limiting the scope of the project or reing resourcespecific mitigation. NEPA decisions can be appeétedugh the court system
process participants. This process may resultlsydey the permitting and development of projetrtsrease the costs of permitting and
developing some facilities and could result inaerinstances in the cancellation of existing lease

Endangered Species Acthe Endangered Species Act (‘ESA”) restricts dii¢is that may affect endangered or threatenedepec
their habitats. While some of our operations majobated in areas that are designated as hahitagshflangered or threatened species, we
believe that we are in substantial compliance WithESA. However, the designation of previouslydentified endangered or threatened
species could cause us to incur additional costeoome subject to operating restrictions or bariké affected states.

Worker Safety.The Occupational Safety and Health Act (“"OSHA"Haromparable state statutes regulate the protegfite health and
safety of workers. The OSHA hazard communicatiamdard requires maintenance of information abozattius materials used or produced
in operations and provision of such informatioretoployees. Other OSHA standards regulate specdikev safety aspects of our operations.
Failure to comply with OSHA requirements can leadhie imposition of penalties.

Safe Drinking Water ActThe Safe Drinking Water Act (*SDWA'and comparable state statutes restrict the dispiosatment or releas
of water produced or used during oil and gas devetnt. Subsurface emplacement of fluids (includiisposal wells or enhanced oil recowv
is governed by federal or state regulatory auttesrithat, in some cases, includes the state oibasdegulatory authority or the state’s
environmental authority. These regulations maydase the costs of compliance for some facilities.

Hydraulic Fracturing. We ordinarily use hydraulic fracturing as a meansiaximize the productivity of our oil and gas iseh all of the
domestic basins in which we operate. In particiddmf our wells that we drill and complete in axore assets such as Williston, Piceance anc
San Juan require hydraulic fracturing for produttialthough average drilling and completion costisdach basin will vary, as will the cost of
each well within a given basin, on average apprakéty one-third of the drilling and completion coftr each of our wells for which we use
hydraulic fracturing is associated with hydrauliadturing activities. These costs are treatedénstame way that all other costs of drilling and
completion of our wells are treated and are both and funded through our normal capital expemneihudget.

The protection of groundwater quality is extremiemportant to us. We follow applicable standard sty practices and legal
requirements for groundwater protection in our afiens. These measures are subject to close ssjperby state and federal regulators
(including the BLM with respect to federal acreggefich conduct many inspections during operatitias include hydraulic fracturing.
Industry standards and legal requirements for giauater protection focus on six principal areas:
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(i) pressure testing of well construction and imitgg (i) lining of pits used to hold water andhetr fluids used in the drilling process isolated
from surface water and groundwater, (iii) casind aeamenting practices for wells to ensure separatidhe production zone from
groundwater, (iv) disclosure of the chemical contdrfracturing liquids, (v) setback requiremenssta the location of waste disposal areas,
(vi) pre- and post-drilling groundwater samplindieTlegal requirements relating to the protectioswface water and groundwater vary from
state to state and there are also federal regutatiod guidance that apply to all domestic drillimgaddition, the American Petroleum Institute
publishes industry standards and guidance for wWidrracturing and the protection of surface wated groundwater. Our policy and practice
is to follow all applicable guidelines and regubais in the areas where we conduct hydraulic fraxgur

In addition to the required use of and specificaifor casing and cement in well construction, Wwseove regulatory requirements and
what we consider best practices to ensure wellinbegrity and full isolation of any underground &gts and protection of surface waters.
These include the following:

»  Prior to perforating the production casing and awdic fracturing operations, the casing is pressestec

» Before the fracturing operation commences,aflace equipment is pressure tested, which incltiieesvellhead and all pressurized
lines and connections leading from the pumping@gent to the wellhead. During the pumping phasekehydraulic fracturing
treatment, specialized equipment is utilized to iworand record surface pressures, pumping ratégmes and chemical
concentrations to ensure the treatment is procgetfirdesigned and the wellbore integrity is so@tuld any problem be detected
during the hydraulic fracturing treatment, the @pen is shut down until the problem is evaluategorted and remediated.

* As a means to protect against the negative itsgdany potential surface release of fluids asded with the hydraulic fracturing
operation, special precautions are taken to enmogger containment and storage of fluids. For eXangmy earthen pits containing
non-fresh water must be lined with a synthetic inafmis liner. These pits are tested regularly, iancertain sensitive areas have
additional leak detection systems in place. Attiéas feet of freeboard, or available capacity, hhespresent in the pit at all times. In
addition, earthen berms are constructed aroundtamgge tanks, any fluid handling equipment, ansbime cases around the perim
of the location to contain any fluid releases. Ehleerms are considered to be a “secondinyh of containment and serve as an ac
measure for the protection of groundwater.

* We conduct baseline water monitoring in many oftibeins in which we use hydraulic fractur
* In Colorado we perform baseline water monitoringuieed by the Colorado Oil and Gas Conservation @@sion
« The BLM may require baseline water monitoring amadition of approval for drilling permi

* In Pennsylvania, we perform baseline water nooimgy pursuant to Pennsylvania Department of Emvirental Protection
requirements.

e There are currently no regulatory requirementsanduct baseline water monitoring in the Willis®asin or the New Mexico portion
of our San Juan Basin assets. We are pursuingnsgtiiobegin voluntarily conducting water monitoringhe Williston Basin. The
majority of our assets in the San Juan Basin afederal lands, and there are few cases where walés are within one to two miles
of our wells, which is outside the range that weulddypically sample.

Once a pipe is set in place, cement is pumpedfigavell where it hardens and creates a permaisefdting barrier between the steel
casing pipe and surrounding geological formatidimss aspect of the well design essentially elimésat “pathway” for the fracturing fluid to
contact any aquifers during the hydraulic fractgriperations. Furthermore, in the basins in whiehcanduct hydraulic fracturing, the
hydrocarbon bearing formations are separated fiyruaable underground aquifers by thousands ofofdietpermeable rock layers. This wide
separation serves as a protective barrier, prevgatiy migration of fracturing fluids or hydrocarsoupwards into any groundwater zones.

In addition, the vendors we employ to conduct hyticafracturing are required to monitor all pumpesand pressures during the
fracturing treatments. This monitoring occurs aea-time basis and data is recorded to ensuregtion of groundwater.

The cement and steel casing used in well constiuctn have rare failures. Any failure in isolatismeported to the applicable oil and
gas regulatory body. A remediation procedure istemiand approved and then completed on the widldany further operations or
production is commenced. Possible isolation fadurey result from:

« Improper cementing work. This can create coaddiin which hydraulic fracturing fluids and othetural occurring substances can
migrate into the surrounding geological formatiBnoduction casing cementing tops and cement bdedtiefeness are evaluated us
either a temperature log or an acoustical cememd bag prior to any completion operations. If tleement bond or cement top is
determined to be inadequate for zone isolationedial cementing
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operations are performed to fill any voids and stablish integrity. As part of this remedial op@&raf the casing is again pressure
tested before fracturing operations are initiated.

« Initial casing integrity failure. The casingpeessure tested prior to commencing completionadjumars. If the test fails due to a
compromise in the casing, the applicable oil arsirggulatory body will be notified and a remediatocedure will be written,
approved and completed before any further operstiwe conducted. In addition, casing pressuremargtored throughout the
fracturing treatment and any indication of failwi result in an immediate shutdown of the operati

»  Well failure or casing integrity failure duripggoduction. Loss of wellbore integrity can occueptime even if the well was correctly
constructed due to downhole operating environmeautising corrosion and stress. During productios pitadenhead, casing and
tubing pressures are monitored and a casing faslamebe identified and evaluated. Remediation cimdidide placing additional
cement behind casing, installing a casing patcplugging and abandoning the well, if necessary.

e “Fluid leakoff” during the fracturing procesduld leakoff can occur during hydraulic fracturingerations whereby some of the
hydraulic fracturing fluid flows through the artifally created fractures into the micropore or pgwaces within the formation, existi
natural fractures in the formation, or small fraegiopened into the formation by the pressureerirttuced fracture. Fluid leakoff is
accounted for in the volume design of nearly e¥eagturing job and “pump-in” tests are often conggicprior to fracturing jobs to
estimate the extent of fluid leakoff. In certaitustions, a very fine grain sand is added in tht@lrpart of the treatment to seaff any
small fractures of micropore spaces and mitigaitiel fleak-off.

Approximately 99 percent of hydraulic fracturingifls are made up of water and sand. We utilize ntgjdraulic fracturing service
companies whose research departments conduct endeuelopment of “greener” chemicals that are usddhcturing. We evaluate, test, and
where appropriate adopt those products that are emrironmentally friendly. We have also chosepadicipate in a voluntary fracturing
chemical registry that is a public websitevw.fracfocus.orgit which interested persons can find out informmatibout fracturing fluids. This
registry is a joint project of the Ground Waterteation Council and the Interstate Oil and Gas Cach@ommission and provides our indus
with an avenue to voluntarily disclose chemicaksduis the hydraulic fracturing process. The Compauystered with the FracFocus Chemica
Disclosure Registry in April 2011 and began uplogdilata when the registry went live on April 11120Through December 31, 2014, we
have loaded data on more than 1,407 wells, inctudata relating to wells fractured since Janua3011, to the site. Consistent with other
industry participants, we are not planning to adthan wells drilled prior to 2011. The informatimeluded on this website is not incorporatec
by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

In 2014, we used 99.9 percent recycled water fohgdraulic fracturing operations in our largestaanf development, the Piceance
Basin. This recycling process lessens the demardcahnatural water resources. Any water thaeeovered in our operations that is not usec
for our hydraulic fracturing operations is safelgpbsed in accordance with the state and fedeled and regulations in a manner that does nc
impact underground aquifers and surface waterthdmMarcellus, we use a blend of recycled watenfour hydraulic fracturing operations
with water from local sources.

Despite our efforts to minimize impacts on the emwment from hydraulic fracturing activities, iglit of the volume of our hydraulic
fracturing activities, we have occasionally beegaged in litigation and received requests for imfation, notices of alleged violation, and
citations related to the activities of our hydradhacturing vendors, none of which has resulteann material costs or penalties.

Recently, there has been a heightened debate dvather the fluids used in hydraulic fracturing ntaytaminate drinking water supply
and proposals have been made to revisit the emaigatal exemption for hydraulic fracturing under 8l@WA or to enact separate federal
legislation or legislation at the state and localernment levels that would regulate hydraulictivdag. Both the United States House of
Representatives and Senate have considered FracResponsibility and Awareness of Chemicals AERAC Act”) and a number of states,
including states in which we have operations, ao&ihg to more closely regulate hydraulic fractgradue to concerns about water supply. The
recent congressional legislative efforts seek ¢uilae hydraulic fracturing to Underground Injeati@ontrol program requirements, which
would significantly increase well capital coststHé exemption for hydraulic fracturing is removeain the SDWA, or if other legislation is
enacted at the federal, state or local level, asyrictions on the use of hydraulic fracturing @xmd in any such legislation could have a
significant impact on our financial condition arebults of operations.

Federal agencies are also considering regulatidnyarfaulic fracturing. The EPA recently assertegkfal regulatory authority over
hydraulic fracturing involving diesel additives wrdhe SDWA's Underground Injection Control Progrand on May 10, 2012, the EPA
published its proposed guidance on the issue. Thikgpcomment period for the proposed permittingdgnce closed in 2012, and the EPA
issued its final guidance in February 2014. In 8eyiter 2014, the EPA published its Final 2012 amdirRinary 2014 Effluent Guidelines
Program Plans under the CWA confirming its intemtio
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regulate wastewater discharges from on-shore Urasdional Oil and Gas Extraction and to discontiastblishing an effluent limitation
guideline for the Coalbed Methane extraction industhe EPA is also collecting information as pafra study into the effects of hydraulic
fracturing on drinking water. The results of thisdy, which are expected to be published in a degfort for public and peer review in 2015,
could result in additional regulations, which colddd to operational burdens similar to those diesdrabove. In connection with the EPA
study, we have received and responded to a refprasformation from the EPA for 52 of our wellsdated in various basins that have been
hydraulically fractured. The requested informatomvers well design, construction and completiorcficas, among other things. We
understand that similar requests were sent to eltjier companies that own or operate wells théized hydraulic fracturing.

In addition to the EPA study, the Shale Gas Subcitieenof the Secretary of Energy Advisory Boardiess a report on hydraulic
fracturing in August 2011. The report concludeg thae risk of fracturing fluids contaminating dring water sources through fractures in the
shale formations “is remote.” It also states thatedopment of the nation’s shale resources hasupsatimajor economic benefits. The report
includes recommendations to address concernsaddltateydraulic fracturing and shale gas productinacluding but not limited to conducting
additional field studies on possible methane leakagm shale gas wells to water reservoirs and irppew rules and enforcement practices
to protect drinking and surface waters. The Govemiccountability Office is also examining the @ommental impacts of produced water
and the Counsel for Environmental Quality has lygstitioned by environmental groups to develop ggmammatic environmental impact
statement under NEPA for hydraulic fracturing. Thated States Department of the Interior is alsesitdering whether to impose disclosure
requirements or other mandates for hydraulic frérmguon federal land.

Several states, including Pennsylvania, ColoraawtiNDakota, New Mexico and Wyoming, have adoptedre considering adopting,
regulations that could restrict or impose additlarguirements related to hydraulic fracturing. Egample, Pennsylvania requires that detaile
information be disclosed regarding the hydrauléefuring fluids, including but not limited to, atiof chemical additives, volume of each
chemical added, and list of chemicals in the makeafety data sheets. Since June 2009, Colorasicehaired all operators to maintain a
chemical inventory by well site for each chemicalduct used downhole or stored for use downholedudrilling, completion and workover
operations, including fracture stimulation in ancamt exceeding 500 pounds during any quarterlyntampperiod. Colorado adopted its final
hydraulic fracturing chemical disclosure rules oscBmber 13, 2011. Wyoming requires public disclesfrchemicals used in hydraulic
fracturing. Disclosure of chemicals used in therautic fracturing process could make it easiertfiird parties opposing the hydraulic
fracturing process to initiate legal proceedingsdobon allegations that specific chemicals usdlddrfracturing process could adversely affect
groundwater. A number of states have also adogigalations increasing the setback requirementseom the process of rulemaking to
address the issue, including Colorado, New Mexi¢goming and Pennsylvania.

In addition, a number of local governments in Catlr have imposed temporary moratoria on drillingrpes within city limits so that
local ordinances may be reviewed to assess thegquatty to address such activities, while some ataddocal governments in the Appalachiar
Basin and San Juan Basin in New Mexico have coresider imposed temporary moratoria on drilling @pens using hydraulic fracturing
until further study of the potential environmerdald human health impacts by the EPA or the relatiate agencies are completed.
Additionally, publicly operated treatment worksifdies in Pennsylvania have ceased taking wastesfadbm hydraulic fracturing operations,
and we are now recycling this wastewater and utijzt in subsequent hydraulic fracturing operasioBertain organizations have promoted
ballot initiatives at the local level that are atirag imposing restrictions on hydraulic fracturiagd may attempt to do the same on a wider
basis in one or more states where we operate.ig\tithe, it is not possible to estimate the potrithpact on our business of these state and
local actions or the enactment of additional federatate legislation or regulations affecting reudic fracturing.

Global Warming and Climate Chang®&ecent scientific studies have suggested thatsémnis of GHGs, including carbon dioxide and
methane, may be contributing to warming of theléaidtmosphere. Both houses of Congress have mgyiconsidered legislation to reduce
emissions of GHGs, and almost one-half of the sthtee already taken legal measures to reduceienssst GHGs, primarily through the
planned development of GHG emission inventories@neégional GHG cap and trade programs. The EPblegun to regulate GHG
emissions. On December 7, 2009, the EPA publistseithdings that emissions of GHGs present an egetanent to public heath and the
environment. These findings allow the EPA to adopd implement regulations that would restrict eroiss of GHGs under existing provisio
of the CAA. The EPA issued a final rule that wantbieffect in 2011 that makes certain stationaryses and newer modification projects
subject to permitting requirements for GHG emissiddn November 30, 2010, the EPA published itd finle expanding the existing GHG
monitoring and reporting rule to include onshord affshore oil and natural gas production facititend onshore oil and natural gas proces
transmission, storage, and distribution facilitiReporting of GHG emissions from such facilitiedl Wwe required on an annual basis, and our
reporting began in 2012 for emissions occurringda1. We are required to report our GHG emissigmeuthis rule but are not subject to
GHG permitting requirements. Several of the EPAMGSrules are being challenged in court proceedamgsdepending on the outcome of
such proceedings, such rules may be modified airrésd or the EPA could develop new rules.
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Because regulation of GHG emissions is relatively nfurther regulatory, legislative and judiciavdéopments are likely to occur. In
March 2014, the White House published the Presisi€iimate Action Plan Strategy to Reduce Methamassions. Such developments may
affect how these GHG initiatives will impact ouresptions. In addition to these regulatory develomisierecent judicial decisions have allov
certain tort claims alleging property damage tacpeal against GHG emissions sources and may inooeadiigation risk for such claims.
New legislation or regulatory programs that res&imissions of or require inventory of GHGs in arednere we operate have advers
affected or will adversely affect our operationsigreasing costs. The cost increases so far fesudted from costs associated with
inventorying our GHG emissions, and further coséy mesult from the potential new requirements t@aiwbGHG emissions permits, install
additional emission control equipment and an insedamonitoring and record-keeping burden.

Legislation or regulations that may be adopteddidrass climate change could also affect the mafletsur products by making our
products more or less desirable than competingceswf energy. To the extent that our productsangpeting with higher GHG emitting
energy sources such as coal, our products woulthieenore desirable in the market with more stribd¢jeritations on GHG emissions. To the
extent that our products are competing with lowklGzemitting energy sources such as solar and wimdproducts would become less
desirable in the market with more stringent limidas on GHG emissions. We cannot predict with ayainty at this time how these
possibilities may affect our operations.

Finally, it should be noted that some scientisteeh@oncluded that increasing concentrations of GHiGlse Earth’s atmosphere may
produce climate changes that have significant glaysffects, such as increased frequency and $gwérstorms, floods and other climatic
events. If any such effects were to occur, theydadversely affect or delay demand for the oihatural gas or otherwise cause us to incur
significant costs in preparing for or respondinghose effects.

COMPETITION

We compete with other oil and gas concerns, inolignajor and independent oil and gas companideinévelopment, production and
marketing of natural gas. We compete in areas asatquisition of oil and gas properties and obtginecessary equipment, supplies and
services. We also compete in recruiting and ratgiskilled employees.

In our gas management services business, we comlipetdly with large independent energy marketerarketing affiliates of regulated
pipelines and utilities and natural gas producéfs.also compete with brokerage houses, energy Ifedds and other enerdyased compani
offering similar services.

EMPLOYEES

At December 31, 2014 , we had approximately 1,10etime employees.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT SEGMENTS

As of December 31, 2014, our operations includddraestic segment and an international segmentin@mational segment is
classified as discontinued operations for finanelorting purposes. See Item 8—Financial Statesreamd Supplementary Dat&Sensolidate:
Balance Sheets for the total assets of our domsstiment. See Item 8—Financial Statements and Suppltary Data—Consolidated
Statements of Operations for revenues, and prafitssses of our domestic segment. See Item 8—EiabStatements and Supplementary
Data— Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financiatedieents for financial information with respect wr international segment’s revenues,
profits or losses, and total assets.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT GEOGRAPHIC AREAS

See Item 8—Financial Statements and Supplementatg~-BConsolidated Statements of Operations for atsafrrevenues during the
last three fiscal years from external customeribatiable to the United States. See Item 8—FindiBt@ements and Supplementary Data—
Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementafoounts of revenues during the last three fiseatyfrom external customers
attributable to all foreign countries. See Notef Blotes to Consolidated Financial Statements fformation relating to Property, Plant and
Equipment for the last two fiscal years, locatethim United States and Note 2 for Property, PladtEquipment for all foreign countries.
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WEBSITE ACCESS TO REPORTS AND OTHER INFORMATION

We make available free of charge through our wepsivw.wpxenergy.com/investgreur annual reports on Form ¥)-quarterly report
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, proxtesnents, other reports filed under the Secutiiiehange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”)
and all amendments to those reports simultaneausdg soon as reasonably practicable after suckrialais electronically filed with, or
furnished to, the SEC. Our reports are also aviailabe of charge on the SEC’s websitgyw.sec.gov You may inspect and copy our reports
at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F StkeEt, Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEB00) SEC-0330 for further
information on the Public Reference Room. Also ¢ free of charge on our website are the folimniorporate governance documents:

 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorpor:
* Restated Bylaw
e Corporate Governance Guideli

» Code of Business Conduct, which is applicablalt®/PX Energy directors and employees, includimg principal executive officer,
the principal financial officer and the principalcaunting officer

* Audit Committee Chart
» Compensation Committee Cha
* Nominating and Governance Committee Chi
All of our reports and corporate governance documeray also be obtained without charge by contgdtimestor Relations, WPX
Energy, Inc., 3500 One Williams Center, Tulsa, @kima 74172.

We maintain an Internet site at www.wpxenergy.cévie.do not incorporate our Internet site, or theinfation contained on that site or
connected to that site, into this Annual ReporForm 10-K.
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
FOR PURPOSES OF THE “SAFE HARBOR” PROVISIONS OF
THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 199 5

Certain matters contained in this Annual ReporEorm 10-K include forward-looking statements that subject to a number of risks
and uncertainties, many of which are beyond outrobrThese forward-looking statements relate tiicgrated financial performance,
management’s plans and objectives for future omersitbusiness prospects, outcome of regulatorgggaings, market conditions and other
matters.

All statements, other than statements of histofeets, included in this report that address atitisj events or developments that we
expect, believe or anticipate will exist or may acm the future, are forward-looking statementsviard-looking statements can be identified
by various forms of words such as “anticipatesgligwves,” “seeks,” “could,” “may,” “should,” “comiues,” “estimates,” “expects,” “forecasts,”
“intends,” “might,” “goals,” “objectives,” “targets “planned,” “potential,” “projects,” “scheduled;will” or other similar expressions. These
forward-looking statements are based on managembeliefs and assumptions and on information ctigr@wailable to management and
include, among others, statements regarding:

e amounts and nature of future capital expendit

» expansion and growth of our business and opera
« financial condition and liquidit

* business stratec

” o ” o ” ” o ” o ” o

» estimates of proved natural gas and oil rese

e reserve potentic

» development drilling potentit

» cash flow from operations or results of operati

* acquisitions or divestitur

» seasonality of our business; i

e natural gas, NGLs and crude oil prices and den

Forward-looking statements are based on numercusrgsions, uncertainties and risks that could céuisee events or results to be

materially different from those stated or impliedtiis report. Many of the factors that will detémmthese results are beyond our ability to

control or predict. Specific factors that could saactual results to differ from results contengaldty the forward-looking statements include,
among others, the following:

« availability of supplies (including the uncertaés inherent in assessing, estimating, acquaimd)developing future natural gas and oi
reserves), market demand, volatility of prices tredavailability and cost of capital,

» inflation, interest rates, fluctuation in foraigxchange and general economic conditions (inetufliture disruptions and volatility in
the global credit markets and the impact of thesaes on our customers and suppliers);

» the strength and financial resources of our cortgs!
» development of alternative energy sour
» the impact of operational and development haz

» costs of, changes in, or the results of lawsggament regulations (including climate change latipn and/or potential additional
regulation of drilling and completion of wells),\@ronmental liabilities, litigation and rate prociiegs;

» changes in maintenance and construction ¢
» changes in the current geopolitical situat
* our exposure to the credit risk of our custon

» risks related to strategy and financing, inahgdiestrictions stemming from our debt agreeméutsre changes in our credit ratings
and the availability and cost of credit;

» risks associated with future weather conditi
* acts of terrorism; ar
» other factors described in “Management’s Dismrsand Analysis of Financial Condition and Resoft©perations” and “Business.”
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All forward-looking statements attributable to usp@ersons acting on our behalf are expressly dqedlih their entirety by the cautionary
statements set forth above. Given the uncertaiatiésrisk factors that could cause our actual tesaldiffer materially from those contained in
any forward-looking statement, we caution investmsto unduly rely on our forward-looking statertser-orward-looking statements speak
only as of the date they are made. We disclaimadfigation to and do not intend to update the abist@r to announce publicly the result of
any revisions to any of the forward-looking statetseo reflect future events or developments, exttethe extent required by applicable laws.
If we update one or more forward-looking statememésinference should be drawn that we will makeitamhal updates with respect to those
or other forward-looking statements.

In addition to causing our actual results to diffae factors listed above and referred to below g@aise our intentions to change from
those statements of intention set forth in thisoreBuch changes in our intentions may also causeesults to differ. We may change our
intentions, at any time and without notice, baseonuchanges in such factors, our assumptionsherwise.

Because forward-looking statements involve riské amcertainties, we caution that there are impofestiors, in addition to those listed
above, that may cause actual results to differ nadliefrom those contained in the forward-lookisgtements. These factors are described in
“Risk Factors.”

RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider each of the followiisgs, which we believe are the principal riskattive face and of which we are
currently aware, and all of the other informationthis report. Some of the risks described beldatego our business, while others relate
principally to the securities markets and ownersbfipur common stock. If any of the following risksually occur, our business, financ
condition, cash flows and results of operationsldauffer materially and adversely. In that ca$es trading price of our common stock could
decline, and you might lose all or part of youréstment.

Risks Related to Our Business

Our business requires significant capital expendis and we may be unable to obtain needed capitdimancing on satisfactory terms or i
all.

Our exploration, development and acquisition atiéigirequire substantial capital expenditures. We=et to fund our capital
expenditures through a combination of cash flowsfoperations and, when appropriate, borrowing®uodr credit facility. Future cash flo
are subject to a number of variables, includinglé¢fvel of production from existing wells, pricesratural gas and oil and our success in
developing and producing new reserves. If our dasthfrom operations is not sufficient to fund azapital expenditure budget, we may have
limited ability to obtain the additional capitalagessary to sustain our operations at current leWdsmay not be able to obtain debt or equity
financing on terms favorable to us or at all. Thiéufe to obtain additional financing could regala curtailment of our operations relating to
exploration and development of our prospects, whidlarn could lead to a decline in our natural gad oil production or reserves, and in
some areas a loss of properties.

Failure to replace reserves may negatively affeat business.

The growth of our business depends upon our alidifind, develop or acquire additional natural gad oil reserves that are
economically recoverable. Our proved reserves gélgjatecline when reserves are produced, unlessonwduct successful exploration or
development activities or acquire properties caontgi proved reserves, or both. We may not alwayaldbe to find, develop or acquire
additional reserves at acceptable costs. If nagaslor oil prices increase, our costs for additioeserves would also increase; conversely if
natural gas or oil prices decrease, it could makeore difficult to fund the replacement of oureases.

Exploration and development drilling may not resutt commercially productive reserve

Our past success rate for drilling projects shawtlbe considered a predictor of future commemstigkess. Our decisions to purchase,
explore, develop or otherwise exploit prospectproperties will depend in part on the evaluationlafa obtained through geophysical and
geological analyses, production data and engingetundies, the results of which are often inconetusr subject to varying interpretations.
The new wells we drill or participate in may notdmmmercially productive, and we may not recoveoabny portion of our investment in
wells we drill or participate in. Our efforts whle unprofitable if we drill dry wells or wells thate productive but do not produce enough
reserves to return a profit after drilling, opengtand other costs. The cost of drilling, complgtmd operating a well is often uncertain, and
cost factors can adversely affect the economiespbject. Further, our drilling operations maycotailed, delayed, canceled or rendered
unprofitable or less profitable than anticipatedassult of a variety of other factors, including:
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* increases in the cost of, or shortages or detatfse availability of, drilling rigs and equipmigsupplies, skilled labor, capital or
transportation;

e equipment failures or accider

» adverse weather conditions, such as floods orduis

« title and lease related problel

» limitations in the market for natural gas and

» unexpected drilling conditions or problel

e pressure or irregularities in geological formati

* regulations and regulatory approv

» changes or anticipated changes in energy pric

» compliance with environmental and other governmiaeguirement:

If natural gas and oil prices decrease, we may kequired to take writ-downs of the carrying values of our natural gas @il properties.

Accounting rules require that we review periodigalie carrying value of our natural gas and oilpamties for possible impairment.
Based on specific market factors and circumstaat#®e time of prospective impairment reviews dreldontinuing evaluation of development
plans, production data, economics and other facteesnay be required to write down the carryingreadf our natural gas and oil properties
writedown constitutes a non-cash charge to earnifgsexample, due to the drop in forward oil aatunal gas prices in the fourth quarter of
2014, we performed assessments of our proved gomdved properties. As a result, we recorded impaim® of capitalized costs of certain
proved producing properties and costs of acquirgmtaved reserves of $20 million in 2014. In additio those long-lived assets for which
impairment charges were recorded, certain others veziewed for which no impairment was requirelde3e reviews included $3.8 billion of
net book value associated with our predominanttynahgas proved properties and $2.7 billion of madk value associated with our
predominantly oil proved properties and utilizeduts generally consistent with those described ablany judgments and assumptions are
inherent and to some extent interdependent of nothar in our estimate of future cash flows useeM@uate these assets. The use of alterna
judgments and assumptions could result in the r&tiog of different levels of impairment chargediire consolidated financial statements.
may incur impairment charges for these or othepgities in the future, which could have a mateathlerse effect on our results of operations
for the periods in which such charges are taken.

Estimating reserves and future net revenues invalusncertainties. Decreases in natural gas and aicps, or negative revisions to reset
estimates or assumptions as to future natural gamslail prices may lead to decreased earnings, lssseimpairment of natural gas and oil
assets.

Reserve estimation is a subjective process of atialyiunderground accumulations of oil and gas¢hahot be measured in an exact
manner. Reserves that are “proved reserves” ase thstimated quantities of crude oil, natural gasNGLs that geological and engineering
data demonstrate with reasonable certainty arevegable in future years from known reservoirs uredésting economic and operating
conditions and relate to projects for which the&stion of hydrocarbons must have commenced owkich the operator is reasonably certain
will commence within a reasonable time.

The process relies on interpretations of availgkl@ogical, geophysical, engineering and produdtiata. There are numerous
uncertainties inherent in estimating quantitiepraived reserves and in projecting future ratesofipction and timing of developmental
expenditures, including many factors beyond thdrcbof the producer. The reserve data includeithis report represents estimates. In
addition, the estimates of future net revenues foomproved reserves and the present value of sstifnates are based upon certain
assumptions about future production levels, prazesd costs that may not prove to be correct.

Quantities of proved reserves are estimated basedanomic conditions in existence during the pbdbassessment. Changes to oil an
gas prices in the markets for such commaodities haase the impact of shortening the economic liveseofain fields because it becomes
uneconomic to produce all recoverable reservesion fields, which reduces proved property resestienates.

If negative revisions in the estimated quantitieproved reserves were to occur, it would haveetfiect of increasing the rates of
depreciation, depletion and amortization on thea#d properties, which would decrease earningssuoilt in losses through higher
depreciation, depletion and amortization expenkese revisions, as well as revisions in the assongof future cash flows of these reserves
may also be sufficient to trigger impairment lossescertain properties which would result in a rasiccharge to earnings.
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The development of our proved undeveloped resemayg take longer and may require higher levels opdal expenditures than we
currently anticipate.

Approximately 38 percent of our total estimatedvaebreserves at December 31, 2014 were proved alafmd reserves and may not be
ultimately developed or produced. Recovery of pdovedeveloped reserves requires significant capitpénditures and successful drilling
operations. The reserves data included in theves@&ngineer reports assumes that substantiahtagjienditures are required to develop suc
reserves. We cannot be certain that the estimaigd of the development of these reserves areatectinat development will occur as
scheduled or that the results of such developméhbevas estimated. Delays in the developmentunfreserves or increases in costs to drill
and develop such reserves will reduce the presdué\of our estimated proved undeveloped reseme$uture net revenues estimated for ¢
reserves and may result in some projects beconmiaganomic. In addition, delays in the developméméeserves could cause us to have to
reclassify our proved reserves as unproved reserves

The present value of future net revenues from oupped reserves will not necessarily be the samthasvalue we ultimately realize of our
estimated natural gas and oil reserves.

You should not assume that the present value ofdutet revenues from our proved reserves is threrumarket value of our estimated
natural gas and oil reserves. In accordance with @fuirements, we have based the estimated dissmiuture net revenues from our proved
reserves on the 12-month unweighted arithmeticameeof the first-day-of-thezonth price for the preceding 12 months withouirgiweffect ta
derivative transactions. Actual future net reverfues our natural gas and oil properties will béeafed by factors such as:

« actual prices we receive for natural gas ant
» actual cost of development and production experes!
» the amount and timing of actual production;
« changes in governmental regulations or taxe
The timing of both our production and our incurremd expenses in connection with the developmeditpaaduction of natural gas and
oil properties will affect the timing and amountaaftual future net revenues from proved reservesilaus their actual present value. In

addition, the 10 percent discount factor we usennd@culating discounted future net revenues maypadhe most appropriate discount factor
based on interest rates in effect from time to témd risks associated with us or the natural gdsodrindustry in general.

Certain of our undeveloped leasehold assets argetiito leases that will expire over the next salgrears unless production is established
on units containing the acreage.

A portion of our acreage is not currently held bgguction. Unless production in paying quantitegstablished on units containing tr
leases during their terms, the leases will expinee do not extend our leases and our leasesexrpid we are unable to renew the leases, we
will lose our right to develop the related propestiOur drilling plans for these areas are sulbgechange based upon various factors, includin
drilling results, natural gas and oil prices, aahility and cost of capital, drilling and produgtioosts, availability of drilling services and
equipment, gathering system and pipeline transpontaonstraints and regulatory and lease issues.

Prices for natural gas, oil and NGLs are volatiland this volatility could adversely affect our fimeial results, cash flows, access to cap
and ability to maintain our existing business.

Our revenues, operating results, future rate ofvfrand the value of our business depend primaghyn the prices of natural gas, oil ¢
NGLs. Price volatility can impact both the amoura kgceive for our products and the volume of prtslue sell. Prices affect the amoun
cash flow available for capital expenditures andahility to borrow money under our credit facility raise additional capital.

The markets for natural gas, oil and NGLs are jikelcontinue to be volatile. Wide fluctuationsgrices might result from relatively
minor changes in the supply of and demand for tbesemodities, market uncertainty and other factioas are beyond our control, including:
* weather condition
+ the level of consumer dema
» the overall economic environme
« worldwide and domestic supplies of and demand &wunal gas, oil and NGL
» turmoil in the Middle East and other producing e
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» the activities of the Organization of Petroleum &ntimg Countries

» terrorist attacks on production or transportatissess

» variations in local market conditions (basis difetial).

» the price and availability of other types of fu

» the availability of pipeline capaci

» supply disruptions, including plant outages anddpmrtation disruption
» the price and quantity of foreign imports of natwas and oi

» domestic and foreign governmental regulations ardd

« volatility in the natural gas and oil marke

» the credit of participants in the markets wheredpats are bought and sold; i
» the adoption of regulations or legislation relatioglimate chang

Our business depends on access to natural gasami NGL transportation systems and facilities.

The marketability of our natural gas, oil and NGibqguction depends in large part on the operatieailability, proximity, capacity and
expansion of transportation systems and facili@aed by third parties. For example, we can promid@ssurance that sufficient transporta
capacity will exist for expected production frone tilliston Basin and San Juan Basin or that wé véilable to obtain sufficient transportat
capacity on economic terms.

A lack of available capacity on transportation syss and facilities or delays in their planned esj@rs could result in the shut-in of
producing wells or the delay or discontinuancerdfidg plans for properties. A lack of availabylibf these systems and facilities for an
extended period of time could negatively affect mwenues. In addition, we have entered into cotgr@r firm transportation and any failure
to renew those contracts on the same or better evoimhterms could increase our costs and our expds the risks described above.

We may have excess capacity under our firm trangption contracts, or the terms of certain of thosentracts may be less favorable than
those we could obtain currently.

We have entered into contracts for firm transpamethat may exceed our transportation needs. Aog®s transportation commitments
will result in excess transportation costs thatidmegatively affect our results of operationsatidition, certain of the contracts we have
entered into may be on terms less favorable thas we could obtain if we were negotiating therauatent rates, which also could negatively
affect our results of operations.

We have limited control over activities on propediwe do not operate, which could reduce our prditut and revenues.

If we do not operate the properties in which we @mrinterest, we do not have control over normarafing procedures, expenditures or
future development of underlying properties. Thkifa of an operator of our wells to adequatelyfgen operations or an operator’s breach of
the applicable agreements could reduce our praztuetid revenues or increase our costs. As of DeeeBih 2014 , we were not the operator
of approximately 12 percent of our total net prdehrc The success and timing of our drilling andelepment activities on properties operatec
by others depend upon a number of factors outdiderocontrol, including the operator’s timing aachount of capital expenditures, expertise
and financial resources, inclusion of other pagpteits in drilling wells and use of technology. Besmwe do not have a majority interest in
most wells we do not operate, we may not be insitipo to remove the operator in the event of pmenformance.

We might not be able to successfully manage th&siassociated with selling and marketing produatstihe wholesale energy markets.

Our portfolio of derivative and other energy contsaincludes wholesale contracts to buy and sélirabgas, oil and NGLs that are
settled by the delivery of the commodity or cashhé values of these contracts change in a dine@ manner that we do not anticipate or
cannot manage, it could negatively affect our itssoil operations. In the past, certain marketing) taading companies have experienced se
financial problems due to price volatility in theezgy commodity markets. In certain instances\blatility has caused companies to be un
to deliver energy commodities that they had guaeshunder contract. If such a delivery failure wiereccur in one of our contracts, we might
incur additional losses to the extent of amoumtzny, already paid to, or received from, counteips. In addition, in our business, we often
extend credit to our counterparties. We are expts#ue risk that we might not be able to colleobants owed to us. If the counterparty to
such a transaction fails to perform and any caitdtinat secures our counterparty’s obligatiomadiequate, we will suffer a loss. Downturns ir
the economy or disruptions in the global creditkeés could cause more of our counterparties tddgierform than we expect.
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Our commodity price risk management and measuremsygtems and economic hedging activities might beteffective and could increase
the volatility of our results.

The systems we use to quantify commodity price aisdociated with our businesses might not alwaysellmeved or might not always be
effective. Further, such systems do not in thenesefaanage risk, particularly risks outside of auntwol, and adverse changes in energy
commodity market prices, volatility, adverse caatiln of commodity prices, the liquidity of marketfianges in interest rates and other risks
discussed in this report might still adversely efffeur earnings, cash flows and balance sheet wapj#icable accounting rules, even if risks
have been identified. Furthermore, no single hagiginangement can adequately address all commdity risks present in a given contract.
For example, a forward contract that would be ¢iffedn hedging commaodity price volatility risks wiol not hedge the contract’s counterparty
credit or performance risk. Therefore, unhedgeksngill always continue to exist.

Our use of derivatives through which we attempetiuce the economic risk of our participation imoaodity markets could result in
increased volatility of our reported results. Ches the fair values (gains and losses) of davieatthat qualify as hedges under GAAP to the
extent that such hedges are not fully effectiveffaetting changes to the value of the hedged coditmwaas well as changes in the fair value of
derivatives that do not qualify or have not beesigieated as hedges under GAAP, must be recordaatiimcome. This creates the risk of
volatility in earnings even if no economic impaetus has occurred during the applicable period.

The impact of changes in market prices for natgaal, oil and NGLs on the average prices paid @ived by us may be reduced based
on the level of our hedging activities. These hedgirrangements may limit or enhance our margitteiimarket prices for natural gas, oil or
NGLs were to change substantially from the pridat@shed by the hedges. In addition, our hedgimangements expose us to the ris|
financial loss if our production volumes are ldsat expected.

The adoption and implementation of new statutorydaregulatory requirements for derivative transaati® could have an adverse impact on
our ability to hedge risks associated with our bsss and increase the working capital requiremetdsconduct these activities and reduce
our liquidity.

Title VII of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform a@dnsumer Protection Act (the “Dodd-Frank Act”), einiwas enacted on July 21,
2010, established federal oversight and regulatfdhe over-the-counter derivatives market andtiestisuch as us, that participate in that
market. Title VII of the Dodd-Frank Act (“Title V) provides for new statutory and regulatory requients for derivative transactions in the
major energy markets, including swaps, hedgingathdr transactions.

Among other things, Title VIl requires that certaiasses of swaps be cleared on a derivativesmjearganization unless an exemption
to clearing is available to the parties to the swepof February 25, 2015, the Commaodity Futuresding Commission (the “CFTC") has
designated only certain classes of interest ratpswand index credit default swaps for mandatagreig. While the swaps we currently use
not require clearing, it is unclear when the CFTIC designate other classes of swaps that we ws, as physical commodity swaps, for
mandatory clearing. The clearing of such transastimould require us to post cash or other liquithteral in connection with those
transactions, and may cause increased costs tersiélaht may be reflected in the pricing they makalable to us. Moreover, certain of the
transactions required to be cleared will have texeruted on boards of trade which may also adlyea$iect the pricing we are able to obtain.

The CFTC, the SEC and other regulators that oveswep dealers have proposed regulations that nogyresus to post variation and/or
initial margin. Posting of collateral could affemir liquidity, financial flexibility, and availableash. These regulations have not yet been
finalized, however, and so it is difficult to pretithe impact they will have on us.

Title VII also provides for the creation of positiimits for certain core futures and equivalenap contracts for or linked to certain
physical commaodities, including Henry Hub naturas gnd light sweet crude oil. The CFTC's origirgulation setting position limits was
vacated in September 2012 by the United Statesi®i§tourt for the District of Columbia. Howevehet CFTC recently proposed new position
limits rules that would set limits on the positidnssuch contracts that market participants cowold hsubject to exceptions for certain bona fide
hedging transactions intended to hedge certair pis&s. The new position limit rules are not yeaf and their impact on us is uncertain at
time.

Section 716 of the Dodd-Frank Act, commonly refére as the “Swaps Pushout Rule,” may also requar&in of the counterparties to
our derivative instruments to spin off some of thusrivatives activities to separate entities. BtBmber 2014, the President signed into law a
amendment to Section 716 that reduced the impatiegbushout rule. Under the amended pushoutcaltain depository institutions will not
be required to spin off their derivatives actiwdtienless they are trading in a narrow class of swapwn as structured finance swaps. In the
event that any of our counterparties are requivespin off their derivatives activities, the separentities would be our counterparties in future
swaps and may not be as creditworthy as our cucaniterparties.
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The complete impact of the Dodd-Frank Act on ouddieg activities is unknown at this time due to thet that the SEC, the CFTC and
other federal regulatory bodies that have involvetnire this area have yet to complete the adopti@himplementation of all of the rules and
regulations required to implement the swap prowisiof the Dodd-Frank Act. Although we believe tlegidative contracts that we enter into
should not be impacted by position limits and thatshould generally be eligible to elect the exioepfrom any requirement to clear our
hedging transactions through a clearing organinaitd execute those transactions on an excharege,itha risk that we might not satisfy the
conditions to reliance on the end-user exceptiatditonally, the application of the mandatory clegrand trade execution requirements to
other market participants, such as swap dealeng chmenge the cost and availability of the swapsweause for hedging. The impact upon our
businesses will depend on the outcome of the im@iimg regulations adopted by the CFTC and othaeréd regulators, among other factors.

Compliance with the regulations adopted and todopted by the CFTC and other federal regulatoryidsohay significantly increase t
cost of entering into and maintaining derivativattacts. The increased costs may include costgiassd with swap recordkeeping and
reporting requirements as well as any requiredipgstf cash or other liquid collateral for our comdities hedging transactions under
circumstances in which we do not currently do sistifg of additional cash or liquid collateral ad@llso impact our liquidity, reduce cash
available for capital expenditures and reduce bilitpto execute hedges against commaodity priceeutainty to protect cash flows. The Dodd-
Frank Act and related swaps regulations may leaddterial alterations of the terms of derivativatcacts we enter, reduce the availability of
derivatives to protect against risks we encourated, reduce our ability to monetize or restructureaxisting derivative contracts. If we reduce
our use of derivatives as a result of the Dodd-fract and the related regulations, our resultspdrations may become more volatile or be
otherwise adversely affected and our cash flows baalgss predictable. Finally, the Dodd-Frank Aesvintended, in part, to reduce the
volatility of oil and natural gas prices, which setegislators attributed to speculative tradingénivatives and commodity instruments related
to oil and natural gas. Our revenues could theegieradversely affected if a consequence of thalFwdnk Act is to lower commaodity prices.

Any of these consequences could have a materigrsg\effect on our consolidated financial positi@sults of operations, liquidity and
cash flows.

We are exposed to the credit risk of our customansl counterparties, and our credit risk managemenay not be adequate to protect
against such risk.

We are subject to the risk of loss resulting froompayment and/or nonperformance by our custometsannterparties in the ordinary
course of our business. Our credit procedures aticigs may not be adequate to fully eliminate oostr and counterparty credit risk. We
cannot predict to what extent our business wouldripacted by deteriorating conditions in the ecoppimcluding declines in our customers’
and counterparties’ creditworthiness. If we faibtbequately assess the creditworthiness of existifigture customers and counterparties,
unanticipated deterioration in their creditworthlis@nd any resulting increase in nonpayment andtgperformance by them could cause us t
write-down or write-off doubtful accounts. Such te@rdowns or write-offs could negatively affect aperating results in the periods in which
they occur and, if significant, could have a matleaidverse effect on our business, results of tipesa cash flows and financial condition.

We face competition in acquiring new properties, rkating natural gas and oil and securing equipmeand trained personnel in the
natural gas and oil industry.

Our ability to acquire additional drilling locatisrand to find and develop reserves in the fututed@pend on our ability to evaluate and
select suitable properties and to consummate fcéinea in a highly competitive environment for airg properties, marketing natural gas
and oil and securing equipment and trained perdoWe may not be able to compete successfully énftiure in acquiring prospective
reserves, developing reserves, marketing hydroaartaitracting and retaining quality personnel mising additional capital, which could
have a material adverse effect on our business.

Our operations are subject to operational hazardsdaunforeseen interruptions for which they may nbé adequately insured.

There are operational risks associated with dglfior, production, gathering, transporting, storggecessing and treating of natural gas
and oil and the fractionation and storage of NGhduding:

» hurricanes, tornadoes, floods, extreme weatherittons and other natural disast

» aging infrastructure and mechanical proble

« damages to pipelines, pipeline blockages or othpalipe interruption:

» uncontrolled releases of natural gas (including gias), oil, NGLs, brine or industrial chemic
» operator erro
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» pollution and environmental risl

» fires, explosions and blowou

» risks related to truck and rail loading and unlogdianc

» terrorist attacks or threatened attacks on oulitiasi or those of other energy compar

Any of these risks could result in loss of humde, Ipersonal injuries, significant damage to propesnvironmental pollution,
impairment of our operations and substantial losses. In accordance with customary industry prectve maintain insurance against some,
but not all, of these risks and losses, and onlg\agls we believe to be appropriate. The locatiboertain segments of our facilities in or near
populated areas, including residential areas, cawialdusiness centers and industrial sites, codcease the level of damages resulting from
these risks. In spite of our precautions, an eseoh as those described above could cause cortdieldarm to people or property and could
have a material adverse effect on our financiabldt@m and results of operations, particularlyhiétevent is not fully covered by insurance.
Accidents or other operating risks could furthesutein loss of service available to our customers.

We do not insure against all potential losses ammlitd be seriously harmed by unexpected liabilitmsby the inability of our insurers to
satisfy our claims

We are not fully insured against all risks inherendur business, including environmental accideMs do not maintain insurance in the
type and amount to cover all possible risks of.loss

We currently maintain excess liability insurancattbovers us, our subsidiaries and certain of filiages for legal and contractual
liabilities arising out of bodily injury or propgrdamage, including resulting loss of use to tipiadties. This excess liability insurance includes
coverage for sudden and accidental pollution lighil

Although we maintain property insurance on cergdigsical assets that we own, lease or are resperisimsure, the policy may not
cover the full replacement cost of all damagedtasse addition, certain perils may be excludedrfrooverage or sub-limited. We may not be
able to maintain or obtain insurance of the typg amount we desire at reasonable rates. We maltytelself insure a portion of our risks. All
of our insurance is subject to deductibles. IfgmBicant accident or event occurs for which we oefully insured it could adversely affect our
operations and financial condition.

In addition, any insurance company that providascage to us may experience negative developmeaiteduld impair their ability to
pay any of our claims. As a result, we could beosel to greater losses than anticipated and maythasbtain replacement insurance, if
available, at a greater cost.

Potential changes in accounting standards might e&uus to revise our financial results and disclosarin the future, which might chang
the way analysts measure our business or finangatformance.

Regulators and legislators continue to take a reddwook at accounting practices, financial andmesedisclosures and companies’
relationships with their independent public accoagfirms and reserves consultants. It remainsaaralvhat new laws or regulations will be
adopted, and we cannot predict the ultimate imgradtany such new laws or regulations could haveddition, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board or the SEC could enact new accamustandards that might impact how we are requo@dcord revenues, expenses, assets
liabilities and equity. Any significant change iocaunting standards or disclosure requirementsidoave a material adverse effect on our
business, results of operations and financial ¢adi

Our operating results might fluctuate on a seasorald quarterly basis.

Our revenues can have seasonal characteristiosay parts of the country, demand for natural gasaher fuels peaks during the
winter. As a result, our overall operating resultthe future might fluctuate substantially on as@nal basis. Demand for natural gas and othe
fuels could vary significantly from our expectatsodiepending on the nature and location of ourifesland the terms of our natural gas
transportation arrangements relative to demandexiday unusual weather patterns.

Our debt agreements impose restrictions on us tmaty limit our access to credit and adversely affeat ability to operate our business.

Our credit facility contains various covenants tiegtrict or limit, among other things, our abilitygrant liens, merge or sell substanti
all of our assets, make investments, guaranteasslor advances in non-subsidiaries, enter intaioéhedging agreements, incur additional
debt and enter into certain affiliate transactidnsaddition, our credit facility contains finant@venants, including an additional financial
covenant if our credit ratings drop below a spedifievel, and other limitations with which we wiked to comply and which may limit our
ability to borrow under the facility. Similarly, ¢h
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indentures governing our senior notes restrictatnility to grant liens to secure certain typesmofabtedness and merge or sell substantially al
of our assets. These covenants could adverselgt affe ability to finance our future operationscapital needs or engage in, expand or pursu
our business activities and prevent us from enggigirtertain transactions that might otherwise dresaered beneficial to us. Our ability to
comply with these covenants may be affected by tsvegyond our control, including prevailing econonfinancial and industry conditions. If
market or other economic conditions deteriorate,courent assumptions about future economic camutiurn out to be incorrect or
unexpected events occur, our ability to comply wlithse covenants may be significantly impaired.

Our failure to comply with the covenants in our tdafgreements could result in events of default.nJthe occurrence of such an event of
default, the lenders could elect to declare all ant® outstanding under a particular facility toilenediately due and payable and terminate al
commitments, if any, to extend further credit. @artpayment defaults or an acceleration under el agreement could cause a cross-defaul
or cross-acceleration of another debt agreemerh &wross-default or crossceleration could have a wider impact on our dgyithan migh
otherwise arise from a default or acceleration sihgle debt instrument. If an event of defaultwsg or if other debt agreements cross-default
and the lenders under the affected debt agreeraeogderate the maturity of any loans or other dekdgtanding to us, we may not have
sufficient liquidity to repay amounts outstandingder such debt agreements.

Our ability to repay, extend or refinance our daeftifgations and to obtain future credit will depearimarily on our operating
performance, which will be affected by general eguit, financial, competitive, legislative, regulatpbusiness and other factors, many of
which are beyond our control. Our ability to refica our debt obligations or obtain future credit also depend upon the current condition
the credit markets and the availability of credihgrally. If we are unable to meet our debt sergld@ations or obtain future credit on
favorable terms, if at all, we could be forcedestructure or refinance our indebtedness, seekiaadali equity capital or sell assets. We may b
unable to obtain financing or sell assets on satiefy terms, or at all.

Difficult conditions in the global capital marketghe credit markets and the economy in general abnkgatively affect our business ai
results of operations.

Our business may be negatively impacted by adwsrseomic conditions or future disruptions in glofia&ncial markets. Included
among these potential negative impacts are redered)y demand and lower commodity prices, increddédulty in collecting amounts
owed to us by our customers and reduced accessdit markets. Our ability to access the capitalkeis may be restricted at a time when we
would like, or need, to raise financing. If finangiis not available when needed, or is availablg on unfavorable terms, we may be unable tc
implement our business plans or otherwise takergtelge of business opportunities or respond to ctitiygepressures.

We are subject to risks associated with climate mhe.

There is a growing belief that emissions of GHGy ilma linked to climate change. Climate change aedtbsts that may be associated
with its impacts and the regulation of GHGs hawepbtential to affect our business in many waysuiling negatively impacting the costs we
incur in providing our products and services, thendnd for and consumption of our products and sesvidue to change in both costs and
weather patterns), and the economic health ofdh®ns in which we operate, all of which can crdi@ncial risks.

In addition, legislative and regulatory responsated to GHGs and climate change create the paitémt financial risk. Numerous
states have announced or adopted programs toiz¢adild reduce GHGs, as well as their own reporgggirements. On September 22, 2009,
the EPA finalized a GHG reporting rule that regsiil@ge sources of GHG emissions to monitor, maimecords on, and annually report their
GHG emissions. On November 8, 2010, the EPA aleeis GHG monitoring and reporting regulations djedly for oil and natural gas
facilities, including onshore and offshore oil amtural gas production facilities that emit 25,00€ktric tons or more of carbon dioxide
equivalent per year-the Greenhouse Gas Reportimgy&m. The rule requires annual reporting of GHGssions by regulated facilities to the
EPA. We are required to report our GHG emissiorthécEPA each year in March under this rule, aetBRA publishes the data on its
website. The EPA has also enacted permitting reménts for GHG emissions under the CAA for cerss@ttionary sources and newer
modification projects. In March 2014, the White lBewpublished the President’s Climate Action Plaat8gy to Reduce Methane Emissions.
There have also been international efforts seeleigglly binding reductions in emissions of GHGsrased public awareness and concern
may result in more state, regional and/or fedexgliirements to reduce or mitigate GHG emissions.

The actions of the EPA and the passage of anydédestate climate change laws or regulationsctoesult in increased costs to
(i) operate and maintain our facilities, (ii) inétaew emission controls on our facilities and)(@minister and manage any GHG emissions
program. If we are unable to recover or pass tHraugignificant level of our costs related to
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complying with climate change regulatory requiretsémposed on us, it could have a material adveffeet on our results of operations and
financial condition. To the extent financial markgtew climate change and GHG emissions as a fiahrisk, this could negatively impact our
cost of and access to capital. Legislation or ratjums that may be adopted to address climate ehemgd also affect the markets for our
products by making our products more or less delgrdnan competing sources of energy.

Our operations are subject to governmental laws aedulations relating to the protection of the emghment, which may expose us to
significant costs and liabilities that could exceedrrent expectations

Substantial costs, liabilities, delays and othgnigicant issues could arise from environmentaldamd regulations affecting drilling and
well completion, gathering, transportation, andage, and we may incur substantial costs and iligsilin the performance of these types of
operations. Our operations are subject to exterfsikeral, state and local laws and regulations gorg environmental protection, the
discharge of materials into the environment andstrmurity of chemical and industrial facilities.€Be laws include:

e Clean Air Act (“CAA") and analogous state laws, which impose obligatieladed to air emissior

» Clean Water Act (“CWA")and analogous state laws, which regulate dischafrgastewaters and storm water from some our fad
into state and federal waters, including wetlands;

e Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compemnsatnd Liability Act (“CERCLA”"), and analogous t#daws, which regulate the
cleanup of hazardous substances that may haverbleased at properties currently or previously avoeoperated by us or locations
to which we have sent wastes for disposal;

* Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (“‘RCRA#) analogous state laws, which impose requiresifenthe handling and
discharge of solid and hazardous waste from otilitfes;

« National Environmental Policy Ac*NEPA"), which requires federal agencies to stuiétglly environment impacts of a proposed
federal action before it is approved, such asidglbn federal lands;

» Safe Drinking Water Act (“SDWA"), which restriethe disposal, treatment or release of water medior used during oil and gas
development;

» Endangered Species Act (‘ESA"), and analogoatedaws, which seek to ensure that activitiesatgeopardize endangered or
threatened animals, fish and plant species, ndrajesr modify the critical habitat of such spegiasd

e Oil Pollution Act (“OPA”) of 1990, which requisoil storage facilities and vessels to submitfederal government plans detailing
how they will respond to large discharges, requingsates to technology and equipment, regulaticabofe ground storage tanks and
sets forth liability for spills by responsible pag.

Various governmental authorities, including the EE#% U.S. Department of the Interior, the Bureflndian Affairs and analogous st
agencies and tribal governments, have the powenftrce compliance with these laws and regulatiorsthe permits issued under them,
oftentimes requiring difficult and costly actiofzilure to comply with these laws, regulations aedmits may result in the assessment of
administrative, civil and criminal penalties, timegosition of remedial obligations, the impositidrstricter conditions on or revocation of
permits, the issuance of injunctions limiting oeypenting some or all of our operations, delaysranting permits and cancellation of leases.

There is inherent risk of the incurrence of envinemtal costs and liabilities in our business, sofm&hich may be material, due to the
handling of our products as they are gatheredspamed, processed and stored, air emissions delat@ur operations, historical industry
operations, and water and waste disposal practiog® and several, strict liability may be incuin@ithout regard to fault under certain
environmental laws and regulations, including CERCRCRA and analogous state laws, for the remedatiatf contaminated areas and in
connection with spills or releases of natural gélsand wastes on, under, or from our propertiebfagilities. Private parties may have the righi
to pursue legal actions to enforce compliance dsasdo seek damages for non-compliance with envirental laws and regulations or for
personal injury or property damage arising from aperations. Some sites at which we operate as¢ddmear current or former third-party oil
and natural gas operations or facilities, and tigeeerisk that contamination has migrated frons¢hsites to ours. In addition, increasingly s
laws, regulations and enforcement policies coultenmlly increase our compliance costs and the @bahy remediation that may become
necessary. Our insurance may not cover all envierat risks and costs or may not provide sufficmnterage if an environmental claim is
made against us.

In March 2010, the EPA announced its National Esdarent Initiatives for 2011 to 2013, which wereeexted by the EPA for fiscal
years 2014 to 2016, and which include Energy Exita@ndAssuring Energy Extraction Activities Comply witBnvironmental Laws.”
According to the EPA’s website, “some techniquesi@tural gas extraction pose a significant rispublic health and the environment.” To
address these concerns, the EPA’s goal isadaless incidences of noncompliance from natumkg#raction and production activities that 1
cause or contribute to significant harm to pubkalth and/or the
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environment.” This initiative could involve a largeale investigation of our facilities and processad could lead to potential enforcement
actions, penalties or injunctive relief against us.

Our business may be adversely affected by increesstd due to stricter pollution control equipmeaguirements or liabilities resulting
from non-compliance with required operating or ottegulatory permits. Also, we might not be ablebtain or maintain from time to time all
required environmental regulatory approvals for gqperations. If there is a delay in obtaining aeguired environmental regulatory approvals.
or if we fail to obtain and comply with them, thpavation or construction of our facilities could frevented or become subject to additional
costs.

We are generally responsible for all liabilitiesasiated with the environmental condition of ouwriliies and assets, whether acquired ol
developed, regardless of when the liabilities aasgwhether they are known or unknown. In conoeatiith certain acquisitions and
divestitures, we could acquire, or be requiredrtivigle indemnification against, environmental llaias that could expose us to material los
which may not be covered by insurance. In additibe,steps we could be required to take to brimirefacilities into compliance could be
prohibitively expensive, and we might be requiredhut down, divest or alter the operation of tHasdities, which might cause us to incur
losses.

We make assumptions and develop expectations gbssible expenditures related to environmental itimnd based on current laws
and regulations and current interpretations oféHa#/s and regulations. If the interpretation efdaor regulations, or the laws and regulations
themselves, change, our assumptions may changeeandapital costs may be incurred to comply witbhschanges. In addition, new
environmental laws and regulations might adveraéigct our products and activities, including dinigj, processing, storage and transportation
as well as waste management and air emissionsngtance, the Obama administration announced amadgi4, 2015, its interagency strat
to control methane emissions to reduce petrolewtosenethane emissions 40 to 45 percent by 2026 2012 levels. EPA plans to propose
rules for new and modified wells in 2015 and finalthem in 2016. The Interior Department is to amoe standards in the spring of 2015
aimed at reducing methane flaring at wells on faldend; the Department of Energy is to develop meys to detect and repair methane le
the Department of Transportation is to develop pgwline safety standards that also reduce leakaddiition, federal and state agencies coul
impose additional safety requirements, any of wigighld affect our profitability.

Legislation and regulatory initiatives relating tbydraulic fracturing could result in increased costand additional operating restrictions «
delays.

Hydraulic fracturing involves the injection of watsand and additives under pressure into rockdtions in order to stimulate natural
gas production. We find that the use of hydraulicturing is necessary to produce commercial quesif natural gas and oil from many
reservoirs. Recently, there has been heighteneatelabout the hydraulic fracturing process andgsals have been made to revisit the
environmental exemption for hydraulic fracturingdenthe SDWA or to enact separate federal legisiadr legislation at the state and local
government levels that would regulate hydraulictinaing. If adopted, this legislation could establan additional level of regulation and
permitting at the federal, state or local levefs] aould make it easier for third parties opposethé hydraulic fracturing process to initiate
legal proceedings based on allegations that spexiifmicals used in the fracturing process coweisgly affect the environment, including
groundwater, soil or surface water. Scrutiny of taydic fracturing activities continues in other wgawith the EPA having commenced a multi-
year study of the potential environmental impadtsyalraulic fracturing. The EPA published “Status Report” in December 2012 and expect:
to publish results for public and peer review i120In September 2014, the EPA published its F24P and Preliminary 2014 Effluent
Guidelines Program Plans under the CWA confirmtagritention to regulate wastewater discharges fvorshore unconventional oil and gas
extraction and to discontinue establishing an efftdimitation guideline for the coalbed methan&aotion industry. In addition to the EPA
study, the Shale Gas Subcommittee of the Secrefdtpergy Advisory Board issued a report on hydcaisécturing in August 2011, which
includes recommendations to address concernsddltateydraulic fracturing and shale gas productinaluding but not limited to conducting
additional field studies on possible methane leakagm shale gas wells to water reservoirs and ppew rules and enforcement practices
to protect drinking and surface waters.

Several states have adopted or considered legislaguiring the disclosure of fracturing fluidsdasther restrictions on hydraulic
fracturing, including states in which we operatg (é/Vyoming, Pennsylvania, Colorado, North Dakantd New Mexico). Certain organizatic
have prompted ballot initiatives at the local letrelt are directed at imposing restrictions on hytic fracturing, and such ballot initiatives
be attempted on a wider basis in one or more stdtese we operate. The U.S. Department of theibrtér also considering disclosure
requirements or other mandates for hydraulic fréroguon federal land, which, if adopted, would affeur operations on federal lands. If new
federal or state laws or regulations that signiftbarestrict hydraulic fracturing are adopted, lsi@gal requirements could result in delays,
eliminate certain drilling and injection activitiamake it more difficult or costly for us to penforfracturing and increase our costs of
compliance and doing business as well as delayawept the development of unconventional gas ressuirom shale formations which are
commercial without the use of hydraulic fracturing.
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Our ability to produce gas could be impaired if vaee unable to acquire adequate supplies of watardar drilling and completion
operations or are unable to dispose of the waterwge at a reasonable cost and within applicable ieonmental rules.

Our inability to locate sufficient amounts of water dispose of or recycle water used in our exgtlon and production operations, could
adversely impact our operations, particularly wéhpect to our Appalachian Basin, San Juan Basillisiéh Basin and Piceance Basin
operations. Moreover, the imposition of new envinemtal initiatives and regulations could includstrietions on our ability to conduct certain
operations such as hydraulic fracturing or dispo$ataste, including, but not limited to, produceaiter, drilling fluids and other wastes
associated with the exploration, development odpetion of natural gas. The CWA imposes restriciand strict controls regarding the
discharge of produced waters and other naturahgd®il waste into navigable waters. Permits masplitained to discharge pollutants to
waters and to conduct construction activities inermand wetlands. The CWA and similar state langsige for civil, criminal and
administrative penalties for any unauthorized disghs of pollutants and unauthorized dischargespfrtable quantities of oil and other
hazardous substances. Many state discharge remdatnd the Federal National Pollutant DischargmiBhtion System general permits issuec
by the EPA prohibit the discharge of produced watet sand, drilling fluids, drill cuttings and a&rt other substances related to the natura
and oil industry into coastal waters. The EPA Has adopted regulations requiring certain natueal @nd oil exploration and production
facilities to obtain permits for storm water disales. In September 2014, the EPA published itslR@&2 and Preliminary 2014 Effluent
Guidelines Program Plans under the CWA confirmtagritention to regulate wastewater discharges fvorshore unconventional oil and gas
extraction and to discontinue establishing an efitdimitation guideline for the coalbed methan&aotion industry. Compliance with current
and future environmental regulations and permituiregnents governing the withdrawal, storage andofiseirface water or groundwater
necessary for hydraulic fracturing of wells mayresse our operating costs and cause delays, iptierms or termination of our operations, the
extent of which cannot be predicted.

Legal and regulatory proceedings and investigatia$ating to the energy industry, and the complesvg@rnment regulations to which ot
businesses are subject, have adversely affectechasiness and may continue to do so. The operatibour businesses might also be
adversely affected by changes in regulations otheir interpretation or implementation, or the intrduction of new laws, regulations or
permitting requirements applicable to our businessa our customers

Public and regulatory scrutiny of the energy indubis resulted in increased regulations beingejthoposed or implemented. Adverse
effects may continue as a result of the uncertahiyngoing inquiries, investigations and courtqaedings, or additional inquiries and
proceedings by federal or state regulatory agerwigsivate plaintiffs. In addition, we cannot piedhe outcome of any of these inquiries or
whether these inquiries will lead to additionaldegroceedings against us, civil or criminal fimegpenalties, or other regulatory action,
including legislation or increased permitting reguients. Current legal proceedings or other magigaist us, including environmental
matters, suits, regulatory appeals, challengesitgermits by citizen groups and similar mattergymresult in adverse decisions against us.
The result of such adverse decisions, either iddaily or in the aggregate, could be material alag not be covered fully or at all by
insurance.

In addition, existing regulations might be revisgdeinterpreted, new laws, regulations and peimgittequirements might be adopted or
become applicable to us, our facilities, our custmsnour vendors or our service providers, andéuthanges in laws and regulations could
have a material adverse effect on our financiablitam, results of operations and cash flows. Bameple, several ruptures on third-party
pipelines have occurred recently. In responsepuariegislative and regulatory reforms associatitldl pipeline safety and integrity have been
proposed, including new regulations covering gatigepipelines that have not previously been suligcegulation. Such reforms, if adopted,
could significantly increase our costs.

Certain of our properties, including our operationia the Williston Basin, are located on Native Aniean tribal lands and are subject to
various federal and tribal approvals and regulatispnwhich may increase our costs and delay or prevaur efforts to conduct planned
operations.

Various federal agencies within the U.S. Departnodiibe Interior, particularly the Bureau of IndiAffairs, BLM and the Office of
Natural Resources Revenue, along with each Natimerfkan tribe, promulgate and enforce regulati@rsaning to gas and oil operations
Native American tribal lands. These regulations approval requirements relate to such mattersaage|provisions, drilling and producti
requirements, environmental standards and royaltgiderations. In addition, each Native Americapetis a sovereign nation having the right
to enforce laws and regulations and to grant agsandependent from federal, state and local ®at@nd regulations. These tribal laws and
regulations include various taxes, fees, requirgsiEnemploy Native American tribal members andepttonditions that apply to lessees,
operators and contractors conducting operatioridaiive American tribal lands. Lessees and operaonslucting operations on tribal lands
generally subject to the Native American tribal t@ystem. In addition, if our relationships withyaof the relevant Native
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American tribes were to deteriorate, we could fsigeificant risks to our ability to continue theoprcted development of our leases on Native
American tribal lands. One or more of these factoay increase our costs of doing business on Natimerican tribal lands and impact the
viability of, or prevent or delay our ability to imduct, our natural gas or oil development and pctidn operations on such lands.

Tax laws and regulations may change over time, indihg changes to certain federal income tax dedocis currently available with respect
to oil and gas exploration and production.

Tax laws and regulations are highly complex andesutio interpretation, and the tax laws and retiputa to which we are subject may
change over time. Our tax filings are based uparirgarpretation of the tax laws in effect in vargjurisdictions for the periods for which the
filings are made. If these laws or regulations gearor if the taxing authorities do not agree waitin interpretation, it could have a material
adverse effect on us.

President Obama has annually proposed changeg&indederal income tax provisions currently azblié to oil and gas exploration and
production companies. The new chairmen of the HWags & Means Committee and the Senate Finance Gibeenmave also expressed their
desire for business tax reform. Energy-related ghameing discussed include, but are not limited)toepeal of the percentage depletion
allowance for oil and gas properties; (ii) elimioatof the ability to fully deduct intangible diillg and development costs in the year incurred;
(iii) repeal of the manufacturing deduction forteém U.S. production activities; and (iv) extensiadfrthe amortization period for certain
geological and geophysical expenditures. It is eaglhowever, whether any such changes will betedas how soon such changes could be
effective. Changes to federal tax deductions, dsaseany changes to or the imposition of new statecal taxes (including production,
severance, or similar taxes) could negatively affec financial condition and results of operations

Our acquisition attempts may not be successful aymesult in completed acquisitions that do not fiem as anticipated.

We have made and may continue to make acquisitibbasinesses and properties. However, suitableisitign candidates may not
continue to be available on terms and conditionsimeacceptable. The following are some of th&giassociated with acquisitions, including
any completed or future acquisitions:

» some of the acquired businesses or propertigsnmiaproduce revenues, reserves, earnings orfleagtat anticipated levels or could
have environmental, permitting or other problenrsabich contractual protections prove inadequate;

e we may assume liabilities that were not disclogedstor that exceed our estima

* properties we acquire may be subject to burdertitle that we were not aware of at the time afasition or that interfere with our
ability to hold the property for production;

e we may be unable to integrate acquired busisessecessfully and realize anticipated economieratfpnal and other benefits in a
timely manner, which could result in substantiadtsaand delays or other operational, technicainantial problems;

* acquisitions could disrupt our ongoing businééstract management, divert resources and mak#idult to maintain our current
business standards, controls and procedures; and

* we may issue additional equity or debt securitgated to future acquisitiot

Substantial acquisitions or other transactions cautequire significant external capital and could elmge our risk and property profile

In order to finance acquisitions of additional pothg or undeveloped properties, we may need & attincrease our capitalization
substantially through the issuance of debt or ggéturities, the sale of production payments bewnineans. These changes in capitalization
may significantly affect our risk profile. Additiatly, significant acquisitions or other transacta@an change the character of our operations
and business. The character of the new proper@gsha substantially different in operating or ggidal characteristics or geographic location
than our existing properties. Furthermore, we matybe able to obtain external funding for futurguisitions or other transactions or to obtain
external funding on terms acceptable to us.

Failure of our service providers or disruptions tmr outsourcing relationships might negatively impiour ability to conduct our business.

Some studies indicate a high failure rate of outsiag relationships. A deterioration in the timelgs or quality of the services performed
by the outsourcing providers or a failure of alpairt of these relationships could lead to losimstitutional knowledge and interruption of
services necessary for us to be able to condudbuginess. The expiration of such agreements drdhsition of services between providers
could lead to similar losses of institutional kneddje or disruptions.
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Certain of our accounting services are currentivigled by our outsourcing provider from serviceteesioutside of the United States.
The economic and political conditions in certaimicies from which our outsourcing providers magyile services to us present similar risk:
of business operations located outside of the drit&ates, including risks of interruption of bussewar, expropriation, nationalization,
renegotiation, trade sanctions or nullificatioreafsting contracts and changes in law or tax policgt are greater than in the United States.

Our assets and operations can be adversely affebiedieather and other natural phenomena.

Our assets and operations can be adversely affegthdrricanes, floods, earthquakes, tornadoestrat natural phenomena and
weather conditions, including extreme temperaturesirance may be inadequate, and in some instahoegy not be available on
commercially reasonable terms. A significant disiupin operations or a significant liability forhich we were not fully insured could have a
material adverse effect on our business, resultgefations and financial condition.

Our customers’ energy needs vary with weather ¢mmdi. To the extent weather conditions are affebieclimate change or demand is
impacted by regulations associated with climatengbacustomers’ energy use could increase or dezdEpending on the duration and
magnitude of the changes, leading either to ine@asvestment or decreased revenues.

Acts of terrorism could have a material adverseesff on our financial condition, results of operatis and cash flows

Our assets and the assets of our customers ang otlg be targets of terrorist activities that dadisrupt our business or cause
significant harm to our operations, such as fulbartial disruption to the ability to produce, pess, transport or distribute natural gas, oil, or
NGLs. Acts of terrorism as well as events occuriingesponse to or in connection with acts of tesr could cause environmen
repercussions that could result in a significamrdase in revenues or significant reconstructioreorediation costs.

We entered into a number of agreements with Willisqprior to our separation or "spin-off" from that ompany on December 31, 2011. Our
agreements with Williams require us to assume tteesty present, and future liabilities related to obusiness and may be less favorable to u:
than if they had been negotiated with unaffiliatdtird parties.

We negotiated all of our agreements with Williaresaawvholly-owned subsidiary of Williams. If thessr@ements had been negotiated
with unaffiliated third parties, they might havesbemore favorable to us. Pursuant to the separatidrdistribution agreement, we have
assumed all past, present and future liabilitigsgjothan tax liabilities which will be governed the tax sharing agreement as described he
related to our business, and we will agree to indgnWilliams for these liabilities, among other tteas. Such liabilities include unknown
liabilities that could be significant. The alloaatiof assets and liabilities between Williams asdnay not reflect the allocation that would h
been reached between two unaffiliated parties.

We may increase our debt or raise additional capitathe future, which could affect our financial kalth, and may decrease our
profitability.

We may increase our debt or raise additional chipitde future, subject to restrictions in our tlereements. If our cash flow from
operations is less than we anticipate, or if osha@quirements are more than we expect, we mayreagiore financing. More financing may
also be necessary if we are unable to execute gltgpts of assets that are underperforming or whighno longer a part of our strategic focus.
However, debt or equity financing may not be avddao us on terms acceptable to us, if at alivdfincur additional debt or raise equity
through the issuance of our preferred stock, thragef the debt or our preferred stock issued ninag the holders rights, preferences and
privileges senior to those of holders of our commtmtk, particularly in the event of liquidatiorh&terms of the debt may also impose
additional and more stringent restrictions on querations than we currently have. If we raise futhdsugh the issuance of additional equity,
your ownership in us would be diluted. If we arabie to raise additional capital when needed,utccaffect our financial health, which cot
negatively affect your investment in us.

If there is a determination that the sp-off from Williams is taxable for U.S. federal incoentax purposes, then Williams and its stockhold
could incur significant income tax liabilities, anave could incur significant liabilities.

Prior to our spin-off from Williams on December 2D11, Williams received an opinion of its outside advisor to the effect that the
spin-off would not result in the recognition, fadieral income tax purposes, of income, gain ortm3dilliams, and Williams’ stockholders. In
addition, Williams received a private letter rulimywhich the IRS made various rulings, includihgttthe spin-off will not result in the
recognition, for federal income tax purposes, ebime, gain or loss to Williams and Williams’ stookdters. Under the tax sharing agreement,
we are required to indemnify Williams against talated liabilities that may be incurred by Williamedating to the spin-off, to the extent
caused by a breach of any representations or
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covenants we made with respect to the spin-offralied upon in the tax opinion or private letteling. The IRS is currently auditing Williams’
2011 consolidated federal income tax return theltioles the spin-off.

We continue to be subject to the tax sharing agresrwith Williams for the 2011 tax year.

For any tax periods ending on or before the spinvedé and our U.S. subsidiaries were included iflis¥ns’ consolidated group for
federal income tax purposes as well as any combowtsolidated or unitary tax returns of Willianes $tate or local income tax purposes.
Under the tax sharing agreement with Williams,dach period in which we were consolidated or coetbiwith Williams for purposes of any
tax return, a pro forma tax return was preparedi$oas if we filed our own consolidated, combinedmtary return. 2011 is the only open
federal tax period for which we are still subjextite tax sharing agreement with Williams. For adjustments to the pro forma tax returns
following the spin-off we will reimburse William®f any additional taxes shown on the pro formaréanrns, and Williams will reimburse us
for reductions in the taxes shown on the pro foraxareturns. We also have deferred tax assetsvitrat allocated to us by Williams that could
decrease or increase due to adjustments that cliaogge allocations, whether or not related to ausiess. Williams effectively controls all of
our tax decisions in connection with any Willianmnsolidated, combined or unitary income tax retimnshich we are included. Thus
Williams will be able to choose to contest, compigeror settle any adjustment or deficiency propdsethe relevant taxing authority in a
manner that may be beneficial to Williams and detrital to us.

Third parties may seek to hold us responsible fiabilities of Williams that we did not assume in pagreements.

Third parties may seek to hold us responsibledtained liabilities of Williams. Under our agreerteewith Williams, Williams agreed to
indemnify us for claims and losses relating to ¢hextained liabilities. However, if those liab#isi are significant and we are ultimately held
liable for them, we cannot assure you that we éllable to recover the full amount of our lossemfiwilliams.

Our prior and continuing relationship with Williamsexposes us to risks attributable to businesse@dfiams.

Williams is obligated to indemnify us for lossestitla party may seek to impose upon us or our &t for liabilities relating to the
business of Williams that are incurred througheabh of the separation and distribution agreemeany ancillary agreement by Williams or
its affiliates other than us, or losses that atrbatable to Williams in connection with the spiff-or are not expressly assumed by us under o
agreements with Williams. Any claims made agairssthat are properly attributable to Williams in @@ance with these arrangements would
require us to exercise our rights under our agreémeith Williams to obtain payment from Williamd/e are exposed to the risk that, in these
circumstances, Williams cannot, or will not, make tequired payment.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock

Future issuances of our common stock may depressphice of our common stock.

In the future, we may issue our securities in catina with investments or acquisitions. The amafrghares of our common stock
issued in connection with an investment or acqgoisitould constitute a material portion of our tleeristanding shares of our common stock.

We do not anticipate paying any dividends on ourmmon stock in the foreseeable future. As a resytip will need to sell your shares of
common stock to receive any income or realize aireton your investment.

We do not anticipate paying any dividends on ounmmn stock in the foreseeable future. Any declanatind payment of future
dividends to holders of our common stock may bétdichby the provisions of the Delaware General Goafpon Law (“DGCL"). The future
payment of dividends will be at the sole discretddwur Board of Directors and will depend on méagtors, including our earnings, capital
requirements, financial condition and other consitlens that our Board of Directors deems relevAata result, to receive any income or
realize a return on your investment, you will néedell your shares of common stock. You may natlile to sell your shares of common st
at or above the price you paid for them.

Provisions of Delaware law and our charter documenmhay delay or prevent an acquisition of us thatatholders may consider favorab
or may prevent efforts by our stockholders to changur directors or our management, which could dease the value of your shares.

Section 203 of the DGCL and provisions in our anaghdnd restated certificate of incorporation anérasled and restated bylaws could
make it more difficult for a third party to acquins without the consent of our Board of Directdisese provisions include the following:
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» restrictions on business combinations for aghrear period with a stockholder who becomes timefigial owner of more than 15
percent of our common stock;

e restrictions on the ability of our stockholdergeémove director:

* supermajority voting requirements for stockholderamend our organizational documents;

» aclassified Board of Directo

Although we believe these provisions protect oaclsolders from coercive or otherwise unfair talexaactics and thereby provide an
opportunity to receive a higher bid by requiringeydial acquirers to negotiate with our Board ofetors, these provisions apply even if the
offer may be considered beneficial by some stoadrsl Further, these provisions may discouragenfiat@cquisition proposals and may
delay, deter or prevent a change of control ofamumpany, including through unsolicited transactitireg some or all of our stockholders might
consider to be desirable. As a result, efforts tnystockholders to change our directors or our rgameent may be unsuccessful.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

Information regarding our properties is includedtem 1 of this report.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

See Iltem 8—Financial Statements and Supplementatg~-BNote Df our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtshfe informatiol
that is called for by this item.

In August 2014, we acquired acreage in New Mexiat includes historically operating wells. We am@rking with the New Mexico Ai
Quality Board to address violations of permittiegjuirements that occurred on this acreage priout@acquisition, and we may be subject to

fines in excess of $100,000 in connection with ¢héslations.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Skbwlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seities

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stockliange under the ticker symbol “WPX.” The followitable sets forth, for the
periods indicated, the high and low sales pricespare of our common stock as reported by the Newk Stock Exchange.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013
High Low High Low
Common Stock:
Fourth quarter $ 244 $ 1001 $ 236¢ $ 17.5¢
Third quarter $ 26.7¢ $ 200t $ 203¢ $ 18.1C
Second quarter $ 243t $ 1797 $ 2111 $ 14.8i
First quarter $ 2058 $ 1680 $ 16.9¢ $ 14.0¢

At February 25, 2015 , there were 8,099 holdergcbdrd of our common stock.

We have not paid or declared any cash dividendsuorommon stock. Any decision as to future payneéwiividends is subject to the
discretion of our Board of Directors.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The following financial data at December 31, 20hd 2013, and for each of the three years in thegended December 31, 2014,
should be read in conjunction with the other firiahinformation included in Part 1l, Item Rlanagement’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operaticand Part II, Item 8Financial Statements and Supplementary Dstthis Form 10-K. All other
financial data has been prepared from our accogiméioords. The financial statements included is Barm 10-K may not necessarily reflect
our financial position, results of operations aadfcflows as if we had operated as a stand-alobcmompany during all periods presented.
Accordingly, our results for periods prior to 204i#uld not be relied upon as an indicator of oturiiperformance.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Statement of operations data: (Millions, except per share amounts)
Revenues $ 349 $ 2431 $ 290C $ 3531 $ 3,64f
Income (loss) from continuing operations(a) $ 12¢ $ (1,109 $ 174 $ 106 $ (935)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations(b) 42 (87) (37 (39¢) (349
Net income (loss) 171 (1,197 (211) (292) (1,287)

Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingeneists 7 (6) 12 10 8
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ 164 $ (1,18Y) $ (225 $ (302) $ (1,29)
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:

Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 12¢ $ (1,097 $ 174 $ 10e % (935)

Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 35 % 93 $ (49 $ (40¢) $ (35¢€)
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:

Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 06 $ (54f) $ (0.87) $ 054 $  (4.75)

Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 0.1¢ $ (0.46) $ (0.25 $ (2.079) $ (1.80)
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:

Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 06z $ (5.45) $ (0.89) $ 052 % (4.75)

Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 0.1¢ $ (0.46) $ (0.25) $ (2.07) $ (1.80)

As of December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Balance sheet data: (Millions)
Notes payable to Williams—current(c) $ — 3 — 3 — % — 3 2,261
Long-term debt $ 2,280 $ 1911 $ 1,501 $ 1501 $ =
Total assets $ 8,79¢ $ 8,42¢ $ 9,45¢ $ 10,43: $ 9,84¢
Total stockholder's equity $ 4,31¢ $ 4,10¢ $ 5,26¢ $ 567¢ $ 4,41z
Total equity, including noncontrolling
interests(c) $ 4,42t $ 421C $ 5371 % 575¢ $ 4,48¢

(@) Income (loss) from continuing operations fog year ended December 31, 2014 includes approadiyrB87 million of impairment charges
related to certain exploratory well costs, prodgginoperties and costs of acquired unproved resemeome (loss) from continuing
operations for the year ended December 31, 2013des $860 million of impairment charges primar#yated to producing properties in
the Appalachian Basin and costs of acquired ungfoeserves in the Piceance Basin. In addition,me@oss) from continuing operations
for 2013 includes a $317 million impairment chargestimated fair value of unproved leasehold costise Appalachian Basin and $20
million impairment on our equity method investmédntome (loss) from continuing operations for tleayended December 31, 2012
includes $123 million of impairment charges relaiegroducing properties in the Green River Basid eosts of acquired unproved
reserves in the Piceance Basin. Income (loss) fmminuing operations for the year ended DecembeRB10 includes a $1 billion
impairment charge related to goodwill and a $17Bieniimpairment charge related to costs of acqliwmaproved reserves in the Piceance
Basin. See Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated Finhsta&tements for further discussion of the impainteén 2014, 2013 and 2012.

(b) Income (loss) from discontinued operationdudes the results of Apco Oil and Gas Internatidnal, holdings in the Powder River Basin
and holdings in the Barnett Shale and Arkoma BaSitivity in 2014 includes a $45 million
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(©)

impairment charge related to the net assets helskle in the Powder River Basin. Activity in 20E3lects a $36 million gain on the sale
of Powder River Basin deep rights leasehold. Agtiin 2013, 2012 and 2011 reflects pre-tax impaithwdharges of $192 million, $102
million and $367 million, respectively, relatedtte Powder River Basin producing properties andsoosacquired unproved reserves.
Activity in 2012 reflects a $38 million pre-tax gaiecorded upon closing the sale of the BarnetteSired Arkoma Basin. Activity in 2011
and 2010 reflects pre-tax impairment charges oD$h8lion and $503 million, respectively, relatedthe Barnett Shale operations. See
Note 2 of of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statets for further discussion of discontinued operegiin 2014, 2013 and 2012.

On June 30, 2011, all of our notes payabMiitiams were canceled by Williams. The amount tu#Villiams at the time of cancellation
was $2.4 billion and is reflected as an increadetial equity that was partially offset by a $98illion cash distribution to Williams. See
Part I, Item 8Financial Statements and Supplementary Oataactivity related to our equity at December 214 and 2013.

44




ltem 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations
General

We are an independent natural gas and oil exptoratnd production company engaged in the exploitaind development of long-life
unconventional properties. We are focused on dolitexploiting our significant natural gas resarbase and related NGLs in the Piceance
Basin of the Rocky Mountain region, and on develgmnd growing our oil positions in the Willistora&n in North Dakota and the San Juan
Basin in the southwestern United States. Our atheais of domestic operations include natural gagsph the San Juan Basin and the
Appalachian Basin in Pennsylvania. In addition,hage historically had operations in the Powder RB@&sin in Wyoming and a 69 percent
controlling ownership interest in Apco Oil and Gaternational Inc. (“Apco”), which has oil and gastivities in South America and, until
January 29, 2015, traded on the NASDAQ Capital Madnder the symbol “APAGF”. As of December 31, 20Rowder River Basin and
Apco are reported as discontinued operations.

In conjunction with our exploration and developmadctivities, we engage in sales and marketing igietivthat include the sale of our
natural gas, oil and NGL production, along witlrdRparty purchases and sales of natural gas andfuith include natural gas and oil
purchased from working interest owners in operatellis and other area third-party producers. Ourssahd marketing activities also include
the management of various natural gas related acistsuch as transportation, storage and relaiegl fisk management activities. We
primarily engage in these activities to enhancevtiee received from the sale of our natural gasahproduction. Revenues associated with
the sale of our production are recorded in prodextnues. The revenues and expenses related tonwdineeting activities are reported on a
gross basis as part of gas management revenuessisdand expenses. Due to the seasonal aspeiestadnsportation and storage contracts
utilized to manage our third-party marketing obfligas, our quarter to quarter results may vary witbnomic gains in the winter months and
losses in the summer months.

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the selected historical consolidated ficiahdata and the consolidated
financial statements and the related notes includ&rt II, Item 8 in this Form 10-K. The matteliscussed below may contain forward-
looking statements that reflect our plans, estimatal beliefs. Our actual results could differ matly from those discussed in these forward
looking statements. Factors that could cause diriborte to these differences include, but are moitéd to, those discussed below and
elsewhere in this Form 10-K, particularly in “RiBlctors” and “Forward-Looking Statements.”

Basis of Presentation

During January 2015, we completed the dispositfoouo international interests pursuant to the sssfté merger of Apco with a
subsidiary of privately held Pluspetrol Resourcesp@ration (“Pluspetrol”). We received approximgt®294 million for the disposition of our
69 percent controlling equity interest in Apco autlitional Argentina-related assets to Pluspelrogether, these non-operated international
holdings comprised our international segment. fHselts of operations of our international segnagatreported as discontinued operations.

During the third quarter of 2014, we signed an agrent for the sale of our remaining mature, coathethane holdings in the Powder
River Basin in Wyoming. As a result, we have repdithe results of operations of the Powder RivesiiBas discontinued operations.

Also included in discontinued operations througtosel-quarter 2012, are results from our holdinghénBarnett Shale and the Arkoma
Basin, which were sold in 2012.

See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statgs for further discussion of our discontinuedragions. Unless indicated
otherwise, the following discussion relates to aarihg operations.
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Overview
The following table presents our production voluraad financial highlights for 2014 , 2013 and 2012

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Production Sales Volume Data(a):

Natural gas (MMcf) 280,38¢ 295,93: 321,16:

Oil (MBbls) 9,24¢ 5,91¢ 4,39¢

NGLs (MBbls) 6,25( 7,41°F 10,39:

Combined equivalent volumes (MMcfe) 373,35: 375,94( 409,87

Combined equivalent volumes (Mboe) 62,22t 62,65’ 68,31
Production Sales Volume Per Day(a):

Natural Gas (MMcf/d) 76€ 811 87¢

Oil (MBbls/d) 25 16 12

NGL (MBbls/d) 17 20 28

Combined equivalent volumes (MMcfe/d) 1,02z 1,03( 1,12(
Financial Data (millions):

Total revenues $ 3,49 $ 2,431 $ 2,90(

Operating income (loss) $ 32¢ % (1,600 $ (157)

Cash capital expenditures(b) $ (1,807) $ (1,159 $ (1,52))

(a) Excludes production from our discontinued operat.
(b) Includes capital expenditures related to disiooied operations of $96 million, $54 million a®d9 million for the years ended December
31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Our 2014 operating results were $1.9 billion falbteacompared to 2013. Favorable impacts includgS8 $nillion favorable change in
derivatives not designated as hedges, a $250 milzrease in exploration expenses (including eafoy well costs and unproved leasehold
impairments), $190 million higher oil and condeessdles and $106 million higher natural gas saldditionally, impairments of proved
producing properties were $20 million in 2014 ampared to impairments of proved producing properdied capitalized cost of acquired
unproved reserves of $860 million in 2013 (see Mobdé Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

Our 2013 operating results were $1.4 billion unfabte as compared to 2012. The primary unfavoriaiact includes $860 million
recorded in the fourth quarter 2013 for impairmegftproducing properties and costs of acquired ovgxl reserves as compared to $123
million of impairments recorded in 2012. Also ing&d in 2013 is a $317 million impairment of relatedsehold costs (see Note 4 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements). Significantides in the forward natural gas prices relativéhms forward prices at December 31, 2012
and more notably in the fourth quarter 2013, esdlgdihe Appalachia index prices, were the primi@gtors for the impairments. Additional
unfavorable impacts include the absence of $42Bomibf gains realized in 2012 on natural gas dsikes designated as hedges for accoul
purposes, $202 million unfavorable change in déitiea not designated as hedges, $61 million reletdolwer domestic natural gas production
volumes and $85 million related to lower domest&LNproduction volumes. Operating results were fabtr impacted by $181 million relat
to higher domestic realized natural gas pricesl@eieg hedges), $168 million from higher domesiigpooduction volumes and prices
(excluding hedges), and $84 million lower gatherimgpcessing and transportation costs.
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Outlook

In October 2014, we announced a strategy to signplif geographic focus and expand returns, maagidscash flow over the next five
years. Key to this strategy are the core resoumespn North Dakota, New Mexico and Colorado. A®sult, we will look to exit or scale ba
activities in our other areas. We have made sicguifi progress toward this goal as evidenced bgdh®letion of sales of our international
interests to Pluspetrol and our operations in m@th Pennsylvania, including the release of cefitmntransportation capacity, to Southwest
Energy Company. An agreement signed in the thiattgu of 2014 for the sale of our coalbed methaseta in Wyoming has been extende
certain items are renegotiated due to current nmadditions.

While the significant declines in forward commodityces, especially oil, is challenging to theanid gas industry as evidenced by the
reduced 2015 capital plans among our peers andtieds in workforces across the industry, we amamdted to our long term strategy.
However, we will remain flexible to adjust to matkenditions and prudent in preserving the stregtbur balance sheet. For 2015,
approximately three-fourths of our expected natgeal production and two-thirds of our expectegpmduction were hedged at prices above
the current market which provides some protectiotihé price downturn. Our 2015 capital progranxiseeted to be approximately $725
million, in line with our projected cash flow. Odrilling will be greatly reduced in 2015 as we ptarprimarily drill locations that preserve
leases or optimize the drilling rigs already unctemtract in an effort to reduce the impact of Bigase penalties while potentially deferring
completions. Additionally, as we reduce our arddeaus, we have the opportunity to improve ourtairicture and ensure that our
organization is in alignment with growth objectiv&ge will continue to focus on lowering costs thgbueduced drilling times, efficient use of
pad design and completion activities, and negotididwer costs for vendor goods and services. Aatthlly, we continue to review our gene
and administrative costs and services.

In 2015, we will reduce our drilling activities the Williston Basin in North Dakota and the Gallbgndstone in the San Juan Basin i
effort to preserve those reserves for periods gifidmi oil prices. During 2014, we have added Gallapdstone acreage through acquisitions
brings the total we own or control to approximat@by000 net acres. In 2015, we expect to spend 82Iion to $225 million in the Williston
Basin optimizing rigs already under contract rargpilown to one rig by late spring for the balancéhefyear. We expect to spend $275 mil
to $300 million in the Gallup Sandstone, primaphgserving the leases and forming units. Despéeldtrease in the capital expenditures in
2015, we are targeting a 15 to 20 percent growtiliproduction.

We will also continue to focus our natural gaslithgl effort in the Piceance Basin because of oatesand efficiency of that operation
combined with significant infrastructure alreadyplace. We expect to spend $200 million to $223ionilin the Piceance Basin and plan to
deploy an average of three and a half drilling igthe Piceance Basin for 2015, which includeBiulgi focused on the Niobrara Shale
discussed below. Our drilling activity has primatileen focused in the Piceance Valley, howevenyvillestart to shift more capital to
opportunities in the Ryan Gulch field of the PiceaBasin where we have more than 4,000 drillalidetions at 10-acre spacing.

A portion of our Piceance Basin estimated annupitabspending in 2015 will be for continued exitary activities related to our
Niobrara Shale discovery. Drilling thus far hasidaled the existence of a highly pressured contisgas accumulation capable of produc
pipeline-quality gas. However, as with most expiona plays, our drilling and completion costs oitial wells have been higher relative to the
reserves from these producing wells. As a resdtheve recorded a $67 million impairment of theitediped well costs. Future drilling will
focus on driving down costs while optimizing contfa techniques.

While market conditions are challenging for prodscepportunities may also arise that we will eatdu Potential transactions to seize
the opportunities may not serve to strengthen alarize sheet.

We continue to operate with a focus on increash@geholder value and investing in our businessesway that enhances our competi
position by:

*  continuing to invest in and grow our producteomd reserves over the lobgrm:;

e continuing to diversify our commodity portfoltbrough the development of our Williston Basinmdy position and Gallup
Sandstone oil play and liquids-rich basins (prityaPiceance Basin) with high concentrations of NGLs

» evaluating Niobrara Shale potential through drg|

» continuing to pursue cost improvements and efficyegains

« employing new technology and operating meth

e continuing to invest in exploration projects to adalv development opportunities to our portfc

» retaining the flexibility to make adjustmentsaior planned levels of capital and investment egjiares in response to changes in
economic conditions or business opportunities; and
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» continuing to maintain an active economic hedgirggpam around our commodity price ris
Potential risks or obstacles that could impactetkecution of our plan include:

» lower than anticipated energy commaodity pri

» higher capital costs of developing our proper

» lower than expected levels of cash flow from operet

» lower than expected proceeds from asset ¢

e counterparty credit and performance t

» general economic, financial markets or industry itoun

» changes in the political and regulatory environrsj

* increase in the cost of, or shortages or dalagtse availability of, drilling rigs and equipmesiipplies, skilled labor or
transportation;

» decreased drilling success;
e unavailability of capita

Changes in the forward prices will be considered/@aproceed with our 2015 capital program. Addiilby if forecasted natural gas and
oil prices were to decline we would need to revibes producing properties net book value for possifipairment. See our discussion of
impairment of long-lived assets in our critical @enting estimates discussion later in this sectdith the exception of potential impairments,
we continue to address certain of these risks ttrauilization of commodity hedging strategies cifiined investment strategies and
maintaining adequate liquidity. In addition, weliaé master netting agreements and collateral requénts with our counterparties to reduce
credit risk and liquidity requirements.

Commodity Price Risk Management

To manage the commodity price risk and volatilifyoaning producing gas and oil properties, we eitgr derivative contracts for a
portion of our future production (see Note 14 ofié#oto Consolidated Financial Statements). We chos# designate our derivative contracts
associated with our future production as cash fiedges for accounting purposes. We have the fallpwontracts as of February 25, 2015 for
approximately three-fourths of our anticipated 2@&%ural gas production and approximately two-thinflour anticipated 2015 oil production,
shown at weighted average volumes and basin-legghted average prices:

Natural Gas 2015 2016

Volume Weighted Average Volume Weighted Average

(BBtu/d) Price ($/MMBtu) (BBtu/d) Price ($/MMBtu)
Fixed-price—Henry Hub 442 $4.10 280 $3.81
Swaptions—Henry Hub — $— 90 $4.23
Costless Collars—Henry Hub 50 $4.00 - $4.50 — $—
Basis swaps—NGPL 17 $(0.18) — $—
Basis swaps—San Juan 99 $(0.11) — $—
Basis swaps—Rockies 214 $(0.16) — $—
Basis swaps—SoCal 20 $0.18 — $—
Crude Oll 2015 2016

Volume Weighted Average Volume Weighted Average

(Bbls/d) Price ($/Bbl) (Bbls/d) Price ($/Bbl)
Fixed-price—WTI 20,236 $94.88 — $—
Swaptions—WTI 882 $97.29 5,250 $97.55

Additionally, we utilize contracted pipeline capdio move our production from the Rockies to otleeations when pricing
differentials are favorable to Rockies pricingcbnjunction with the closing of the Powder Rivelesand current terms therein, we may recorc
certain pipeline capacity obligations associatetth wkiting the Powder River Basin. Our total comm@nts related to these pipeline agreem
for 2015 and beyond total $172 million.
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Results of Operations

Operations of our company include natural gasamid NGL development, production and gas manageautnities primarily located in
Colorado, New Mexico and North Dakota in the Unigdtes. Our development and production technigpesialize in production from tight-
sands and shale formations primarily in the Piceawdlliston and San Juan Basins. Associated withcommodity production are sales and
marketing activities, referred to as gas managemehtities, that include the management of variommmodity contracts such as
transportation, storage and related derivativeplealwith the sale of our commodity volumes.

2014 vs. 2013
Revenue Analysis

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2014 2013 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Domestic revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 1,00z $ 89¢ $ 10€ 12%
Oil and condensate sales 724 534 19C 36 %
Natural gas liquid sales 20t 22¢ (29 (10)%
Total product revenues 1,931 1,65¢ 273 16 %
Gas management 1,12( 891 22¢ 26 %
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated agée 434 (129 55¢ NM
Other 8 6 2 33%
Total domestic revenues $ 3,49: $ 2431 g 1,062 44 %

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful imehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change greéwstar200.

Domestic Revenut
Significant variances in the respective line iteshdomestic revenues are comprised of the following

*  $106 million increase in natural gas sales pripaeflects $157 million related to higher natligas prices partially offset by a
$47 million decrease related to lower productidesa&olumes for 2014 compared to 2013. The deciieaser production sales
volumes is primarily due to the impact of the safla portion of our working interests to Legacyidgrsecond-quarter 2014 (see
Note4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementajuhil gas production from the Piceance Basin sgmis approximately
73 percent of our total domestic natural gas prodncThe following table reflects natural gas protion prices and volumes for
2014 and 2013:

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013
Natural gas sales (per Mcf)(a) $ 357 $ 3.0¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toemitint of derivatives (per Mcf)(b) (0.10 (0.07)
Natural gas net price including all derivative sgttents (per Mcf) $ 347 $ 2.9¢
Natural gas production sales volumes (MMcf) 280,38t 295,93
Per day natural gas production sales volumes (Micf/ 76¢ 811

(a) Includes $0.02 per Mcf impact of net cash nemtion derivatives designated as hedges for 2013.
(b) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives designated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDperations.
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$190 million increase in oil and condensateseddlects a $300 million increase related to potidn sales volumes for 2014
compared to 2013 partially offset by a $110 millatecrease related to lower sales prices. The isen@gproduction sales volun
primarily relates to continued development drillinghe Williston Basin where the volumes were 19Bbls per day for 2014
compared to 13.2 MBbls per day for 2013. The Sam RBasin also had production of 3.9 MBbls per day?014 related to the
Gallup Sandstone development. The following tabfeects oil and condensate production prices amaginves for 2014 and 2013:

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013
Oil sales (per barrel) $ 7832 $ 90.21
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesmitint of
derivatives (per barrel)(a) 2.01 1.52
Oil net price including all derivative settlemefper barrel) $ 803: $ 91.7:
Oil and condensate production sales volumes (MBbls) 9,24¢ 5,91¢
Per day oil and condensate production sales volmMBsls/d) 25.% 16.2

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDfserations.

$23 million decrease in natural gas liquids sadéflects decreased production sales volumestdespigher price per barrel for
2014 compared to 2013. The increased average Ipaicelfor natural gas liquids partially reflectslzange in the composition of
the barrel, as noted in the table below, due tetosthane recovery rates. The following table oéfl@atural gas liquid producti
prices and volumes for 2014 and 2013:

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013
NGL sales (per barrel) $ 32.7¢ $ 30.7¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesitint of
derivatives (per barrel)(a) 1.12 0.0¢
NGL net price including all derivative settlemefyper barrel) 3391 $ 30.8(
NGL production sales volumes (MBbls) 6,25( 7,41°F
Per day NGL production sales volumes (MBbls/d) 17.1 20.2

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDfserations.
The following table summarizes the compositionhaf Piceance NGL barrel for 2014 and 2013:

Years ended December 31,
2014 2013

% of barrel $/gallon % of barrel $/gallon

Ethane 29% $ 0.2¢ 3% $ 0.2
Propane 33% $ 1.0F 29% $ 0.9¢
Iso-Butane 10% $ 1.2% 8% $ 1.41
Normal Butane 8% $ 1.2 % $ 1.3¢
Natural Gasoline 2% $ 1.9¢ 1% $ 2.11

$229 million increase in gas management reveptiggrily due to higher average prices on physiedlral gas sales. The higher
natural gas prices reflect the benefit of an ingedga natural gas prices at sales points utilizimgtracted pipeline capacity in the
Northeast primarily during the first quarter of 20The increase in the sa
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price was greater than the increase in the purghése as reflected in the $56 million increasesiated gas management costs
and expenses, discussed below.

$558 million favorable change in net gain (loss)derivatives not designated as hedges primagilgcts a $565 million favorable
change in unrealized gains (losses) on derivatielesed to production, primarily natural gas anader, and $100 million favorat
change in the unrealized portion of gas managedemtatives. Our net derivative assets as of Deegr8b, 2014 were $494
million, of which 93 percent is expected to be gguaed in the next 12 months. The favorable chaagegpartially offset by a
$120 million of realized losses in 2014 on gas ngan@ent derivatives.

Cost and operating expense and operating income §l§) analysis:

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2014 2013 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Domestic costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 244  $ 227 % (17) (M%
Gathering, processing and transportation 32¢ 35C 22 6 %
Taxes other than income 12¢ 10z (29 (24)%
Gas management, including charges for unutilizpelpie
capacity 987 931 (56) (6)%
Exploration 17¢ 427 25C 59%
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 81C 85¢ 48 6 %
Impairment of producing properties and costs oliaeql
unproved reserves 20 86( 84C 98 %
Loss on sale of working interests in the Piceanasii 19¢ — (19¢) NM
General and administrative 271 26¢ 2 (D%
Other—net 12 12 — — %
Total domestic costs and expenses $ 3,167 $ 4,03z $ 86¢ 21%
Domestic operating income (loss) $ 32¢ $ (1,600 ¢ 1,927 NM

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful imehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change greéwstar200.

Domestic Cost

Significant components on our domestic costs apeeses are comprised of the following:

$17 million increase in lease and facility opierg expenses primarily relates to the impact oféased oil production in the
Williston and San Juan Basins in relation to ougrall portfolio. Lease and facility operating expenn 2014 averaged $0.65 per
Mcfe compared to $0.60 per Mcfe during 2013.

$22 million decrease in gathering, processing aadsjportation expenses primarily related to lowdnwes and approximately :
million recognized during 2014 related to a taréfe refund received in prior years which is nagienunder appeal by the pipel
company. Also included in gathering, processing aansportation expenses are $13 million and $1@omiin 2014 and 2013,
respectively, of excess gathering capacity expeBathering, processing and transportation chargesaged $0.88 per Mcfe for
2014 and $0.93 per Mcfe for 2013. Excluding theastmf the refund, the gathering, processing aamksfortation expenses
would have averaged $0.89 per Mcfe for 2014.

$24 million increase in taxes other than incgrimarily relates to increased oil production voksyand higher natural gas prices.
Our taxes other than income averaged $0.34 per fdcf2014 compared to an average of $0.27 per Ntef@013.

$56 million increase in gas management expepsisarily due to higher average prices on physiedlral gas cost of sales.
Additionally, in 2014 we recognized a loss of apqntately $14 million on the release of future sggaapacity commitments a
approximately $4 million loss on the sale of retat@atural gas in storage partially offset by $11liam related to a tariff rate
refund received in prior years which is no longeder appeal by the pipeline company. Also incluisleglhs management
expenses are $57 million and $61 million in 2014 an
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2013, respectively, for unutilized pipeline cappctbas management expenses in 2013 also includedl&éh related to the
buyout of a transportation contract.

»  $250 million decrease in exploration expenses piilgnegflects lower unproved leasehold impairmemoatization and expiratic
expenses in 2014 compared to 2013. The unprovedhedd impairment in 2014 includes $41 million mpiairments for
unproved leasehold costs in exploratory areas wihereompany no longer intends to continue explomadctivities, while 2013
includes a $317 million impairment to fair valueledsehold in the Appalachian Basin. The decreasaproved leasehold
impairment, amortization and expiration expenses patially offset by a $67 million impairment rede to our Niobrara Shale in
the Piceance Basin and $16 million of impairmentsther exploratory areas where management hasrdetsl to cease
exploratory activities (see Note 4 of Notes to @idated Financial Statements).

»  $48 million decrease in depreciation, depledad amortization expenses primarily due to theipresly discussed lower natural
gas production volumes and the impact of impairséaten in 2013 in the Appalachian Basin partiaffget bythe increase in ¢
production. During 2014, our depreciation, depleémd amortization averaged $2.17 per Mcfe comp@ret average $2.28 per
Mcfe in 2013.

*  $20 million of property impairments in 2014 coanpd to $860 million in 2013 (see Note 4 of Note€bnsolidated Financial
Statements).

»  $196 million loss on the sale of a portion of aorking interests in certain Piceance Basin wlée Note 4 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements).

» General and administrative expenses were relgtilat in 2014 compared to 2013. Included in 21810 million related to a
voluntary early exit program.

» Other expenses include rig release and standbyofekts million and $12 million for 2014 and 2018spectively

Consolidated results below operating income (loss)

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2014 2013 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Consolidated operating income (loss) $ 32¢ $ (1,600 $ 1,927 NM
Interest expense (129 (10¢) (15 (14)%
Investment income, impairment of equity method simeent
and other 1 (29 20 NM
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxes 204 (1,72¢) 1,932 NM
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 75 (624) (699) NM
Income (loss) from continuing operations 12¢ (1,109 1,23 NM
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 42 (87) 12¢ NM
Net income (loss) 171 (1,19 1,362 NM
Less: Net income (loss) attributable to nonconitrgll
interests 7 (6) 13 NM
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ 164 $ (1,189 ¢ 1,34¢ NM

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful dmehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change grdeter200.

The increase in interest expense primarily relaieshigher amount outstanding on our revolverriy#014 compared to 2013 and the
$500 million of notes issued in the third quarte2014.

Our investment income, impairment of equity metimgbstment and other in 2013 includes a $20 millmpairment related to an equity
method investment in the Appalachian Basin.

The provision (benefit) for income taxes changefhuorably due to income from continuing operatibegore income taxes in 2014
compared to a loss from continuing operations leeflscome taxes in 2013. See Note 8 of Notes tas@atated Financial Statements for a
discussion of the effective tax rates comparetiédéderal statutory rate for both periods.

Income (loss) from discontinued operations inclutthesresults of operations from Powder River Basid our international segment (see
Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).
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2013 vs. 2012
Revenue Analysis

Domestic revenues:
Natural gas sales $
Oil and condensate sales
Natural gas liquid sales

Total product revenues

Gas management

Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated agée
Other

Total domestic revenues $

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2013 2012 $ Change Change
(Millions)
89%€ $ 1,19 $ (297) (25)%
534 37€ 15¢ 42 %
22¢ 297 (69 (23)%
1,65¢ 1,86¢ (20¢) (11)%
891 94¢ (58) (6)%
(229 78 (202) NM
6 7 (0] (14%
2,431 $ 2,90C g (469) (16)%

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful imehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change greéwstar200.

Domestic Revenut

Significant variances in the respective line iteshdomestic revenues are comprised of the following

*  $297 million decrease in natural gas sales piiyndue to the absence of $423 million of realizgdns in 2012 from derivatives
designated as hedges and $61 million related ted@roduction sales volumes partially offset by Bhdllion related to higher
sales prices (excluding hedges). The Company rgelodesignated derivatives entered into after Dbeer8l, 2011 as hedges
accounting purposes. The decrease in our produsti@s volumes is due in part to our disciplinedettgoment of natural gas
reserves in a low natural gas price environmentwéil@r, natural gas production in the AppalachiasiBacreased over prior
year. Natural gas production from the PiceancerBaspresented approximately 74 percent of our tialestic natural g¢

production in 2013. The following table reflectdural gas production prices and volumes for 2018 201.2:

Natural gas sales excluding all derivative settletmé¢per Mcf)

Impact of hedges (per Mcf)

Natural gas sales including hedges (per Mcf)

Impact of net cash received (paid) related tdesatint of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per Mcf)(a)

Natural gas net price including all derivative lesttents (per Mcf)

Natural gas production sales volumes (MMcf)
Per day natural gas production sales volumes (Micf/

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012
$ 301 2.4
0.0z 1.3
$  3.0¢ 3.72
(0.07) 0.0
$  2.9€ 3.7€
29593  321,16:
811 87¢

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDferations.
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» $ 158 million increase in oil and condensatesaéflects increased production sales volumes#isawa higher price per barrel
(including the impact of hedges in 2012) for 20b8pared to 2012. The increase in production salesnes primarily relates to
increased production in the Williston Basin whére per day volumes were 13.2 MBbls per day for 2ifipared to 9.5 MBbls
per day for 2012. The San Juan Basin also had ptiotuof 0.8 MBbls per day for 2013. The followitaple reflects oil and
condensate production prices and volumes for 20832812:

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012
Oil sales excluding all derivative settlements (pamel) $ 9021 $ 833
Impact of hedges (per barrel) — 2.2%
Oil sales including hedges (per barrel) $ 9027 $ 855
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesmitint of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per barrel)(a) 1.5Z 0.3t
Oil net price including all derivative settlemefper barrel) $ 917 $ 85.9
Oil and condensate production sales volumes (MBbls) 5,91¢ 4,39¢
Per day oil and condensate production sales vol§mMBsls/d) 16.2 12.C

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDferations.

» $ 69 million decrease in natural gas liquidesakflects decreased production sales volumez0Oft8 compared to 2012, a portion
of which relates to lower ethane recovery rates gesult of ethane prices in the Piceance Basimgl@013. The increased
average per barrel price for natural gas liquidleces a change in the composition of the bareheted in the table below, due to
lower ethane recovery rates. The following tabfeeots NGL production prices and volumes for 20h@ 2012:

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012
NGL sales excluding all derivative settlements (perel) $ 3072 $ 28.5¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related tdesatint of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per barrel)(a) 0.0¢ 1.5¢
NGL net price including all derivative settlemefper barrel) $ 308 $ 30.1¢
NGL production sales volumes (MBbls) 7,41°F 10,39:
Per day NGL production sales volumes (MBbls/d) 20.2 28.2

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDfserations.
The following table summarizes the compositionha&f Piceance NGL barrel for 2013 and 2012:

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012
% of barrel $/gallon % of barrel $/gallon
Ethane 3% $ 0.2 56€% $ 0.41
Propane 2%% $ 0.9¢ 21% $ 1.0C
Iso-Butane 8% $ 141 6% $ 1.8C
Normal Butane 7% $ 1.3¢ 5% $ 1.6F
Natural Gasoline 1% $ 2.11 12% $ 214
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$ 58 million decrease in gas management reveisygsmarily due to lower commodity sales volunpestially offset by an
increase in average prices on physical naturasgies. We experienced a similar decrease of $ Bi&min related gas
management costs and expenses.

$ 202 million change in net gain (loss) on datives not designated as hedges reflects both liz@éand realized losses on

derivatives for 2013. The change in the unreallped for 2013 primarily relates to crude and ndtges derivatives as well as
natural gas transportation hedges. The net charifje irealized loss in 2013 primarily related ttunal gas and NGL derivatives.

Cost and operating expense and operating income §lg) analysis:

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2013 2012 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Domestic costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 227 $ 20z % (25) (12)%
Gathering, processing and transportation 35( 434 84 19%
Taxes other than income 10z 68 (39 (50)%
Gas management, including charges for unutilizpelpie
capacity 931 99¢ 65 7%
Exploration 42: 71 (352 NM
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 85¢ 884 26 3%
Impairment of producing properties and costs oliaegl
unproved reserves 86( 128 (737) NM
General and administrative 26¢ 26E 4 (2)%
Other—net 12 14 2 14%
Total domestic costs and expenses $ 4,03: $ 3,051 $ (975) (32)%
Domestic operating income (loss) $ (1,601 $ (157 s (1,442 NM

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful dmehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change grdeter200.

Domestic Cost

Significant components on our domestic costs apeeses are comprised of the following:

$25 million increase in lease and facility opigrg expense primarily relates to increased waitgyasal costs due in part to
decreased drilling in the Appalachian Basin andcthreesponding utilization of produced water in #l hydraulic fracturing
process. Additionally, increased Williston Basimguction in relation to our overall portfolio imgad the increase in lease and
facility operating expense. Lease and facility @pieg expense averaged $0.60 per Mcfe for 2013 aoadto $0.49 per Mcfe in
2012.

$ 84 million decrease in gathering, processimg) aansportation charges primarily related to fieworable contract terms for
gathering and processing services in the PiceansinBis well as lower volumes. Gathering, procegssitd transportation
expenses averaged $0.93 per Mcfe compared to perQdcfe for 2013 and 2012, respectively. Gathemprgcessing and
transportation for 2012 includes a $9 million atfjusnt related to royalty calculations for prioripéls. Excluding this adjustmel
gathering, processing and transportation expensevhave averaged $1.04 per Mcfe for 2012.

$ 34 million increase in taxes other than incdren 2013 compared to 2012 relates to the increaratural gas prices
(excluding derivatives), increased crude oil praaucvolumes and higher crude oil prices. Taxegothan income averaged
$0.27 per Mcfe for 2013 compared to $0.17 per Mafe2012.

$ 65 milliondecrease in gas management expenses reflect tee dommodity purchase volumes partially offset byrecrease i
average prices on physical natural gas cost o sélso included in gas management expenses arenidn and $46 million fol
2013 and 2012, respectively, for unutilized pipelaapacity. Gas management expenses for the pemoldsl December 31, 2013
and 2012 included $1 million and $11 million, restpeely, related to lower of cost or market chargethe carrying value of
natural gas inventories in storage and 2013 ingld®emillion related to the buyout of a transpdotaagreement.
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»  $ 352 million higher exploration expense primharelates to a $317 million impairment to fair valof leasehold in the
Appalachian Basin in 2013 as well as higher leasetmortization expense.

* $ 26 million decrease in depreciation, depleiod amortization primarily due to lower productiaiumes in 2013 compared to
2012. Also during 2013, we adjusted our provedrkeseused for the calculation of depletion and dization which resulted in a
net $11 million reduction of depreciation, deplatend amortization expense for 2013. These adjugteimarily reflect the
impact of an increase in the 12-month average pactally offset by reduced NGL reserves due toticmed lower ethane
recovery. During 2013, our depreciation, depleilod amortization averaged $2.28 per Mcfe compareah taverage $2.16 per
Mcfe in 2012. This increase partially reflects rewth of the Williston Basin as part of our potifo

e $860 million in 2013 of impairments of producipmpperties and cost of acquired unproved resarwapared to $ 123 milliofor
2012, as previously discussed (see Note 4 of Not€®nsolidated Financial Statements).

*  $4 million higher general and administrative empe is primarily due to $4 million of costs asaten with the separation of our
chief executive officer in 2013. General and adstmattive expense averaged $0.71 per Mcfe compar$d.65 per Mcfe for 201
and 2012, respectively.

» Other expenses include rig release and standbyofekt2 million and $9 million for 2013 and 2012spectively

Consolidated results below operating income (loss)

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2013 2012 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Consolidated operating income (loss) $ (1,601 $ (157 $ (1,449 NM
Interest expense (108) (102 (6) (6)%
Investment income, impairment of equity method simeent
and other (19 1 (20 NM
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxes (1,72¢) (25€) (1,470 NM
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (629 (84) 54C NM
Income (loss) from continuing operations (1,104 (174 (930 NM
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (87) (37) (50 (135%
Net income (loss) (1,197 (217) (980) NM
Less: Net income (loss) attributable to nonconitrgll
interests (6) 12 (18) NM
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ (1,18%) $ (229 ¢ (962) NM

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful imehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change greéwstar200.

The increase in interest expense primarily reladeshigher amount outstanding on our revolverGh3

Our investment income, impairment of equity metimagtstment and other primarily reflects equity @ags associated with our equity
method investments. In addition, 2013 includes @®ilion impairment related to an equity methoddstment in the Appalachian Basin. This
impairment was a result of the 2013 impairmentefproducing properties in the Appalachian Basee (dote 4 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements).

Provision (benefit) for income taxes changed fakyrgrimarily due to a greater loss from continuoperations before income taxes for
2013 compared to 2012. See Note 8 of Notes to Gidased Financial Statements for a discussion eféffective tax rates compared to the
federal statutory rate for both periods.

Income (loss) from discontinued operations inclutthesresults of operations from Powder River Basid our international segment (see
Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial States)e

The change in net income (loss) attributable tocoatrolling interests is primarily due to $11 nuoli associated with the impairment of a
certain Appalachian Basin facility asset.
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial @dition and Liquidity
Overview and Liquidity

In 2014, we continued to focus upon growth throoghtinued disciplined investments in expandingrmatural gas, oil and NGL
portfolio.

Our main sources of liquidity are cash on haneyrimdlly generated cash flow from operations andoamk credit facility. Additional
sources of liquidity, if needed and if availableclude bank financings, proceeds from the issuahteng-term debt and equity securities, and
proceeds from asset sales. In consideration ofiquidity, we note the following:

» As of December 31, 2014, we maintained liquiditysough cash, cash equivalents and availabletaredacity under our credit
facility.
»  Our credit exposure to derivative counterpartigzaidially mitigated by master netting agreements eollateral suppol

Outlook

We expect our capital structure will provide usafigial flexibility to meet our requirements for worg capital, capital expenditures, and
tax and debt payments while maintaining a sufficiemel of liquidity. Our primary sources of liquig in 2015 are expected cash flows from
operations, proceeds from monetization of assetk,ihnecessary, additional borrowings on our $filllon credit facility. We anticipate that
the combination of these sources will be sufficierdllow us to pursue our business strategy aadsgor 2015.

We note the following assumptions for 2015:

» our cash capital expenditures are estimatee @pproximately $875 million in 2015 and exceedspteviously mentioned $725
million of capital expenditures due to costs inedrin 2014 that will be paid in 2015. The new speqgds generally considered to
be largely discretionary; and

We have hedged approximately three-fourths ofamticipated 2015 natural gas production at a teitj average price of $4.10
per MMbtu, and approximately two-thirds of antidipéh 2015 oil production at a weighted average prfc®94.88 per barrel.

Potential risks associated with our planned legélguidity and the planned capital and investmexpenditures discussed above incl
» lower than expected levels of cash flow from ogere, primarily resulting from lower energy commiydirices
» lower than expected proceeds from asset ¢
» higher than expected collateral obligations thay tmarequired, including those required under nemrmercial agreemen
« significantly lower than expected capital expenaitucould result in the loss of undeveloped ledsishanc
» reduced access to our credit faci

In October 2014, we amended and restated our $lidhbive-year senior unsecured revolving cref@itility agreement with Citibank,
N.A., as Administrative Agent, Lender and Swingllrender and the other lender party thereto “Credit Facility Agreement”). Under the
terms of the Credit Facility Agreement and subjeatertain requirements, we may request an incri@abe commitments of up to an
additional $300 million by either commitments froraw lenders or increased commitments from exidénders. The Credit Facility
Agreement matures on October 28, 2019. As of Deeei®b, 2014, the weighted average variable inteagstwas 3.01 percent on the $280
million outstanding under the Credit Facility Agneent. As of February 25, 2015, we did not have @urgtanding borrowings under the Credit
Facility Agreement as proceeds from asset sales usd to repay all outstanding amounts. See Noté\ptes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for discussion of significant termsteeldo the Credit Facility Agreement. The finand@alenants in the Credit Facility Agreement
that are described below may limit our ability wwrtow money, depending on the applicable finanmiatrics at any given time.

57




Under the Credit Facility Agreement when our lorgit unsercured debt rating is not BBB- or bette6SBP or Baa3 or better by
Moody’s and not less than BB+ by S&P or Bal by Mgsgdwe will be required to maintain a ratio of Golidated Net Indebtedness (as
defined in the Credit Facility Agreement) to Condaled EBITDAX (as defined in the Credit Facilitygfeement) of not greater than 3.75 to
1.00. Consolidated Net Indebtedness includes actieduattributable to unrestricted cash and casfivetents not to exceed $50
million. Consolidated EBITDAX will be calculatedifthe four fiscal quarters ending on the last dagny fiscal quarter for which financial
statements have been or were required to be detlvédditionally, the ratio of Consolidated Indetitess (defined as Indebtedness of us and
our consolidated subsidiaries determined on a digladed basis) to Consolidated Total Capitalizatidefined as Consolidated Indebtedness
plus Consolidated Net Worth) will not be permittecbe greater than 60 percent and will be apple#l the life of the agreement.

When our long-term unsecured debt rating is BB orse by S&P and Ba2 or worse by Moody’s or BB- orse by S&P or Ba3 or
worse by Moody’s, we will also be required to mainta ratio of net present value of projected fttaish flows from proved reserves,
calculated in accordance with the terms of the €reatility Agreement, to Consolidated Indebtednesi® of at least 1.25 to 1.00 for fiscal
periods ending on or prior to December 31, 2018,160 to 1.00 for fiscal periods ending after Deber 31, 2015. Based on our current long
term unsecured debt ratings, as of the date ofitimg, we are not required to comply with thisvemant. In addition, this covenant will not
apply at any time after the occurrence of the ltmesit Grade Date, which is the first date aftesiclg on which our long-term unsecured debt
is rated BBB- or better by S&P or Baa3 or betteMnody’s (without negative outlook or watch by @ittagency), provided that the other of
the two ratings is at least BB+ by S&P or Bal byddy's.

We have executed three bilateral, uncommittedrlefteredit agreements which we anticipate wilFbrewed annually. These
agreements allow us to preserve our liquidity uraarrevolving credit agreement while providing pag to our ability to meet performance
obligation needs for, among other items, variotsrgiate pipeline contracts into which we haveredteThese unsecured agreements
incorporate similar terms as those in the Crediilfia Agreement. At December 31, 2014, a tota$820 million in letters of credit have been
issued.

Credit Ratings

Our ability to borrow money will be impacted by seal factors, including our credit ratings. Cradtings agencies perform independent
analysis when assigning credit ratings. A downg@afdaur current rating could increase our futurstaf borrowing and result in a requirem
that we post additional collateral with third pastj thereby negatively affecting our availableitigfy. The current ratings are as follows:

Standard and Poor’s(a)

Corporate Credit Rating BB

Senior Unsecured Debt Rating BB

Outlook Stable
Moody'’s Investors Service(b)

Senior Unsecured Debt Rating Bal

LT Corporate Family Rating Bal

Outlook Stable

(a) Arating of “BBB” or above indicates an invesnt grade rating. A rating below “BBB” indicatémat the security has significant
speculative characteristics. A “BB” rating indicathat Standard & Poor’s believes the issuer hasdpacity to meet its financial
commitment on the obligation, but adverse busikesslitions could lead to insufficient ability to etdinancial commitments. Standard &
Poor's may modify its ratings with a “+” or a “-igh to show the obligor’s relative standing witlkinmajor rating category.

(b) A rating of “Baa” or above indicates an invasht grade rating. A rating below “Baa” is cons&bketo have speculative elements. The “1,”
“2,” and “3" modifiers show the relative standingtiin a major category. A “1” indicates that anightion ranks in the higher end of the
broad rating category, “2” indicates a mid-rangekiag, and “3” indicates the lower end of the catgy
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Sources (Uses) of Cas

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)
Net cash provided (used) by:
Operating activities $ 1,07C % 63€ $ 79¢€
Investing activities (1,437 (1,117 (1,209
Financing activities 344 42¢ 37
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ (23) $ (49 $ (371

Operating activities
Our net cash provided by operating activities ifif2hcreased from 2013 primarily due to higher afieg results driven by higher

average natural gas prices and increased oil ptiotineolumes. In addition, 2014 increased due ghéri net gas management revenues and
expenses as previously discussed.

Our net cash provided by operating activities ih2@8ecreased from 2012 primarily due to the deer@asur operating results driven by
lower natural gas (including the impact of hedgex) NGL sales revenues.

Total cash provided by operating activities relatediscontinued operations was approximately $h80on, $92 million and $68
million for 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Investing activitie:

Significant items include expenditures for drillingd completion of approximately $1.4 billion, $bilion and $1.2 billion in 2014,
2013 and 2012, respectively. Domestic land acdoistwere $297 million, $61 million and $107 millialuring 2014, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. Included in land acquisitions for 2@tas approximately $150 million related to thegmaise of oil and natural gas properties in
the San Juan Basin (see Note 5 of Notes to Comgetid-inancial Statements). In addition, capitaleexiitures for international operations
were $85 million, $51 million and $59 million dugr2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

During 2014, we received proceeds of $337 millionthe sale of a portion of our working interestgertain Piceance Basin wells to
Legacy (see Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated FirsBtatements). In addition, we also received prdsef approximately $50 million related
to the sale of a portion of our working interestshie Piceance Basin as part of an agreementrtwtdra portion of our Trail Ridge properties
with TRDC, LLC, a subsidiary of G2X Energy (see 8l&tof Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

During 2013, we received proceeds of $36 millianirthe sale of deep rights leasehold in the PoRder Basin and in 2012 we
received proceeds of $306 million from the salewfholdings in the Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basin.

Financing activities

During 2014, we issued $500 million of senior unsed notes at an interest rate of 5.25 percentu¥eed the proceeds from this offering
to repay borrowings under our revolving credit fiagcend for related transaction fees and expe(ses Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements). Net cash provided by fimageictivities in 2014 includes $130 million of mpetyments on our credit facility.

Net cash provided by financing activities in 20@8ludes $410 million net borrowings on our creditifity.

Net cash provided by financing activities in 20@2ludes $10 million of a contribution from a thperty related to the formation of a
consolidated limited liability company. This compamas formed to hold gathering facilities.
Off-Balance Sheet Financing Arrangements

We had no guarantees of off-balance sheet dehtrtbparties or any other off-balance sheet arramagds at December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013.
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Contractual Obligations
The table below summarizes the maturity dates otontractual obligations at December 31, 2014.

2016 — 2018 —
2015 2017 2019 Thereafter Total
(Millions)
Long-term debt, including current portion:
Principal $ 1 % 40C $ 28C $ 1,60C $ 2,281
Interest 122 238 20C 29¢€ 851
Operating leases and associated service commitments
Drilling rig commitments(a) 79 34 — — 11z
Other 10 17 13 16 56
Transportation and storage commitments(b) 177 311 264 38¢ 1,141
Qil and gas activities(c) 10€ 12¢ 66 60 36C
Other 11 10 7 — 28
Other long-term liabilities, including current piort:
Physical and financial derivatives(d) 227 501 48: 1,06¢ 2,27¢
Total continuing operations 738 1,63¢ 1,31: 3,42¢ 7,10¢
Obligations related to discontinued operations (e) 27 43 22 22 114
Obligations related to assets held for sale (f) 30 48 13 — 91
Total obligations $ 79C $ 1,728 $ 1,34¢ % 3,451 $ 7,31¢

() Includes materials and services obligations assatiaith our drilling rig contract

(b) Excludes additional commitments totaling $39 milliassociated with projects for which the counteyphas not yet begun constructi

(c) Includes gathering, processing and otherradl gas related services commitments. Excludedavéities associated with asset retirement
obligations, which total $201 million as of DecemBé&, 2014. The ultimate settlement and timing cérre precisely determined in
advance; however, we estimate that approximat@lgréent of this liability will be settled in thextdive years.

(d) Includes $2.3 billion of physical natural glerivatives related to purchases at market pritles.natural gas expected to be purchased
under these contracts can be sold at market ptarggly offsetting this obligation. The obligatefor physical and financial derivatives
are based on market information as of Decembe2@14, and assume contracts remain outstandingpdarfull contractual duration.
Because market information changes daily and igestto volatility, significant changes to the vaduin this category may occur.

(e) Represents obligation assumed by or antidipatée assumed by the purchaser. Excluded aiétieshassociated with asset retirement
obligations totaling $55 million as of December 3@14.

() Represents obligation assumed by or anticiptaebe assumed by the purchaser. Excluded aiéitiehassociated with asset retirement
obligations totaling $2 million as of December 2014.

Effects of Inflation

Although the impact of inflation has been insigedint in recent years, it is still a factor in theitdd States economy. Operating costs ar
influenced by both competition for specialized $s#8 and specific price changes in natural gasN@iLs and other commaodities. We tend to
experience inflationary pressure on the cost ofises and equipment when higher oil and gas pGeese an increase in drilling activity in our
areas of operation. Likewise, lower prices and cedurilling activity may lower the costs of seescand equipment.

Environmental

Our operations are subject to governmental lawsragdlations relating to the protection of the eomiment, and increasingly strict laws,
regulations and enforcement policies, as well asréuadditional environmental requirements, coulterially increase our costs of operation,
compliance and any remediation that may becomessacg

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions that affeaefiorted amounts of assets, liabilities, reveraed expenses and
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the disclosure of contingent assets and liabiliti#e believe that the nature of these estimatesasdmptions is material due to the subject
and judgment necessary, the susceptibility of snatters to change, and the impact of these oniamdial condition or results of operations.

In our management’s opinion, the more significapiorting areas impacted by management’s judgmextestimates are as follows:

Impairments of Long-Lived Assets

We evaluate our long-lived assets for impairmentmvive believe events or changes in circumstandésaite that we may not be able to
recover the carrying value. Our computations wijizdgments and assumptions that include estinodite® undiscounted future cash flows,
discounted future cash flows, estimated fair valtihe asset, and the current and future economicanment in which the asset is operated.

Due to the drop in oil, natural gas and naturallgpsds forward prices during 2014 and most siigaifitly in the fourth quarter, we
assessed our proved properties for impairment westignates of future cash flows. Significant judgiseand assumptions are inherent in thes
assessments and include estimates of reservedteasamistimates of future commodity prices (depelbin consideration of market
information, internal forecasts and published faxvarices adjusted for locational basis differds}iadrilling plans, expected capital and lease
operating costs and our estimate of an applicabodnt rate commensurate with the risk of the dyaey cash flow estimates. The
assessment performed identified certain propewtigtsa carrying value in excess of those undisceditash flows and their calculated fair
values. As a result, we recognized approximateyi®illion of impairment charges in 2014. See Noteand 13 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional discussion sigdificant inputs into the fair value determinatio

In addition to those lontived assets described above for which impairmbatges were recorded, certain others were revidarashich
no impairment was required at the time. These veviacluded $3.8 billion of net book value assaiatith our predominantly natural gas
proved properties and $2.7 billion of net book eshissociated with our predominantly oil proved préips, and utilized inputs generally
consistent with those described above. Many judgsn&md assumptions are inherent and to some ertendependent of one another in our
estimate of future cash flows used to evaluatectlhssets. The use of alternate judgments and assampould result in the recognition of
different levels of impairment charges in the cdidsted financial statements. If the estimated nexs (only one of the many estimates
involved) of the proved oil and gas properties eagd but for which impairment charges were notneeo were lower by 8 to 10 percent, tt
properties could be at risk for impairment. Ovemp@scent of our future production is in years 28ad beyond.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgingchivities

Through December 2011, we elected to designatm#jerity of our applicable derivative instrumensscash flow hedges for accounting
purposes. Most of our commodity derivative consamitered into after 2011 continue to serve as@unanhedges but are not designated as
hedges for accounting purposes as we have eleotdd atilize hedge accounting on new derivativarmments. Changes in the fair value of
non-hedge derivative instruments, hereafter refleiweas economic hedges, are recognized as galossas in the earnings of the periods in
which they occur, accordingly we believe this wadbult in future earnings that are more volatilee Tinrealized changes in fair value of cash
flow hedge derivatives recorded in accumulatedratbenprehensive income at December 31, 2012 wetized at the end of the first-quarter
2013.

We review our energy contracts to determine whetiey are, or contain, derivatives. Our energywdgives portfolio is largely
comprised of exchange-traded products or like prtsdand the tenure of our derivatives portfolioakgtively short-term, with more than
93 percent of the value of our derivatives pordf@kpiring in the next 12 months. We further assessppropriate accounting method for any
derivatives identified, which could include:

« applying mark-tanarket accounting, which recognizes changes ifidin@alue of the derivative in earnin
» qualifying for and electing accrual accounting unithe normal purchases and normal sales excepmi

« qualifying for and electing cash flow hedge aguting, which recognizes changes in the fair valiihe derivative in other
comprehensive income (to the extent the hedgdestefe) until the hedged item is recognized imaags for derivatives entered
into prior to 2012.

If cash flow hedge accounting or accrual accoungnapt applied, a derivative is subject to mark¥tarket accounting. Determination of
the accounting method involves significant judgrserid assumptions, which are further describedibelo

The determination of whether a derivative contrpdlifies as a cash flow hedge includes an anabfdisstorical market price
information to assess whether the derivative iseetqd to be highly effective in offsetting the célslws attributed to the hedged risk. We also
assessed whether the hedged forecasted transisctimbable of occurring. This assessment requise® exercise judgment and consider a
wide variety of factors in addition to our intem¢luding internal
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and external forecasts, historical experience, gimgnmarket and business conditions, our finarena operational ability to carry out the
forecasted transaction, the length of time undlfibrecasted transaction is projected to occurth@djuantity of the forecasted transaction. In
addition, we compared actual cash flows to thoaeulere expected from the underlying risk. If adediforecasted transaction is not probable
of occurring, or if the derivative contract is rfpected to be highly effective, the derivativeglnet qualify for hedge accounting.

For derivatives designated as cash flow hedgesnust periodically assess whether they continuausdify for hedge accounting. We
prospectively discontinue hedge accounting andgmrize future changes in fair value directly in éags if we no longer expect the hedge t
highly effective, or if we believe that the heddetkcasted transaction is no longer probable ofioow. If the forecasted transaction becomes
probable of not occurring, we reclassify amounts/musly recorded in other comprehensive income éarnings in addition to prospectively
discontinuing hedge accounting. If the effectivenefsthe derivative improves and is again expetddue highly effective in offsetting the cash
flows attributed to the hedged risk, or if the fasted transaction again becomes probable, we mapertively redesignate the derivative a
hedge of the underlying risk.

Derivatives for which the normal purchases and rbisales exception has been elected are accownted fin accrual basis. In
determining whether a derivative is eligible foistbxception, we assess whether the contract et the purchase or sale of a commodity
that will be physically delivered in quantities eqped to be used or sold over a reasonable peritietinormal course of business. In making
this assessment, we consider numerous factorsidiingl the quantities provided under the contracelation to our business needs, delivery
locations per the contract in relation to our ofingalocations, duration of time between entering ¢tontract and delivery, past trends and
expected future demand and our past practiceswstdras with regard to such contracts. Additionadlg,assess whether it is probable that the
contract will result in physical delivery of themnmodity and not net financial settlement.

Since our energy derivative contracts could be @l for in three different ways, two of which atective, our accounting method
could be different from that used by another p&otya similar transaction. Furthermore, the accimgninethod may influence the level of
volatility in the financial statements associatéthwhanges in the fair value of derivatives, agegelly depicted below:

Consolidated Statements of Operations Consolidated Balance Sheets
Accounting Method Drivers Impact Drivers Impact
Accrual
Accounting Realizations Less Volatility None No Impact
Cash Flow Hedge Realizations &
Accounting Ineffectiveness Less Volatility Fair Value Changes More Volatility
Mark-to-Market Accounting Fair Value Changes More Volatility Fair Value Changes More Volatility

Our determination of the accounting method doesmpact our cash flows related to derivatives.

Additional discussion of the accounting for enecgytracts at fair value is included in Notes 1 &ddf Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Successful Efforts Method of Accounting for Oil an@as Exploration and Production Activities

We use the successful efforts method of accourfitingur oil- and gas-producing activities. Estinthteatural gas and oil reserves and
forward market prices for oil and gas are a sigaifit part of our financial calculations. Followiage examples of how these estimates affect
financial results:

e anincrease (decrease) in estimated provedalatas, oil and NGL reserves can reduce (increaseinit-of-production
depreciation, depletion and amortization rates; and

* changes in natural gas, oil and NGL reservesfameard market prices both impact projected futtash flows from our
properties. This, in turn, can impact our periddipairment analyses.

The process of estimating natural gas and oil veses very complex, requiring significant judgmanthe evaluation of all available
geological, geophysical, engineering and econoraia.dAfter being estimated internally, over 88 petwf our domestic reserves estimates at
audited by independent experts. The data may chautggantially over time as a result of numeroatofa, including the historical 12 month
weighted average price, additional development aondtactivity, evolving production history and axtioual reassessment of the viability of
production under changing economic conditions. Assallt, material revisions to existing reservasreses could occur from time to time.
Such changes could trigger an impairment of ouand gas properties and have an impact on our ciafios, depletion and amortization
expense prospectively. For example, a change abappately 10 percent in our total oil and gas rese could change our annual
depreciation, depletion

62




and amortization expense between approximatelyn§iliidn and $87 million. The actual impact wouldp@®d on the specific basins impacted
and whether the change resulted from proved deed|gproved undeveloped or a combination of theserves categories.

Estimates of future commodity prices, which aréiagd in our impairment analyses, consider mankfgtrmation including published
forward oil and natural gas prices. The forecaptézk information used in our impairment analysesansistent with that generally used in
evaluating our drilling decisions and acquisitidarns. Prices for future periods impact the producgéconomics underlying oil and gas reserve
estimates. In addition, changes in the price dfinrahigas and oil also impact certain costs assatiaith our underlying production and future
capital costs. The prices of natural gas and eilatatile and change from period to period, thmpdcting our estimates. Significant
unfavorable changes in the estimated future comtypdices could result in an impairment of ouranild gas properties.

We record the cost of leasehold acquisitions asried. Individually significant lease acquisitionsts are assessed annually, or as
conditions warrant, for impairment considering @uture drilling plans, the remaining lease term agcknt drilling results. Lease acquisition
costs that are not individually significant are aggated by prospect or geographically, and thégrodf such costs estimated to be
nonproductive prior to lease expiration is amodinger the average holding period. Changes in ssuraptions regarding the estimates of the
nonproductive portion of these leasehold acquisitioould result in impairment of these costs. Ugetermination that specific acreage will
be developed, the costs associated with that aemeagld be impaired. Additionally, our leaseholdtsoare evaluated for impairment if the
proved property costs in the basin are impaired.dapitalized lease acquisition costs totaled $88Ron at December 31, 2014.

Contingent Liabilities

We record liabilities for estimated loss contingesgincluding royalty litigation, environmentaldanther contingent matters, when we
assess that a loss is probable and the amoung tdth can be reasonably estimated. Revisionsitingent liabilities are generally reflected in
income when new or different facts or informati@cbme known or circumstances change that affeqiringous assumptions with respect to
the likelihood or amount of loss. Liabilities foortingent losses are based upon our assumptionsséinthates and upon advice of legal cou
engineers or other third parties regarding the abboutcomes of the matter. As new developmerasramr more information becomes
available, our assumptions and estimates of thiaisities may change. Changes in our assumptiodsestimates or outcomes different from
our current assumptions and estimates could mHyeaiffect future results of operations for anygarlar quarterly or annual period. See Note
9 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Valuation of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

We record deferred taxes for the differences batvilee tax and book basis of our assets as welisasdr credit carryovers to future
years. Included in our deferred taxes are defdeea@ssets resulting from certain investments arsihiesses that have a tax basis in exce
book basis, from certain separate state lossesagedan the current and prior years and from adtéve minimum tax credits. We must
periodically evaluate whether it is more likely thaot we will realize these deferred tax assetsemtablish a valuation allowance for those tha
do not meet the more likely than not threshold. Whassessing the need for a valuation allowancesonsider future reversals of existing
taxable temporary differences, future taxable ine@xclusive of reversing temporary differences @andlyforwards, and taglanning strategie
that would, if necessary, be implemented to acatddmxable amounts to utilize expiring carryforsd&rThe ultimate amount of deferred tax
assets realized could be materially different fitbwse recorded, as influenced by potential chamggsisdictional income tax laws and the
circumstances surrounding the actual realizatiorlated tax assets.

The determination of our state deferred tax regyirdgment as our effective state deferred taxaatechange periodically based on
changes in our operations. Our effective staterdmddax rate is based upon our current entitycttre and the jurisdictions in which we
operate.

See Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated FinanciakeBtants for additional information.

Fair Value Measurements

A limited amount of our energy derivative assets kabilities trade in markets with lower availatyilof pricing information requiring us
to use unobservable inputs and are considered Bewethe fair value hierarchy. For Level 2 trart&ats, we do not make significant
adjustments to observable prices in measuring/édire as we do not generally trade in inactive ek

The determination of fair value for our energy dative assets and liabilities also incorporategitne value of money and various credit
risk factors which can include the credit standifithe counterparties involved, master netting
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arrangements, the impact of credit enhancementd @sicash collateral posted and letters of cradd)our nonperformance risk on our energ
derivative liabilities. The determination of thérfaalue of our energy derivative liabilities dogst consider noncash collateral credit
enhancements. For net derivative assets, we apphdit spread, based on the credit rating of thenterparty, against the net derivative asset
with that counterparty. For net derivative lialidg, we apply our own credit rating. We derive ¢hedit spreads by using the corporate
industrial credit curves for each rating categarg huilding a curve based on certain points in tioreeach rating category. The spread comes
from the discount factor of the individual corp@aurves versus the discount factor of the LIBOR/e€uAt December 31, 2014 , the credit
reserve is less than $1 million on our net derixatissets and net derivative liabilities. Considgthese factors and that we do not have
significant risk from our net credit exposure taidative counterparties, the impact of credit riskot significant to the overall fair value of ¢
derivatives portfolio.

At December 31, 2014 , 93 percent of the fair valieur derivatives portfolio expires in the ne2 honths and 100 percent expires in
the next 24 months. Our derivatives portfolio igkly comprised of exchandeded products or like products where price transpcy has ne
historically been a concern. Due to the naturdefrharkets in which we transact and the relatigalyt tenure of our derivatives portfolio, we
do not believe it is necessary to make an adjustfoeiiliquidity. We regularly analyze the liquiti of the markets based on the prevalence of
broker pricing and exchange pricing for productsun derivatives portfolio.

The instruments included in Level 3 at December2®14 , consist of natural gas index transactibasdre used to manage the physical
requirements of our business. The change in theathVair value of instruments included in LevepBmarily results from changes in
commodity prices during the month of delivery. Tdare generally no active forward markets or quptézks for natural gas index
transactions.

For the years ended December 31, 2014 , 2013 &k#?l,20e recognized impairments of certain assetisvilere measured at fair value on
a nonrecurring basis. These impairment measureraemiscluded in Level 3 as they include significanobservable inputs, such as our
estimate of future cash flows and the probabilitialternative scenarios. See Note 13 of Not&Sawsolidated Financial Statements.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
Interest Rate Risk

Our interest rate risk exposure is related pringddlour debt portfolio. Our senior notes are fixatk debt in order to mitigate the impact
of fluctuations in interest rates. For our fixeterdebt, $400 million matures in 2017, $1,100 willmatures in 2022 and $500 million matures
in 2024. Interest rates for each group are 5.28qmty 6.00 percent and 5.25 percent, respectiThly.aggregate fair value of the senior notes i
$1,938 million. Borrowings under our credit fagiliire based on a variable interest rate and cogldse us to the risk of increasing interest
rates. As of December 31, 2014 , the weighted geevariable interest rate was 3.01 percent on 286 #illion outstanding under the Credit
Facility Agreement. See Note 7 of Notes to Constéid Financial Statements.

Commodity Price Risk

We are exposed to the impact of fluctuations innttaeket price of natural gas, oil and NGLs, as waslbther market factors, such as
market volatility and energy commodity price coat@ns. We are exposed to these risks in conneutitthour owned energy-related assets,
our long-term energy-related contracts and our etarl trading activities. We manage the risks aased with these market fluctuations using
various derivatives and nonderivative energy-rel@@ntracts. The fair value of derivative contrastsubject to many factors, including
changes in energy commaodity market prices, thaditjuand volatility of the markets in which therttoacts are transacted and changes in
interest rates. See Notes 13 and 14 of Notes s@idated Financial Statements.

We measure the risk in our portfolios using a valtieisk methodology to estimate the potential dag-loss from adverse changes in the
fair value of the portfolios. Value at risk requdra number of key assumptions and is not hecegsapitesentative of actual losses in fair value
that could be incurred from the portfolios. Ourusat-risk model uses a Monte Carlo method to siteutypothetical movements in future
market prices and assumes that, as a result ofekan commaodity prices, there is a 95 percentatriity that the one-day loss in fair value of
the portfolios will not exceed the value at riskelsimulation method uses historical correlatioms market forward prices and volatilities. In
applying the value-at-risk methodology, we do mmtsider that the simulated hypothetical movemeffiésthe positions or would cause any
potential liquidity issues, nor do we consider ttianging the portfolios in response to market @@ could affect market prices and could
take longer than a one-day holding period to exedihile a one-day holding period has historichien the industry standard, a longer
holding period could more accurately representtine market risk given market liquidity and our oenedit and liquidity constraints.

We segregate our derivative contracts into tradimgy nontrading contracts, as defined in the follgaparagraphs. We calculate value at
risk separately for these two categories. Contrdessgnated as normal purchases or sales and ivatder energy contracts have been
excluded from our estimation of value at risk.

We have policies and procedures that govern odimnigeand risk management activities. These polic&r authority and delegation
thereof in addition to control requirements, auihed commodities and term and exposure limitatidadue-at-risk is limited in aggregate and
calculated at a 95 percent confidence level.

Trading

Our trading portfolio consists of derivative comtisaentered into for purposes other than econoiyibabging our commodity price-risk
exposure. The fair value of our trading derivatives a net asset of $1 million at December 31, 201tha net liability of $1 million at
December 31, 2013 . The value at risk for contrhetd for trading purposes was less than $1 milibBecember 31, 2014 and December 31,
2013.

Nontrading

Our nontrading portfolio consists of derivative tracts that hedge or could potentially hedge theepisk exposure from our natural gas
purchases and sales. The fair value of our deviesithnot designated as hedging instruments wasasset of $493 million at December 31,
2014 and a net liability of $64 million at Decemi3dr, 2013 .

The value at risk for derivative contracts helddontrading purposes was $16 million at DecembefB14 , and $19 million at
December 31, 2013 . During the year ended DeceBthet014 , our value at risk for these contraatgea from a high of $19 million to a low
of $16 million. The decrease in value at risk frbecember 31, 2013 primarily reflects decreasesadrket prices on contracts entered into to
hedge our equity production.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

MANAGEMENT’'S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaing adequate internal control over financigloding (as defined in Rules 13a—
15(f) and 15d—15(f) under the Securities Exchangedh 1934). Our internal controls over financieporting are designed to provide
reasonable assurance to our management and BoBitkofors regarding the preparation and fair presgeon of financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generallyepted in the United States. Our internal contr@rdinancial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to thentemiance of records that, in reasonable detaiyrately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of our assets; (ii) provide reasonalturance that transactions are recorded asrtotpeeparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipie®; and that our receipts and expenditures @rggtmade only in accordance with
authorization of our management and Board of Dinesgtand (iii) provide reasonable assurance reggnaiievention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of agsets that could have a material effect on oanfiial statements.

All internal control systems, no matter how welsiimed, have inherent limitations including thegibiity of human error and the
circumvention or overriding of controls. Therefoegen those systems determined to be effectivgparnde only reasonable assurance with
respect to financial statement preparation andepteson.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Officer,
we assessed the effectiveness of our internal@amier financial reporting as of December 31, 20daked on the criteria set forth by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tred@ommission (COSO) imternal Control—Integrated Framewo(R013). Based on
our assessment, we concluded that, as of Decenmb@034, our internal control over financial refrmgtwas effective.

Ernst & Young LLP, our independent registered puhticounting firm, has audited our internal contnggr financial reporting, as stated
in their report which is included in this Annualftet on Form 10-K.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of WPX gyenc.,

We have audited WPX Energy, Inc.’s internal contnedr financial reporting as of December 31, 2@&ed on criteria established in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued byGloenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TwedCommission (2013 framework)
(the COSO criteria). WPX Energy Ins.management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting, amd its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting included in the accompgagyManagement’s Annual Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our r@sgibility is to express an opinion on the comparigternal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the staisdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8q@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &ndbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéfénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etastilg and evaluating the design and operatifegtéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeéliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableaaesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company'’s internal control over financial repogiincludes those policies and procedures thai€fthin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseocfompany; (2) provide reasonable assuranc
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatg@aparation of financial statements in accor@anwith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®ttbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteatfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzaneterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssaubject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, WPX Energy Inc. maintained, in mlaterial respects, effective internal control dueancial reporting as of December
2014, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of WPX Energy Incf 8&soember 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related tidased statements of operations,
comprehensive income (loss), changes in equitycast flows for each of the three years in theogeended December 31, 2014 of WPX
Energy, Inc. and our report dated February 26, 2fBessed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
February 26, 2015
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of WPX gyenc.,

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of WPX Energy, Inc. as of December 314 20id 2013, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehemsbome (loss), changes in equity and cash flawsdch of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2014. Our audits also inclugedinancial statement schedule listed in the Iratdkem 15.(a).These financial statements
and schedule are the responsibility of the Compamghagement. Our responsibility is to expresspaman on these financial statements and
schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet dndbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on Blasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digds in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princied and significant estimates made by managenenelaas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of WI
Energy, Inc. at December 31, 2014 and 2013, anddhsolidated results of its operations and ith ésvs for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2014, in conformity WwitS. generally accepted accounting principles. Alls@ur opinion, the related financial
statement schedule, when considered in relatidinetdasic financial statements taken as a whotsepits fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), WPX
Energy, Inc.’s internal control over financial refiog as of December 31, 2014, based on critetabéished in Internal Control-Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imgtions of the Treadway Commission (2013 franrkjvand our report dated
February 26, 2015 expressed an unqualified opitfiereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
February 26, 2015
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $6 millard $7 million as of December 31, 2014 and 2013,

respectively
Deferred income taxes
Derivative assets
Inventories
Margin deposits
Assets classified as held for sale
Other
Total current assets
Properties and equipment, net (successful effoethou of accounting)
Derivative assets
Other noncurrent assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued and other current liabilities
Liabilities associated with assets held for sale
Customer margin deposits payable
Deferred income taxes
Derivative liabilities
Total current liabilities
Deferred income taxes
Long-term debt
Derivative liabilities
Asset retirement obligations
Other noncurrent liabilities
Contingent liabilities and commitments (Note 9)
Equity:
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock (100 million shares authorizedde®$ par value; no shares issued)

Common stock (2 billion shares authorized at $@#&lvalue; 203.7 million shares issued at
December 31, 2014 and 201 million shares issuédetmber 31, 2013)

Additional paid-in-capital
Accumulated deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Total stockholders’ equity
Noncontrolling interests in consolidated subsidiari
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying notes.
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December 31,

2014 2013
(Millions)
41 $ 47
45¢ 51¢
— 49
49¢ 5C
45 66
27 71
173 92
26 29
1,86¢ 922
6,842 6,76(
38 7
49 74C
8,79¢ $ 8,42¢
71z $ 634
177 167
132 41
— 55
151 —
37 11C
1,20¢ 1,00:
621 77€
2,28( 1,911
5 12
19¢ 30¢
57 20¢
2 2
5,562 5,51¢
(1,249 (1,409)
€Y €)
4,31¢ 4,10¢
10¢ 101
4,42¢ 4,21(
8,79¢ $ 8,42¢




WPX Energy, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Revenues:
Product revenues:
Natural gas sales
Oil and condensate sales
Natural gas liquid sales
Total product revenues
Gas management
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated agée (Note 14)
Other
Total revenues
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating
Gathering, processing and transportation
Taxes other than income
Gas management, including charges for unutilizpelpie capacity
Exploration (Note 4)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization

Impairment of producing properties and costs ofi&egl unproved reserves
(Note 4)

Loss on sale of working interests in the PiceanasiiB(Note 4)
General and administrative
Other—net
Total costs and expenses
Operating income (loss)
Interest expense
Investment income, impairment of equity method steeent and other
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxes
Provision (benefit) for income taxes
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net income (loss)
Less: Net income (loss) attributable to nonconitrglinterests
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net income (loss)
Basic earnings (loss) per common share (Note 3):
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net income (loss)
Weighted-average shares (millions)
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share (Note 3):
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net income (loss)
Weighted-average shares (millions)

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

(Millions, except per share amounts)

$ 1,00: $ 89 $ 1,19:

724 534 37¢€

20t 22¢ 297

1,931 1,65¢ 1,86¢

1,12( 891 94¢

434 (124 78

8 6 7

3,49: 2,431 2,90(

244 227 20z

32¢ 35C 434

12¢ 10z 68

987 931 99¢€

173 42¢ 71

81C 85¢ 884

2C 86( 12¢

19¢ — —

271 26¢ 265

12 12 14

3,167 4,032 3,057

32¢ (1,609 (157)

(129) (109) (102)

1 (19) 1

204 (1,729) (25€)

75 (624) (84)

12¢ (1,109 (174

42 (87) (37)

171 (1,19)) (211)

7 (6) 12

$ 164 $ (1,185 $ (229)

$ 12¢  $ (1,097 $ (174)

35 (93 (49

$ 164 $ (1,185 $ (229)

$ 0.6 $ (5.45) $ (0.87)

0.1¢ (0.4¢6) (0.25)

$ 0.81 $ (5.97) $ (1.12)

202.7 200.t 198.¢

$ 0.6: $ (5.45 $ (0.87)

0.1¢ (0.4¢6) (0.25)

$ 0.8 $ (5.9 $ (1.12)

206.: 200.¢ 198.¢



See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (ks)

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)

Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ 164 $ (1,187 $ (223)
Other comprehensive income (loss):

Change in fair value of cash flow hedges, net xfap $ — ¢ — 3 57

Net reclassifications into earnings of net castvfleedge gains, net of tax(b) — 3 (279
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax — 3) (217)
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to WPXrgyenc. $ 164 $ (1,18¢) $ (440

(&) Change in fair value of cash flow hedges tsofiencome tax of $33 million for 2012. 2012 indks a $15 million before tax unrealized
gain that was recognized in net gain (loss) onvdtities not designated as hedges on the Consali&atements of Operations, as the

underlying transaction was no longer probable aliotng (see Note 14 ).

(b) Net reclassifications into earnings of net castvfteedge realized gains are ne$2 million and $159 million of income tax for 2048d
2012, respectively. Before tax amounts realizedranthssified to product revenues, primarily ndtges sales revenues, on the

Consolidated Statements of Operations were $5anilind $434 million for 2013 and 2012, respectively

See accompanying notes.
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Balance at December 31, 2011
Comprehensive income:

Net income (loss)

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Contribution from noncontrolling interest
Stock based compensation, net of tax benefit
Balance at December 31, 2012
Comprehensive income:

Net income (loss)

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Contribution from noncontrolling interest
Stock based compensation, net of tax benefit
Balance at December 31, 2013
Comprehensive income:

Net income (loss)

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Contribution from noncontrolling interest
Stock based compensation, net of tax benefit

Balance at December 31, 2014

WPX Energy, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

WPX Energy, Inc., Stockholders

Accumulated

Capital in Other Total
Common Excess of Accumulated Comprehensive Stockholders’ Noncontrolling
Stock Par Value Deficit Income (Loss) Equity Interests(a) Total
(Millions)

2 3 5,457 — 3 21¢ 567¢ $ 81 $ 5,75¢
— — (223) — (229) 12 (211)
— — (217) (217) — (219)

(42¢)
10 1C
30 30 3C

2 5,481 (229 2 5,26¢ 10z 5,371
— — (1,18%) — (1,18%) (6) (1,199
_ — €) 3 — €

(1,199
4 4
— 29 — 29 — 2¢

2 5,51¢ (1,40¢) 1) 4,10¢ 101 4,21(

— — 164 164 7 171
171

— — — — 1 1
— 46 — 46 — 4€
2 3 556 $ (1,249 $ ) 431¢ 3 10 $  4,42¢

(a) Primarily represents the 31 percent of Apco Oil &ad International Inc. owned by oth

See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,

Operating Activities
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to @esthcprovided by operating
activities:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Deferred income tax provision (benefit)

Provision for impairment of properties and equiptr@rcluding certain
exploration expenses) and investments

Amortization of stock-based awards
(Gain) loss on sales of assets(a)
Cash provided (used) by operating assets anditiabil
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Margin deposits and customer margin deposits payabl
Other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued and other current liabilities
Changes in current and noncurrent derivative assetdiabilities
Other, including changes in other noncurrent asssddiabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing Activities

Capital expenditures(b)

Proceeds from sales of assets

Other

Net cash used in investing activities
Financing Activities

Proceeds from common stock

Proceeds from long-term debt
Borrowings on credit facility

Payments on credit facility

Excess tax benefit of stock based awards
Payments for long-term debt issuance costs

Other

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent

Effect of exchange rate changes on internatiorgti @ad cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period(c)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period(c)

(a) 2014 includes $196 million loss on the salevofking interests in the Piceance Bas

(b)

(Note 4), 2013 includes a $36 million gain on s#l®owder River Basin deep righ
leasehold (Note 2) and 2012 includes a $38 milijaim on the sale of our holdings
Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basin (Note 2).

Increase to properties and equipment
Changes in related accounts payable and accoudivable

Capital expenditures

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)

171 % (1,297 $ (217
863 94( 973
46 (64%) (160
23€ 1,48: 28¢
36 32 28
19€ (41) (42)
51 (43) 68

19 (5) 7
(10 (18) ©®)

8 ) 7
4 41 (12¢)

(1) (21) 12
(559) 10€ (32
10 5 9
1,07C 63€ 79€
(1,807%) (1,159 (1,529
374 49 31C
(4 (6) 7
(1,437 (1,117 (1,209
16 6 3
50C — 6
1,941 97C 50
(2,077%) (560 (50
— — 13
13 — —
(29 10 15
344 42¢€ 37
(23) (49 (377)
(6) ®) @

99 15z 52¢

7C % 99 152
1,939 $ (1,207 (1,449
127 53 (72
(1,807 $ (1,159 (1,527

(c) Amounts include cash associated with our irtBomal operations which represent t

difference between amounts reported as cash o@dhsolidated Balance Sheets.



See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 . Description of Business, Basis of Presetitan, and Summary of Significant Accounting Policis
Description of Busines:

Operations of our company include natural gasamid NGL development, production and gas manageautnities primarily located in
Colorado, New Mexico and North Dakota in the Unigtdtes. We specialize in development and produdtam tight-sands and shale
formations in the Piceance, Williston and San Basins. We also have operations and interesteifipalachian and Green River Basins
located in Pennsylvania and Wyoming. Associatetl witr commodity production are sales and marketutiyities, referred to as gas
management activities, that include the managewferdrious commaodity contracts such as transporastorage and related derivatives
coupled with the sale of our commodity volumes.

In addition, we have operations in the Powder RB&sin in Wyoming and, until January 29, 2015, a&9percent controlling interest
Apco Oil and Gas International Inc. (“Apco”, NASDA@ted: APAGF), an oil and gas exploration andduetion company with activities in
Argentina and Colombia. As of December 31, 2014 résults of Powder River Basin and Apco are reploss discontinued operations.

The consolidated businesses represented hereifPxsBilergy, Inc., also referred to herein as “WPXTtte “Company” is at times
referred to in the first person as “we,” “us” ontd’

Basis of Presentatiol
These financial statements are prepared on a ddasasd basis.

Our continuing operations are comprised of a sibgsiness segment, the domestic development, piiodwnd gas management
activities of natural gas, oil and NGLs. Prior tassifying our international operations as disamnid operations, we reported business
segments for domestic and international.

Discontinued operations

On January 29, 2015, we announced that we had etedpthe disposition of our international interéstsapproximately $294 million
upon the successful consummation of the definitigger agreement entered into between PluspetsiiRces Corporation and Apco in
fourth-quarter 2014. The results of operationswfioternational segment have been reported asmliscied operations on the Consolidated
Statements of Operations and the assets andtiiebitiave been classified as held for sale on tres@lidated Balance Sheets.

During the third quarter of 2014, we signed an agrent for the sale of our remaining mature, coathethane holdings in the Powder
River Basin in Wyoming. The results of operatiohshe Powder River Basin have been reported aguisaied operations on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations and thesaandtliabilities have been classified as heldséde on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Also included in discontinued operations through ¢cbmpletion date of sale in second-quarter 20fE2thee results of operations of the
Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basin operations.

Additionally, see Note 9 for a discussion of cogéncies related to Williams’ former power busin@asst of which was disposed in
2007).

See Note 2 for a further discussion of discontinoérations. Unless indicated otherwise, the infdiom in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements relates to continuing opematio

Recently Issued Accounting Standar

In April 2014, the Financial Accounting StandardsaBd (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standard Update$t&) 2014-08Reporting
Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of DispssdlComponents of an Entthat raised the threshold for a disposal to qualfa
discontinued operation and requires new disclosofresth discontinued operations and certain otheterial disposal transactions that do not
meet the revised definition of discontinued operai Under the updated standard, a disposal afn@aoent or group of components of an
entity is required to be reported as discontinyaetrations if the disposal represents a strategfictbat has (or will have) a major effect on an
entity’s operations and financial results whendbmponent or group of components of the entityhély been disposed of by a sale, (2) has
been disposed of other than by sale or (3) is ifledsas held for sale. This accounting standapiiate is effective for annual periods begint
on or after December 15, 2014 and is applied peismdy. Early adoption is permitted but only fasplosals (or classifications that are held
sale) that have not been reported in financiaéstahts previously issued or available for use. WWeted to early adopt this standard during the
third quarter of 2014. As such, any disposals whigtet the criteria above are reported as discogdimmperations (see Note 2).
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-8&venue from Contracts with Customef$ie core principles of the guidance in ASU
2014-09 are that an entity should recognize revémuaepict the transfer of promised goods or sesvio customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects tehitled in exchange for those goods or servid&t) 2014-09 is effective for annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 20iduding interim periods within that reportingnod. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact, if any, of ASU 2014-09 te thompany's financial position, results of operatior cash flows.

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018, Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity’s Afyilio Continue as a Going
Concern o provide guidance on management's responsililigvaluating whether there is substantial doubual company’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to provide relethote disclosures. The Company expects to adiSpt 2014-15 in fiscal year 2016 and
the Company does not expect the adoption of ASUI203 to have a significant impact on its Consoliddtethncial Statements or related
disclosures.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of our wholly and majority-owned subsidiarand investments. Companies in
which we own 20 percent to 50 percent of the votiogimon stock, or otherwise exercise significafiu@nce over operating and financial
policies of the company, are accounted for underetjuity method. All material intercompany trangatg have been eliminated.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfenztttae amounts reported in the consolidatedniifie statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those esties.

Significant estimates and assumptions which imgfete financials include:
* impairment assessments of ldhgd asset:
» valuations of derivative
» estimation of natural gas and oil reser
e assessments of litigatioelated contingencies; a
e asset retirement obligatio

These estimates are discussed further throughesi thotes.

Cash and cash equivalents

Our cash and cash equivalents balance includesrgmptimarily invested in funds with high-qualighort-term securities and
instruments that are issued or guaranteed by tBeddvernment. These have maturity dates of thimettms or less when acquired.

Restricted cash

Restricted cash consists of approximately $6 nmlkad $21 million at December 31, 2014 and 201speetively, and is included in
other current assets on the Consolidated BalaneetSHhRestricted cash in 2013 primarily relatedsicrow accounts established as part of the
settlement agreement with certain California ugitit which was settled in 2014.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are carried on a gross badlis,ne discounting, less the allowance for doub#ittounts. We estimate the allowance
for doubtful accounts based on existing economiditmns, the financial conditions of the customansl the amount and age of past due
accounts. Receivables are considered past duk jifafgyment is not received by the contractual daiedPast due accounts are generally writte
off against the allowance for doubtful accountsyatfter all collection attempts have been exhaugtqabrtion of our receivables are from jc
interest owners of properties we operate. Thugnag have the ability to withhold future revenuebdissements to recover any npayment o
joint interest billings
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

Inventories

All inventories are stated at the lower of costmarket. Our materials, supplies and other inveasotonsist of tubular goods and
production equipment for future transfer to weltgl@rude oil production in transit. Inventory isoeded and relieved using the weighted
average cost method except for production equipmviith is on the specific identification method.eMollowing table presents a summary of
inventories.

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013
(Millions)
Material, supplies and other $ 43 % 43
Crude oil production in transit 2 1C
Natural gas in underground storage — 13
$ 45 $ 6€

During 2014, we assigned our remaining naturalsg@asge capacity agreement to a third party regpiti a loss of approximately $14
million and sold the remaining natural gas storeder this agreement for a loss of approximatelyn#ilon reflected in gas management
expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Opasatle recognized lower of cost or market writedewn natural gas in storage of $1
million in both 2014 and 2013 and $11 million in120

Properties and equipment

Oil and gas exploration and production activitiess accounted for under the successful efforts nietBosts incurred in connection with
the drilling and equipping of exploratory wells aapitalized as incurred. If proved reserves atdawnd, such costs are charged to explore
expenses. Other exploration costs, including gecédgnd geophysical costs and lease rentals arget to expense as incurred. All costs
related to development wells, including relateddoiction equipment and lease acquisition costsgcapéalized when incurred whether
productive or nonproductive.

Unproved properties include lease acquisition castscosts of acquired unproved reserves. Indilliglaggnificant lease acquisition
costs are assessed annually, or as conditionsmaiwa impairment considering our future drilliptans, the remaining lease term and recent
drilling results. Lease acquisition costs thatraweindividually significant are aggregated by grest or geographically, and the portion of suct
costs estimated to be nonproductive prior to lexgdration is amortized over the average holdingoge The estimate of what could be
nonproductive is based on our historical experierocather information, including current drillinggms and existing geological data.
Impairment and amortization of lease acquisitiosts@re included in exploration expense in the Gladeted Statements of Operations. A
majority of the costs of acquired unproved resereésed to our discontinued operations and arecésed with areas to which we or other
producers have identified significant proved depebbproducing reserves. Generally, economic regosennproved reserves in such areas is
not yet supported by actual production or concli$ormation tests, but may be confirmed by our iomitg development program. Ultimate
recovery of unproved reserves in areas with esfadadi production generally has greater probabligyntin areas with limited or no prior drilli
activity. If the unproved properties are determitede productive, the appropriate related cosidransferred to proved oil and gas properties
We refer to unproved lease acquisition costs astsaaf acquired unproved reserves as unproved fiege

Gains or losses from the ordinary sale or retirdméproperties and equipment are recorded in dipgrancome (loss) as either a
separate line item, if individually significant, imcluded in other—net on the Consolidated StateémehOperations.

Costs related to the construction or acquisitiofiedfl gathering, processing and certain othedifées are recorded at cost. Ordinary
maintenance and repair costs are expensed asedcurr

Depreciation, depletion and amortization

Capitalized exploratory and developmental drillawsts, including lease and well equipment and gitde development costs are
depreciated and amortized using the units-of-prisdaenethod based on estimated proved developezhdilgas reserves on a field basis.
Depletion of producing leasehold costs is basethemnits-of-production method using estimated jotaved oil and gas reserves on a field
basis. In arriving at rates under the units-of-piitbn methodology, the quantities of proved oill @as reserves are established based on
estimates made by our geologists and engineers.

Costs related to gathering, processing and ceothigr facilities are depreciated on the stralgigé-method over the estimated useful I
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

Impairment of long-lived assets

We evaluate our long-lived assets for impairmenermvvents or changes in circumstances indicatyjrimanagement’s judgment, that
the carrying value of such assets may not be reable When an indicator of impairment has occyrveslcompare our management’s
estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attabl# to the assets to the carrying value of thetass determine whether an impairment has
occurred. If an impairment of the carrying valus bacurred, we determine the amount of the impaitmezognized in the financial stateme
by estimating the fair value of the assets andrdiag a loss for the amount that the carrying valxeeeds the estimated fair value.

Proved properties, including developed and und@eslpare assessed for impairment using estimatecefundiscounted cash flows o
field basis. If the undiscounted cash flows ars tean the book value of the assets, then a subsegnalysis is performed using discounted
cash flows. Additionally, our leasehold costs araleated for impairment if the proved property sostthin a basin are impaired.

Costs of acquired unproved reserves are assessiedp@rment using estimated fair value determitiedugh the use of future
discounted cash flows on a field basis and conisigenarket participants’ future drilling plans.

Judgments and assumptions are inherent in our mar&ay’s estimate of undiscounted future cash flamgan asset’s fair value.
Additionally, judgment is used to determine thehaboility of sale with respect to assets considévedisposal. These judgments and
assumptions include such matters as the estimatioih and gas reserve quantities, risks associattdthe different categories of oil and gas
reserves, the timing of development and productaepgected future commodity prices, capital expemdd, production costs, and appropriate
discount rates.

Contingent liabilities

Due to the nature of our business, we are routisebject to various lawsuits, claims and other pedlings. We recognize a liability in
our consolidated financial statements when we deter that it is probable that a loss has been ieduaind the amount can be reasonably
estimated. If we determine that a loss is probhbtdack information on which to reasonably estienatoss, if any, or if we determine that a
loss is only reasonably possible, we do not recgailiability. We disclose the nature of loss augéncies that are potentially material but for
which no liability has been recognized.

Asset retirement obligations

We record an asset and a liability upon incurrezgpeal to the present value of each expected fatsset retirement obligation (“ARQ”).
These estimates include, as a component of fukpected costs, an estimate of the price that d tharty would demand, and could expect to
receive, for bearing the uncertainties inherehaobligations, sometimes referred to as a maislepremium. The ARO asset is depreciated
in a manner consistent with the depreciation ofuhderlying physical asset. We measure changdeihiability due to passage of time by
applying an interest method of allocation. This amtds recognized as an increase in the carryinguainof the liability and as a correspond
accretion expense in lease and facility operatiperse included in costs and expenses.

Cash flows from revolving credit facilities

Proceeds and payments related to any borrowingsruncevolving credit facility are reflected in thieancing activities of the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows on a grass.ba

Derivative instruments and hedging activities

We utilize derivatives to manage our commaodity @risk. These instruments consist primarily of fatucontracts, swap agreements,
option contracts, and forward contracts involvihgrs- and long-term purchases and sales of a pdiysiergy commaodity.

We report the fair value of derivatives, exceptthéor which the normal purchases and normal sesption has been elected, on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets in derivative asseltslarivative liabilities as either current or norremt. We determine the current and
noncurrent classification based on the timing qfexted future cash flows of individual trades. Wgart these amounts on a gross basis.
Additionally, we report cash collateral receivaldesl payables with our counterparties on a grosis ba
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

The accounting for the changes in fair value obmmodity derivative can be summarized as follows:

Derivative Treatment Accounting Method
Normal purchases and normal sales exception Accrual accounting
Designated in a qualifying hedging relationship Hedge accounting

All other derivatives Mark-to-market accounting

We may elect the normal purchases and normal sateption for certain short- and long-term purckas®d sales of a physical energy
commodity. Under accrual accounting, any changhérfair value of these derivatives is not refldada the balance sheet after the initial
election of the exception.

For many of our commodity derivatives entered jmtior to January 1, 2012, we designated a hedgilagionship. For a derivative to
qualify for designation in a hedging relationshipnust meet specific criteria and we must mainggppropriate documentation. We establishe
hedging relationships pursuant to our risk managepelicies. We evaluated the hedging relationshipbe inception of the hedge and on an
ongoing basis to determine whether the hedgingioakhip is, and is expected to remain, highly @ffes in achieving offsetting changes in 1
value or cash flows attributable to the underlyiisg being hedged. We also regularly assess wh#tedredged forecasted transaction is
probable of occurring. If a derivative ceases todrés no longer expected to be, highly effectiweif we believe the likelihood of occurrence
of the hedged forecasted transaction is no longdyable, hedge accounting is discontinued prospagtand future changes in the fair value
the derivative are recognized currently in reveraresosts and operating expenses dependent upemdeelying hedge transaction.

For commodity derivatives designated as a cash fletlge, the effective portion of the change invalue of the derivative is reported
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (“BD&nd reclassified into earnings in the period inalitthe hedged item affects earnir
Any ineffective portion of the derivative’s chanigefair value is recognized currently in revenugains or losses deferred in AOCI associatec
with terminated derivatives, derivatives that cetasiee highly effective hedges, derivatives for efhihe forecasted transaction is reasonably
possible but no longer probable of occurring, aamshdlow hedges that have been otherwise discadinemain in AOCI until the hedged item
affects earnings. If it becomes probable that thhedasted transaction designated as the hedgedhiterwash flow hedge will not occur, any
gain or loss deferred in AOCI is recognized in rexes at that time. The change in likelihood isdgjuental decision that includes qualitative
assessments made by management.

Certain gains and losses on derivative instrumietaded in the Consolidated Statements of Oparatare netted together to a single
gain or loss, while other gains and losses arertegp@n a gross basis. Gains and losses recordadhenbasis include:

* unrealized gains and losses on all derivatikias are not designated as cash flow hedges raamdduction and for which we
have not elected the normal purchases and norresl egception;

» unrealized gains and losses on all derivatikiasdare not designated as cash flow hedges rafatggs management and for which
we have not elected the normal purchases and nciated exception;

» the ineffective portion of unrealized gains andksson derivatives that are designated as casthiolges
» realized gains and losses on all derivatives thitlesfinancially

» realized gains and losses on derivatives heldréaliig purposes; a

» realized gains and losses on derivatives eniatedis a preontemplated buy/sell arrangem:

Realized gains and losses on derivatives that regiysical delivery, as well as natural gas de¢isea which are not held for trading
purposes nor were entered into as a pre-contendbatg'sell arrangement, are recorded on a gross. baseaching our conclusions on this
presentation, we considered whether we act asipahio the transaction; whether we have the ragks rewards of ownership, including credit
risk; and whether we have latitude in establishriges.

Product revenues

Revenues for sales of natural gas, oil and condeisal natural gas liquids are recognized wheptbéuct is sold and delivered.
Revenues from the production of natural gas in @rigs for which we have an interest with otherdoiers are recognized based on the actu:
volumes sold during the period. Any differencesnsen volumes sold and entitlement volumes, baseslionet working interest, that are
determined to be nonrecoverable through remainindyztion are recognized as accounts receivakdeaunts payable, as appropriate. Our
cumulative net natural gas imbalance position basecharket prices as of December 31, 2014 and 2@k3nsignificant Additionally, nature
gas revenues include $5 million and $423
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million in 2013 and 2012, respectively, of realizgins from derivatives designated as cash flovgbgsaf our production sold.

Gas management revenues and expenses

Revenues for sales related to gas managementtigstiare recognized when the product is sold apdipally delivered. Gas
management activities include the managing of wariwatural gas related contracts such as transiportatorage and related hedges. The
Company also sells natural gas, oil and NGLs pugetidrom working interest owners in operated wetid other area third-party producers.
The revenues and expenses related to these marketinities are reported on a gross basis asopgds management revenues and costs an
expenses.

Charges for unutilized transportation capacityudeld in gas management expenses were $57 mitiéh million and $46 million in
2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Capitalization of interest

We capitalize interest during construction on petgaevith construction periods of at least three therand a total estimated project cost
in excess of $1 million . We use the weighted agenate of our outstanding debt (see Note 7).

Income taxes

We file consolidated and combined federal and steteme tax returns for the Company and its subsiek. We record deferred taxes
the differences between the tax and book basisiodssets as well as loss or credit carryoversttod years.

Employee stock-based compensation

Stock options are valued at the date of award, hviiaes not precede the approval date, and compamsast is recognized on a straight
line basis, net of estimated forfeitures, overrmuisite service period. The purchase price paresfor stock options may not be less than the
market price of the underlying stock on the datgraht. Stock options generally become exercisabée a three -year period from the date of
grant and generally expire ten years after thetgran

Restricted stock units are generally valued at etari&lue on the grant date and generally vestthwee years. Restricted stock unit
compensation cost, net of estimated forfeituregeigerally recognized over the vesting period straght-line basis.

Foreign exchange

Translation gains and losses that arise from exgihaate fluctuations applicable to transactionsdgnated in a currency other than the
United States dollar are included in the resultepdrations as incurred.

Earnings (loss) per common share

Basic earnings (loss) per common share is basdideosum of the weighted-average number of commareshoutstanding and vested
restricted stock units. Diluted earnings (loss)g@@nmon share includes any dilutive effect of stoptions and nonvested restricted stock unit:
(see Note 3).

Note 2 . Discontinued Operations

On October 3, 2014, we announced an agreemenll musénternational interests for approximatelyo@2million subject to the success
consummation of the definitive merger agreemergredtinto between Pluspetrol Resources CorporationApco. During January 2015 we
completed the divestiture of our 69 percent colitrglequity interest in Apco and additional Argewatirelated assets to Pluspetrol. Together,
these non-operated international holding compr@adnternational segment. We expect to book a gaapproximately $40 million related to
this transaction during first quarter 2015.
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During the third quarter of 2014, our managemegnesil an agreement to sell our remaining maturdbedanethane holdings in the
Powder River Basin for $155 million , subject tosihg adjustments such as net revenues from eféedtite to closing date. We continue to
negotiate the divestiture. The original sales aperd was scheduled to terminate February 13, 20it%oth parties agreed to extend the
timetable. If the agreement does not successfldiyecn March, WPX has the option to terminatetthasaction. Additionally, we have
recorded a $45 million impairment of the net aste®s probability weighted-average of expectedsspleces. The Company has not actively
drilled in the basin since 2011. The Powder Riyegrations have firm gathering and treating agred¢snsith total commitments of $128
million through 2020. These commitments have beesxcess of our production throughput. We also ltaviain pipeline capacity obligations
held by our marketing company with total commitnsgior 2015 and beyond totaling $172 million . Degiag on the final terms upon closing
of the Powder River sale, we may record a portioih@se obligations if they meet the definitioneaft activities in association with exiting the
Powder River Basin.

During the first quarter of 2012, our managemegead an agreement to divest its holdings in the&aShale and the Arkoma Basin.
The transaction closed in second-quarter 2012 potaeeds received from the sale were $306 million

Summarized Results of Discontinued Operatic

For the year ended December 31, 2014 Domestic International Total
(Millions)
Total revenues $ 18¢ $ 16 $ 352
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 41 3 37 % 78
Gathering, processing and transportation 70 1 71
Taxes other than income 16 28 44
Exploration — 4 4
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 11 42 53
Impairment of assets held for sale 45 — 45
General and administrative 4 16 2C
Other—net — 12 12
Total costs and expenses 187 14C 327
Operating income (loss) 2 23 A
Interest capitalized 1 — 1
Investment income and other 6 19 25
Income (loss) from discontinued operations befoo®me taxes 9 42 51
Provision (benefit) for income taxes(a) 2 7 9
Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 7 % 35 % 42

(a) International income tax provision for 201set of $18 million deferred tax benefit for the esgs tax basis in our investment in Apco's
stock.

80




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

For the year ended December 31, 2013 Domestic International Total
(Millions)
Total revenues $ 17¢  $ 15z $ 33C
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 44 $ 37 % 81
Gathering, processing and transportation 80 3 83
Taxes other than income 15 24 3¢
Exploration 1 7 8
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 48 34 82
Impairment of producing properties and costs ofigegl unproved reserves 192 3 19t
Gain on sale of Powder River Basin deep rightselealsl (36) — (36)
General and administrative 6 14 2C
Other—net 5 — 5
Total costs and expenses 35¢ 122 AT77i
Operating income (loss) Q77 30 (1479)
Interest capitalized 4 — 4
Investment income and other 4 21 25
Income (loss) from discontinued operations befoo®ine taxes (169) 51 (119
Provision (benefit) for income taxes(a) (62 31 (32)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ (107 $ 20 $ (87)

(a) International income tax provision for 2013lutes $10 million of deferred tax expense for thigektina capital gains tax that was enactec
in 2013.

For the year ended December 31, 2012 Domestic International Total
(Millions)
Total revenues $ 18C $ 137 % 317
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 65 $ 32 % 97
Gathering, processing and transportation 74 2 7€
Taxes other than income 19 24 43
Gas management, including charges for unutilizeélpie capacity 1 — 1
Exploration 1 11 12
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 62 27 8¢
Impairment of producing properties and costs ofliaegl unproved reserves 10z — 10z
Gain on sale of Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basinihgid (38 — (39
General and administrative 10 14 24
Other—net (@D} — Q)
Total costs and expenses 29t 11C 40~
Operating income (loss) (11%) 27 (89
Interest capitalized 6 — 6
Investment income and other 4 27 31
Income (loss) from discontinued operations befooeime taxes (10%) 54 (5))
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (38 24 (149
Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ (67) $ 30 % (37)
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Assets and Liabilities in the Consolidated Balan8heets Attributable to Discontinued Operatio

December 31, 2014

Assets classified as held for sale
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other
Total current assets
Investments
Properties and equipment (successful efforts methadcounting)(a)
Less—accumulated depreciation, depletion and apaditin
Properties and equipment, net
Other noncurrent assets
Total assets classified as held for sale—discoatimperations
Total assets classified as held for sale—continojpeyations (Note 4)
Total assets classified as held for sale on thesQ@ated Balance Sheets

Liabilities associated with assets held for sale
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued and other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Deferred income taxes
Long-term debt
Asset retirement obligations
Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities associated with assets held fides-discontinued operations
Total liabilities associated with assets held fides—continuing operations (Note 4)
Total liabilities associated with assets held fileon the Consolidated Balance Sheefs

(a) Domestic includes a $45 million impairment lod het assets of the Powder River Basin.
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Domestic International Total
(Millions)

$ — 3 29 % 28
— 25 25

1 7 8

— 14 14

1 75 76

18 134 152

132 44t 57i
(20 (228) (23¢)

122 217 33¢

— 6 6

$ 141 $ 432 % 57%
20C — 20C

$ 341 % 432 % 775
$ —  $ 34 % 34
3 23 26

3 57 60

— 13 13

— 2 2

45 7 52

— 3 3

$ 48 3 82 $ 13C
$ 2 3 — 3 2
50 % 82 % 13z
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December 31, 2013 Domestic International Total
(Millions)

Assets classified as held for sale
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ — 51 % 51
Accounts receivable — 18 18
Inventories 1 5 6
Other — 17 17
Total current assets 1 91 92
Investments 17 12t 14z
Properties and equipment (successful efforts metfadcounting) 16€ 36( 52¢
Less—accumulated depreciation, depletion and apaditin — (199 (199
Properties and equipment, net 16€ 16€ 332
Total assets classified as held for sale—discoatimperations(a) $ 184 % 38z % 56€
Total assets classified as held for sale—continojpeyations (Note 4)(a) 14¢€ — 14¢€
Total assets classified as held for sale on thes@atated Balance Sheets(a) $ 332 % 382 $ 714

Liabilities associated with assets held for sale
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ — 3 18 $ 18

Accrued and other current liabilities 3 20 23
Total current liabilities 3 38 41
Deferred income taxes — 12 12
Long-term debt — 5 5
Asset retirement obligations 47 4 51
Total liabilities associated with assets held fles-discontinued operations(a) $ 50 $ 58 §% 10¢
Total liabilities associated with assets held fes—continuing operations (Note 4) 2 — 2
Total liabilities associated with assets held fdeson the Consolidated Balance Sheets

(@) $ 52 % 59 % 111

(a) Noncurrent assets and liabilities as of Decerithe2013 that are attributable to discontinuedrafions have been reflected in other
noncurrent assets and liabilities on the Consadii@alance Sheet as of December 31, 2013.

Noncontrolling interests in consolidated subsidiamf $109 million and $101 million as of DecemB&y 2014 and 2013 , respectively,
related to assets classified as held for sale.

Cash Flows Attributable to Discontinued Operations

Excluding taxes and changes to working capitateeléo Powder River Basin, total cash provided pgrating activities related to
discontinued operations was $65 million , $36 miiland $18 million for 2014 , 2013 and 2012, reipely. Total cash used in investing
activities related to Powder River Basin disconditiwperations was $11 million , $3 million and $2llion for 2014 , 2013 and 2012,
respectively. Cash provided by operating activitelated to our international operations was $6liani, $56 million and $50 million for
2014 , 2013 and 2012, respectively. Total cash urset/esting activities related our internatioogkerations was $85 million , $43 million and
$56 million for 2014 , 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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Note 3 . Earnings (Loss) Per Common Share from Comuing Operations
The following table summarizes the calculatioreafnings per share.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions, except per-share amounts)

Income (loss) from continuing operations attriblgaio WPX Energy, Inc.
available to common stockholders for basic andeliliearnings (loss) per

common share $ 12¢  $ (1,099 $ (174
Basic weighted-average shares 202.7 200.t 198.¢
Effect of dilutive securities(a):

Nonvested restricted stock units and awards 2.7

Stock options 0.¢
Diluted weighted-average shares 206.: 200.k 198.¢
Earnings (loss) per common share from continuirgraions:

Basic $ 0.6: $ (5.45) % (0.87)
Diluted $ 0.6z $ (5.4 $ (0.87)

(a) For 2013 and 2012, approximately 2.5 milliod & million , respectively, weighted-average rested restricted stock units and awards
and 1.1 million and 1.0 million , respectively, wkted-average stock options have been excludedtfiernomputation of diluted earnings
per common share as their inclusion would be datide due to our loss from continuing operatiottsitautable to WPX Energy, Inc.

The table below includes information related taktoptions that were outstanding at December 3142P013 and 2012 but have been
excluded from the computation of weighted-averageksoptions due to the option exercise price editegthe fourth quarter weighted-
average market price of our common shares.

2014 2013 2012
Options excluded (millions) 1.4 0.4 1.2
Weighted-average exercise price of options excluded $ 184z % 20.2¢ % 18.1
Exercise price range of options excluded $16.46 -$21.8: $20.21 -$20.9° $16.46 -$20.9°
Fourth quarter weighted-average market price $ 15.9¢ $ 1997 $ 16.1¢

Note 4 . Asset Sales, Impairments and ExplorationXpenses

In 2014, we recorded a total of $87 million in inmp@ent charges associated with exploratory weltsasd producing properties of
which approximately $20 million is recorded as pasate line on the Consolidated Statements of Gipasand $67 million is included in
exploration expenses. In 2013, we recorded a 66tdl.2 billion in impairment charges of which $8®@lion is recorded as a separate line on
the Consolidated Statements of Operations, $31mik included in exploration expenses and $2lioniis included in investment income,
impairment of equity method investment and othéese impairments are discussed further in theasechelow.

Asset Sale

In June 2014, we sold portions of our working iat#s in certain Piceance Basin wells to Legacy Resd P (“Legacy”) foi$325 million
cash with an effective date of January 1, 2014.t€hmas of the sale also provided us with a 10 peroenership in a newly created class of
incentive distribution rights (“IDR”) of Legacy. Bworking interests represented approximately 3€f@ Bf proved reserves, or approximately
6 percent of WPX'’s year-end 2013 proved reservesiiRtion related to these working interests foruzay 2014 through May 2014
approximated 70 MMcfe per day of our productions@&on an estimated total value received of $328mij which represents estimated fi
cash proceeds and an estimated fair value of tRes |ive recorded a $195 million loss on the sakegond quarter 2014. In the third quarter o
2014, we recorded an additional loss on sale ahiflion related to this transaction.

On December 3, 2014, we announced that we havedpesell our operations in northeast Pennsylvanéarelease certain firm
transportation capacity to Southwestern Energy GomgNYSE: SWN) for approximately $300 million ingh. Net property, plant and
equipment related to this transaction, as of Deegr8h,2014, was $200 million and asset retirement
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obligation liability was $2 million . The transamti includes physical operations covering approxétya46,700 acres, roughly 50 MMcfe per
day of net natural gas production and 63 operadeiddntal wells. The assets are primarily locate&usquehanna County, Pennsylvania. The
transaction also includes the release of firm partation capacity that we have under contrachértortheast, primarily 260 MMcfe per day
with Millennium Pipeline. Upon the transfer of thiem capacity, we will be released from approxiniate24 million per year in annual dema
obligations associated with the transport. Thedaation subsequently closed on January 30, 201%earestimate a net gain of at least $75
million will be recorded in first quarter 2015.

Impairments

The following table presents a summary of signifidanpairments of producing properties and costonfuired unproved reserves and
impairment of equity method investments.

Years Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(Millions)
Impairment of producing properties and costs oLaegl unproved reserves(a) $ 2C $ 86C $ 12¢
Impairment of equity method investment in AppalachBasin $ — 8 20 % —

(a) Excludes related impairments of unproved leaseimaldded in exploration expens

As a result of declines in forward crude oil antunal gas prices primarily during the fourth-qua2814 as compared to forward prices
as of December 31, 2013, we performed impairmesgsasnents of our proved producing properties ast$ @b acquired unproved reserves.
Accordingly, we recorded the following impairmenisring 2014:

*  $11 millionimpairment in the fourth quarter in the Green RiBasin; an
*  $9 million of impairments in the fourth quarter of other pntigs
As a result of declines in forward natural gasesiprimarily during the fourth-quarter 2013 as caneg to forward prices as of

December 31, 2012, we performed impairment assegsroéour proved producing properties and cagigglicost of acquired unproved
reserves. Accordingly, we recorded the following&itments during 2013:

*  $772 millionimpairment in the fourth quarter of proved prodgcoil and gas properties in the Appalachian Baasin

» $88 million impairment in the Piceance Basinliing impairments of capitalized costs of acquivegroved reserves of $19 million
and $69 million in the third and fourth quarteesspectively, in the Kokopelli area.

The nature of the assets in the equity method tmes in the Appalachian Basin is such that undemal circumstances an entity would
capitalize and evaluate the assets as part ofdttuping properties. Therefore, our ability to nemothe carrying amount of our investment lies
in the value of our producing properties that mélthe assets of the entity. As a result of the320tbairment of the producing properties in the
Appalachian Basin, we recorded an impairment oktingity method investment in 2013.

As a result of declines in forward natural gas aatliral gas liquids prices during 2012 as comp#arddrward natural gas and natural
liquids prices as of December 31, 2011, we perfdrimgairment assessments of our proved producioggpties and capitalized cost of
acquired unproved reserves during 2012. Accordings/recorded the following impairments during 2012

*  $75 millionimpairment of capitalized costs of acquired unptbreserves in the Piceance Basin;
*  $48 millionimpairment of proved producing oil and gas progsrin the Green River Bas

Our impairment analyses included an assessmemtdi$eounted and discounted future cash flows, whatsidered information
obtained from drilling, other activities and natugas reserve quantities (see Note 13).
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Exploration Expense:
The following table presents a summary of exploragxpenses.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)
Geologic and geophysical costs $ 11 $ 18 % 12
Impairments of exploratory area well costs andidrle costs 88 3 1
Unproved leasehold property impairments, amortiraéind expiration 74 40z 58
Total exploration expenses $ 17¢ 3 42 % 71

Impairments of exploratory well and dry hole cdsts2014 include $67 million of impairment relatedour Niobrara Shale well costs in
the Piceance Basin and $16 million of impairmentsther exploratory areas where management hasrdetal to cease exploratory activities.
The remaining amount represents dry hole costaded with exploratory wells where hydrocarbonsewveot detected. The $67 million
Niobrara Shale impairment relates to carrying costproducing and science wells in excess of estichdiscounted cash flows of t
exploratory play. We continue to evaluate the pidénf our Niobrara Shale exploratory play andnpla drill additional wells in 2015. As of
December 31, 2014, our total domestic capitalizetl gosts associated with our exploratory areagduding the Niobrara Shale in the Piceance
Basin, totaled approximately $37 million .

Unproved leasehold impairment, amortization andrakpn in 2014 includes impairments of $41 millifox unproved leasehold costs in
exploratory areas where the company no longer distém continue exploration activities.

Unproved leasehold impairment, amortization andratipn in 2013 includes a $317 million impairméatestimated fair values of
Appalachia leasehold associated with our impairnoétite producing properties in the AppalachianiBas

Note 5 . Properties and Equipment
Properties and equipment is carried at cost andistsnof the following:

Esdlsn;?lj?d December 31,
Life(a)
(Years) 2014 2013
(Millions)

Proved properties (b) $ 10,38¢ $ 10,95¢
Unproved properties (c) 394 31€
Gathering, processing and other facilities 15-25 251 20¢
Construction in progress (c) 541 353
Other 3-40 181 17¢
Total properties and equipment, at cost 11,75: 12,01:
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortizatio (4,91 (5,25))
Properties and equipment—net $ 6,84: $ 6,76(

(a) Estimated useful lives are presented as oébéer 31, 2014
(b) Proved properties are depreciated, depletdcharortized using the units-pfoduction method (see Note
(c) Unproved properties and construction in progressiat yet subject to depreciation and deple

During 2014, we purchased oil and natural gas ptgsein the San Juan Basin for $150 million . Pheperties purchased included both
producing wells and undeveloped locations. Appratity $50 million of the purchase price was alledab proved producing properties and
the remainder to proved undeveloped or unprovesklezld within properties and equipment. The purel&cluded within our capital
expenditures on the Consolidated Statements of ElasVs.

Also during 2014, we closed an agreement to farraqadgrtion of our Trail Ridge properties in thedince Basin with TRDC LLC, a
subsidiary of G2X Energy. We received $50 milliarcesh for 49 percent of our working interests in
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approximately 100 proved developed wells and aeitaiurred drilling costs. TRDC LLC has committedat $170 million drilling carry on
nearly 400 future wells and will make additionatéstments for its 49 percent working interest.

Unproved properties consist primarily of non-pradgdeasehold in the San Juan, Williston and Piced@asins.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Our asset retirement obligations relate to prodweirlls, gas gathering well connections and reléaeiities. At the end of the useful |i
of each respective asset, we are legally obligatgdug producing wells and remove any relatedasg@fequipment and to cap gathering well
connections at the wellhead and remove any refatglity surface equipment.

A rollforward of our asset retirement obligations the years ended 2014 and 2013 is presented below

2014 2013
(Millions)
Balance, January 1 $ 306 % 261
Liabilities incurred 19 11
Liabilities settled 2 (D)
Liabilities associated with assets sold (65) —
Estimate revisions (78) 17
Accretion expense(a) 19 20
Balance, December 31 $ 201 % 30¢
Amount reflected as current $ 3 % 3

(&) Accretion expense is included in lease and faadiligrating expense on the Consolidated Statemétparations

Estimate revisions in 2014 are primarily associatéd decreases in anticipated plug and abandonouets.
Note 6 . Accounts Payable and Accrued and Other Cuent Liabilities

Accounts Payable

December 31,

2014 2013
(Millions)
Trade $ 21t $ 20¢
Accrual for capital expenditures 313 22t
Royalties 12t 13C
Cash overdrafts — 35
Other 59 36
$ 71z $ 634

Accrued and other current liabilities

December 31,

2014 2013
(Millions)
Taxes other than income taxes $ 41 % 41
Accrued interest 53 43
Compensation and benefit related accruals 55 52
Other, including other loss contingencies 28 31
$ 177 $ 167
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Note 7 . Debt and Banking Arrangements
As of the indicated dates, our debt consisted ®fdtiowing:

December 31,

2014 (a) 2013 (a)
(Millions)
5.250% Senior Notes due 2017 $ 40C $ 40C
6.000% Senior Notes due 2022 1,10¢ 1,10(¢
5.250% Senior Notes due 2024 50C —
Credit facility agreement 28C 41C
Other 1 2
Total debt $ 2,281 $ 1,912
Less: Current portion of long-term debt 1 1
Total long-term debt $ 2,280 $ 1,911

(a) Interest paid on debt totaled $97 million 3d million for 2014 and 2013respectively
Senior Notes

In November 2011, we issued $400 million aggregaitecipal amount of 5.25% Senior Notes due 201& (#9017 Notes”) and $1.1
billion aggregate principal amount of 6.00% Semotes due 2022 (the “2022 Notes”) pursuant to @apei offering, and in June 2012 we
exchanged these notes for registered 2017 Note2G@2RINotes. The 2017 Notes and 2022 Notes weaniedssnder an indenture between us
and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.&s trustee.

In September 2014, we issued $500 million aggregateipal amount of 5.25% Senior Notes due 202462024 Notes”) pursuant to
our automatic shelf registration statement on F8rhfiled with the Securities and Exchange Comnaissihe 2024 Notes were issued under
an indenture, as supplemented by a supplementhiuce, each between us and The Bank of New Yorlokl@rust Company, N.A., as
trustee. The net proceeds from the offering of2024 Notes were approximately $494 million aftedwlgting the initial purchasers’ discounts
and our offering expenses. The proceeds were osegpay borrowings under our Credit Facility.

The terms of the indentures governing our 2017 §id2622 Notes and 2024 Notes are substantiallyticén

Optional RedemptionWe have the option prior to maturity for the 20ates, prior to October 15, 2021 for the 2022 Nodesl prior to
June 15, 2024 for the 2024 Notes to redeem sorak of such notes at a specified “make whole” pramias described in the indenture(s)
governing the notes to be redeemed. We also havegition at any time or from time to time on oeaf®ctober 15, 2021 to redeem the 2022
Notes, or on or after June 15, 2024, to redeer2®d Notes, in whole or in part, at a redemptiagogpequal t¢100% of the principal amount
of the notes to be redeemed, plus accrued anddinfiarest thereon to the redemption date.

Change of Control.If we experience a change of control (as defimeithé indentures governing the notes) accompanjieddpecified
rating decline, we must offer to repurchase thesof such series at 101% of their principal amopilot accrued and unpaid interest.

Covenants.The terms of the indentures governing our notssiot our ability and the ability of our subsidis to incur additional
indebtedness secured by liens and to effect a idason, merger or sale of substantially all oasets. The indentures also require us to file
with the trustee and the SEC certain documentgegpatts within certain time limits set forth in thelentures. However, these limitations and
requirements are subject to a number of importaatifications and exceptions. The indentures doreqtiire the maintenance of any financial
ratios or specified levels of net worth or liquidit

Events of DefaultEach of the following is an “Event of Default” ugrdthe indentures with respect to the notes ofsamies:
(1) a default in the payment of interest on theesathen due that continues for 30 days ;

(2) a default in the payment of the principal ooy premium, if any, on the notes when due at gtated maturity, upon redemption, or
otherwise;
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(3) failure by us to duly observe or perform anlyastof the covenants or agreements (other thar tiiescribed in clause (1) or

(2) above) in the indenture, which failure contiader a period of 60 days , or, in the case ofréporting covenant under the indenture,
which failure continues for a period of 90 dayfteathe date on which written notice of such fegllnas been given to us by the trustee;
provided, however, that if such failure is not dalpaof cure within such 60-day or 90-day periodthescase may be, such 60-day or 90-
day period, as the case may be, will be automéatieatended by an additional 60 days so long asugh failure is subject to cure and
(i) we are using commercially reasonable effootsure such failure; and

(4) certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency orgamization described in the indenture.

Credit Facility Agreement

In October 2014, we amended and restated our $lidhbive -year senior unsecured revolving crefditility agreement with Citibank,
N.A., as Administrative Agent, Lender and Swingllrender and the other lenders party thereto“Credit Facility Agreement”). Under the
terms of the Credit Facility Agreement and subjeatertain requirements, we may request an incri@abe commitments of up to an
additional $300 million by either commitments froraw lenders or increased commitments from exidénders. The Credit Facility
Agreement matures on October 28, 2019. As of Deeerdb, 2014 , the weighted average variable inteaés was 3.01% on the $280 million
outstanding under the Credit Facility AgreementofA&ebruary 25, 2015, we did not have any outstanborrowings under the Credit Facil
Agreement as proceeds from asset sales were usepay all outstanding amounts.

Interest on borrowings under the Credit Facilityrdgment are payable at rates per annum equalday aption: (1) a fluctuating base
rate equal to the Alternate Base Rate plus theiégiple Rate, or (2) a periodic fixed rate equdlli®OR plus the Applicable Rate. The
Alternate Base Rate will be the highest of (i) tbeéeral funds rate plus 0.5% , (ii) Citibank, Ns¥ublicly announced prime rate, and (iii) one-
month LIBOR plus 1.0% . The Applicable Rate is defl in the Credit Facility Agreement and is deteediby which interest rate we select
and the ratings of our long-term unsecured debDétember 31, 2014 , the Applicable Rate was 1.836%ur LIBOR loans and 0.875% on
our alternate base rate loans. Additionally, wé kél required to pay a commitment fee, based omatiegs of our long-term unsecured debt,
on the unused portion of the commitments undeCtteelit Facility Agreement. At December 31, 2014 tommitment fee rate was 0.30% .

Under the Credit Facility Agreement, when our ldagn unsecured debt rating is not BBB- or bette6EBY or Baa3 or better by
Moody’s and the other of the two ratings is noslésan BB+ by S&P or Bal by Moody's, we will beu#gd to maintain a ratio of
Consolidated Net Indebtedness (as defined in tediCFacility Agreement) to Consolidated EBITDAXs(defined in the Credit Facility
Agreement) of not greater than 3.75 to 1.00. Cadat#d Net Indebtedness includes a reduction atafide to unrestricted cash and cash
equivalents not to exceed $50 million . Consolidd&E8ITDAX will be calculated for the four fiscal guters ending on the last day of any fisca
quarter for which financial statements have beeneare required to be delivered. Additionally, teéia of Consolidated Indebtedness (defined
as Indebtedness of us and our consolidated suhie&ldetermined on a consolidated basis) to Catesteldl Total Capitalization (defined as
Consolidated Indebtedness plus Consolidated Neth)/aiill not be permitted to be greater than 60cpat and will be applicable for the life of
the agreement.

When our long-term unsecured debt rating is BB orse by S&P and Ba2 or worse by Moody's or BB- orsg by S&P or Ba3 or
worse by Moody's, we will also be required to maiimt@a ratio of net present value of projected fittaish flows from proved reserves,
calculated in accordance with the terms of the iCFeatility Agreement, to Consolidated Indebtednedg® of at least 1.25 to 1.00 for fiscal
periods ending on or prior to December 31, 2018,160 to 1.00 for fiscal periods ending after Deber 31, 2015. Based on our current long
term unsecured debt ratings, as of the date ofitimg, we are not required to comply with thisvemant. In addition, this covenant will not
apply at any time after the occurrence of the Imesit Grade Date, which is the first date aftesiclg on which our long-term unsecured debt
is rated BBB- or better by S&P or Baa3 or betteMnody’s (without negative outlook or watch by &ittagency), provided that the other of
the two ratings is at least BB+ by S&P or Bal byddy's.

The Credit Facility Agreement contains customapresentations and warranties and affirmative, megaind financial covenants which
were made only for the purposes of the Credit Fgdlgreement and as of the specific date (or datesforth therein, and may be subject to
certain limitations as agreed upon by the contnggbiarties. The covenants limit, among other thittgs ability of our subsidiaries to incur
indebtedness; our and our subsidiaries' abilityrémt certain liens, materially change the natdiguo or their business, make investments,
guarantees, loans or advances in non-subsidiariester into certain hedging agreements; the glofibur material subsidiaries to enter into
certain restrictive agreements; our and our matsuiasidiaries' ability to enter into certain a#ie transactions; and our ability to merge or
consolidate with any person or sell all or subs#digtall of our assets to any person. We and oinsgliaries are also prohibited from using the
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proceeds under the Credit Facility in violationSainctions (as defined in the Credit Facility). tldiéion, the representations, warranties and
covenants contained in the Credit Facility Agreetmaay be subject to certain exceptions and/or statsdof materiality applicable to the
contracting parties that differ from those applieao investors.

The Credit Facility Agreement includes customargrds of default, including events of default relgtto non-payment of principal,
interest or fees, inaccuracy of representationswaardanties in any material respect when made @mwdeemed made, violation of covenants,
cross payment-defaults, cross acceleration, batdygmd insolvency events, certain unsatisfied jo€eligts and a change of control. If an event
of default with respect to us occurs under the Eredtility Agreement, the lenders will be able¢ominate the commitments and accelerat
maturity of any loans outstanding under the CrEditility Agreement at the time, in addition to theercise of other rights and remedies
available.

Letters of Credi

WPX has also entered into three bilateral, uncoteahietter of credit (“LC”) agreements. These LCemgnents provide WPX the ability
to meet various contractual requirements and iraratp terms similar to those found in the Crediilig Agreement. At December 31, 2014 a
total of $320 million in letters of credit have Ineissued.

Note 8 . Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes
The provision (benefit) for income taxes from contng operations includes:

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)
Provision (benefit):
Current:
Federal $ 3 $ 29 $ 49
State 1 1 4
2 (29) 53
Deferred:
Federal 76 (549) (125)
State 1 47 (12
77 (59¢) (137)
Total provision (benefit) $ 75 $ (6249 $ (84)

Reconciliations from the provision (benefit) focome taxes from continuing operations at the fddgatutory rate to the realized
provision (benefit) for income taxes are as follows

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)

Provision (benefit) at statutory rate $ 71 $ (604 $ (90)
Increases (decreases) in taxes resulting from:

State income taxes (net of federal benefit) 3 (111) (6)

State income tax change in valuation allowance ¢hé&tderal benefit) Q) 80 —

State income tax legislation change (net of fedeealkefit) 9 — —

Effective state income tax rate change (net ofri@d®senefit) (9 3 —

Alternative minimum tax credits — — 11

Other 2 14 1

Provision (benefit) for income taxes $ 75 % (624) $ (84
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Significant components of deferred tax liabiliteesd deferred tax assets are as follows:

December 31,

2014 2013
(Millions)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Properties and equipment $ 73¢ % 961
Derivatives, net 17C —
Other, net 17 23
Total deferred tax liabilities 92t 984
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued liabilities and other 124 17¢€
Alternative minimum tax credits 60 76
Loss carryovers 51 83
Derivatives, net — 21
Other, net 32 —
Total deferred tax assets 267 35€
Less: valuation allowance 114 99
Total net deferred tax assets 15¢ 257
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 77z % 727

Net cash payments for domestic income taxes wereii®n and $40 millionn 2014 and 2012, respectively, while net cashnésuver:
$26 million in 2013.

We had federal net operating loss (“NOL") carryevef approximately $114 million at December 31,20&hich were fully utilized in
2014. The Company has state NOL carryovers, priynariPennsylvania, of approximately $875 millionda$825 million at 2014 and 2013,
respectively, of which more than 90 percent exafter 2029 .

Tax reform legislation was enacted by the statdenf York on March, 31, 2014, and had an impact®asia result of our marketing
activities in the state. As a result, we recordeddditional $9 million of deferred tax expensehia first quarter of 2014 to accrue for the
impact of this new legislation. However, due to @nmced asset sales in fourth-quarter 2014, our stédctive tax rate decreased resulting in &
$9 million deferred tax benefit.

We have recorded valuation allowances against safdax assets attributable primarily to our operetin Pennsylvania. In addition,
have recorded a valuation allowance against agrodf the excess tax basis in our investment incdApdich have been included in
discontinued operations (see Notg th determining whether to record a valuatiomatnce we assess available positive and negatideree
to evaluate whether it is more likely than not tivatwill realize the benefit of a deferred tax as®ée have historically generated NOLs in
Pennsylvania where we file separately, plus thexelzan annual limitation that impacts our abilityuse NOL carryovers to reduce future
taxable income in Pennsylvania. As a result ofamsessment of available evidence, a valuation alloe was recorded to reduce recognized
tax assets, net of federal tax, to an amount tilbmare likely than not be realized by the Company

Employee share-based compensation attributablestexercise of stock options and vesting of rastlistock is deductible by us for tax
purposes. To the extent these tax deductions exbeqateviously accrued deferred tax benefit festhitems the excess tax benefit is not
recognized under GAAP until the deduction redueesent taxes payable. At December 31, 2013, $7anibhf excess tax benefit was not
included in the Company’s loss carryovers defetagdasset. The $7 million excess tax benefit wasgrized in 2014 due to the utilization of
loss carryovers.

Through the effective date of our spin-off from Th@liams Companies, Inc. (“Williams”), December, 31011, our domestic operations
were included in the consolidated and combinedréddend state income tax returns for Williams, gtder certain separate state filings.
Effective with the spin-off, we entered into a &haring agreement with Williams which governs tgpective rights, responsibilities and
obligations of each company, for tax periods ptiothe spin-off. Pursuant to the tax sharing agesgnwe remain responsible for the tax from
audit adjustments related to our business for gerpior to the spimff. The 2011 consolidated tax filing by Williams currently being audite
by the IRS and is the only pre spiff-period for which we continue to have exposurauadit adjustments as part of Williams. We areavedre
of any significant
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adjustments related to our business, but the aliesmmminimum tax credit deferred tax asset that elfocated to us by Williams at the time of
the spin-off could change due to audit adjustmenf011 unrelated to our busined¥illiams previously notified us of certain corremis that
resulted in reductions in the alternative minimam ¢redit allocated to us, of which $11 million waaseduction of a benefit for income taxes ir
2012.

The Company’s policy is to recognize related irgesnd penalties as a component of income tax eepdie amounts accrued for
interest and penalties are insignificant.

As of December 31, 2014 , the Company has no $igmnif unrecognized tax benefits. During the nexinbhths, we do not expect
ultimate resolution of any uncertain tax positioitl vesult in a significant increase or decreasamiunrecognized tax benefit.

Note 9 . Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Royalty litigation

In September 2006, royalty interest owners in @&fCounty, Colorado, filed a class action suiDistrict Court, Garfield County,
Colorado, alleging we improperly calculated oil aja$ royalty payments, failed to account for prdsaeceived from the sale of natural gas
and extracted products, improperly charged cegapenses and failed to refund amounts withhel&kéess of ad valorem tax obligations.
Plaintiffs sought to certify a class of royalty@ntést owners, recover underpayment of royaltiesodntain corrected payments related to
calculation errors. We entered into a final paigitlement agreement. The partial settlement aggeedefined the class for certification,
resolved claims relating to past calculation ofalby and overriding royalty payments, establishedain rules to govern future royalty and
overriding royalty payments, resolved claims redate past withholding for ad valorem tax paymeastablished a procedure for refunds of
such excess withholding in the future, and resetwadclaims for court resolution. We have prevaigdhe trial court and all levels of appeal
on the first reserved claim regarding whether veeadliowed to deduct mainline pipeline transportatosts pursuant to certain lease
agreements. The remaining claim related to thesisuvhether we are required to have proportiogatelreased the value of natural gas by
transporting that gas on mainline transmissiorsliawed, if required, whether we did so and areledttb deduct a proportionate share of
transportation costs in calculating royalty paynsefaintiffs had claimed damages of approxima$2§ million plus interest for the period
from July 2000 to July 2008. The court issued paktrders finding that we do bear the burden ahdestrating enhancement of the value of
gas in order to deduct transportation costs andlieaenhancement test must be applied on a mob#slg in order to determine the
reasonableness of post-production transportatistsc@rial occurred in December 2013 on the isswehether we have met that burden.
Following that trial, the court issued its ordejenting plaintiffs’ proposed standard and acceptingposition as to the methodology to use in
determining the standard by which our activity dddae judged. We have completed the accountingga®ander the standard and have
obtained the court's approval. However, as we naetto believe our royalty calculations have be@perly determined in accordance with
appropriate contractual arrangements and Colomaspwe have appealed this matter to the Coloradot@d Appeals. Plaintiffs have now
filed a second class action lawsduit in the Dist@oturt, Garfield County containing similar allegais but related to subsequent time periods.
The parties have agreed to seek a stay of thidaesuit pending resolution of the first lawsuittive Colorado Court of Appeals.

In October 2011, a potential class of royalty iegtrowners in New Mexico and Colorado filed a camlagainst us in the County of
Rio Arriba, New Mexico. The complaint presentlyegiés failure to pay royalty on hydrocarbons inalgdirip condensate, breach of the duty
of good faith and fair dealing, fraudulent conceatity conversion, misstatement of the value of gasadfiliated sales, breach of duty to mat
hydrocarbons in Colorado, violation of the New MexDil and Gas Proceeds Payment Act, and badlfedgidich of contract. Plaintiffs seek
monetary damages and a declaratory judgment engpativities relating to production, payments &utdre reporting. This matter has been
removed to the United States District Court for Ndexico. In August 2012, a second potential clas®a was filed against us in the United
States District Court for the District of New Meiby mineral interest owners in New Mexico and Cattw. Plaintiffs claim breach of
contract, breach of the covenant of good faith fairddealing, breach of implied duty to market bottColorado and New Mexico, violation of
the New Mexico Oil and Gas Proceeds Payment Actsae#t declaratory judgment, accounting and injonctit this time, we believe that our
royalty calculations have been properly determinegiccordance with the appropriate contractualrgeaents and applicable laws. We do no
have sufficient information to calculate an estiedatange of exposure related to these claims.

Other producers have been pursuing administrapipeas with a federal regulatory agency and haea bediscussions with a state
agency in New Mexico regarding certain deducticosnprised primarily of processing, treating andsgortation costs, used in the calcula
of royalties. Although we are not a party to thosastters, we are monitoring them to evaluate whdtheir resolution might have the potential
for unfavorable impact on our results of operatidertain outstanding issues

92




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

in those matters could be material to us. We recknotice from the U.S. Department of Interior €dfof Natural Resources Revenue
(“ONRR”) in the fourth quarter of 2010, intending ¢larify the guidelines for calculating federayadties on conventional gas production
applicable to our federal leases in New Mexico. ghilelines for New Mexico properties were reviséghtly in September 2013 as a resu
additional work performed by the ONRR. The revisialid not change the basic function of the origmatance. The ONRR’s guidance
provides its view as to how much of a producer’sdied fees for transportation and processing cagebected from the royalty payment. We
believe using these guidelines would not resuét material difference in determining our historifesderal royalty payments for our leases in
New Mexico. No similar specific guidance has bessuéd by ONRR for leases in other states thoudh guidelines are expected in the futt
However, the timing of any such guidance is undead, independent of the issuance of additionalance, ONRR asked producers to
attempt to evaluate the deductibility of these féiesctly with the midstream companies that tramspod process gas. The issuance of similar
guidelines in Colorado and other states could affac previous royalty payments, and the effeciedde material to our results of operations.
Interpretive guidelines on the applicability of tz@n deductions in the calculation of federal rdigal are extremely complex and may vary
based upon the ONRR’s assessment of the configarafiprocessing, treating and transportation dpmra supporting each federal lease.
Correspondence in 2009 with the ONRR’s predecetiganot take issue with our calculation regardimg Piceance Basin assumptions, which
we believe have been consistent with the requirésn&nom January 2008 through December 2014, aud®ns used in the calculation of
the royalty payments in states other than New Meagsociated with conventional gas production tpairoximately $113 million .

Environmental matters

The Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), otliederal agencies, and various state and local a&myl agencies and jurisdictions
routinely promulgate and propose new rules, anceisgpdated guidance to existing rules. These nks and rulemakings include, but are not
limited to, new air quality standards for grounddkeozone, methane, green completions, and hydréaltturing and water standards. We are
unable to estimate the costs of asset additionsoalifications necessary to comply with these neguleions due to uncertainty created by the
various legal challenges to these regulations hadéed for further specific regulatory guidance.

Matters related to Williams’ former power business

In connection with the Separation and Distributhareement, Williams is obligated to indemnify amalchus harmless from any losses
arising out of liabilities assumed by us, and we @bligated to pay Williams any net proceeds redlizom, the pending litigation described
below relating to the reporting of certain natigas-related information to trade publications.

Civil suits based on allegations of manipulatinglghed gas price indices have been brought againahd others, seeking unspecified
amounts of damages. We are currently a defendatisis action litigation and other litigation origlly filed in state court in Colorado,
Kansas, Missouri and Wisconsin and brought on lhelfiairect and indirect purchasers of natural igethose states. These cases were
transferred to the federal court in Nevada. In 2@08 court granted summary judgment in the Colom@ase in favor of us and most of the o
defendants based on plaintiffs’ lack of standing.January 8, 2009, the court denied the plainti#guest for reconsideration of the Colorado
dismissal and entered judgment in our favor. Whéna order is entered against the one remainefgritiant, the Colorado plaintiffs may
appeal the order.

In the other cases, on July 18, 2011, the Nevasteaadicourt granted our joint motions for summargigment to preclude the plaintiffs’
state law claims because the federal Natural Gaglies the FERC exclusive jurisdiction to resdivese issues. The court also denied the
plaintiffs’ class certification motion as moot. Thkintiffs appealed to the United States Courhppeals for the Ninth Circuit. On April 10,
2013, the United States Court of Appeals for thettNCircuit issued its opinion on the Western $ta@tatitrust Litigation. The panel held that
the Natural Gas Act does not preempt the plaintiste antitrust claims, reversing the summargjodnt entered in favor of the
defendants. The panel further held that the distdart did not abuse its discretion in denying plentiffs’ motions for leave to amend
complaints. The U.S. Supreme Court granted Defasthamit of certiorari. Because of the uncertaiatpund pending unresolved issues,
including an insufficient description of the purfeat classes and other related matters, we canmsmably estimate a range of potential
exposures at this time.

Other Indemnifications

Pursuant to various purchase and sale agreeméatingdo divested businesses and assets, we hdeenified certain purchasers
against liabilities that they may incur with respecthe businesses and assets acquired from esn@ibmnities provided to the purchasers are
customary in sale transactions and are contingson the purchasers incurring liabilities that
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are not otherwise recoverable from third partidse hdemnities generally relate to breach of waieantax, historic litigation, personal injury,
environmental matters, right of way and other repn¢ations that we have provided.

At December 31, 2014 , we have not received a cigjainst any of these indemnities and thus haveasis from which to estimate any
reasonably possible loss. Further, we do not exgrecof the indemnities provided pursuant to tHessagreements to have a material impa
our future financial position. However, if a clafor indemnity is brought against us in the futltenay have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations in the period in which tharaolis made.

In connection with the separation from Williams, have agreed to indemnify and hold Williams harmiigem any losses resulting fre
the operation of our business or arising out dfilites assumed by us. Similarly, Williams haseag to indemnify and hold us harmless from
any losses resulting from the operation of its es$ or arising out of liabilities assumed by it.

Summary

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 tlmpany had accrued approximately $16 million émslcontingencies associated
with royalty litigation and other contingencies.dertain circumstances, we may be eligible for iasae recoveries, or reimbursement from
others. Any such recoveries or reimbursementshgiltecognized only when realizable.

Management, including internal counsel, currendiidves that the ultimate resolution of the foregoinatters, taken as a whole and ¢
consideration of amounts accrued, insurance coeeragovery from customers or other indemnificadorangements, is not expected to he
materially adverse effect upon our future liquidityfinancial position; however, it could be ma&tto our results of operations in any given
year.

Commitments

As part of managing our commodity price risk, witize¢ contracted pipeline capacity to move our natgas production and third party
gas purchases to other locations in an attemptti@miromore favorable pricing differentials. Our aoitments under these contracts as of
December 31, 2014 are as follows:

(Millions)
2015% 177
2016 162
2017 14¢
2018 13¢
2019 12¢€
Thereafter 38¢
Total $ 1,141

Also, in conjunction with the closing of the Powdiver sale and current terms therein, we may recertain pipeline capacity
obligations held by our marketing company assodiatith our exiting the Powder River Basin. Our tatammitments related to these pipeline
agreements for 2015 and beyond total $172 million .

We also have certain commitments (including comraiita to an equity investee), primarily for natgas gathering and treating
services, which total $305 million over approxiniatex years .

Excluded from the pipeline capacity and natural gghering and treating services commitments dsiabove are commitments
totaling $88 million and $43 million , respectivelyhich have been or are assumed to be assigribd tuyers of assets held for sale.

In connection with a gathering agreement enteredbig Williams Partners with a third party in Dedssn 2010, we concurrently agreed
to buy up to 200,000 MMBtu per day of natural ga$ransco Station 515 (Marcellus Shale) at markieep from the same third party.
Purchases under the 12 -year contract began firshguarter of 2012. We expect to sell this natgas in the open market and may utilize
available transportation capacity to facilitate siaes.
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Future minimum annual rentals under noncancelgieating leases as of December 31, 2014, are pagalibllows:

(Millions)
2015% 37
2016 32
2017 11
2018 7
2019 7
Thereafter 15
Total $ 10¢

Leases totaling $0.5 million associated with askeld for sale are excluded from the operatingdeasnmitments discussed above.

Total rent expense, excluding amounts capitaliaex, $27 million , $27 million and $19 million in 28, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Rent charges incurred for drilling rig rentals eapitalized under the successful efforts methoalcobunting; however, charges for rig release
penalties or long term standby charges are expassatturred.

Note 10 . Employee Benefit Plans

WPX has a defined contribution plan which matchal$ad-for-dollar up to the first 6 percent of elidg pay per period. Employees also
receive a non-matching annual employer contributibequal to 8 percent of eligible pay if they age 40 or older and 6 percent of eligible
pay if they are under age 40. Total contributianthis plan were $17 million , $16 million and $élan for 2014 , 2013 and 2012,
respectively. Approximately $10 million and $11 ioih were included in accrued and other currettiliées at December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013 respectively, related to thematehing annual employer contribution.

Note 11 . Stock-Based Compensation
WPX Energy, Inc. 2013 Incentive Plan

We have an equity incentive plan (2013 IncentilenP and an employee stock purchase plan (“ESPRig. 2013 Incentive Plan
authorizes the grant of nonqualified stock optionsentive stock options, stock appreciation righgstricted stock, restricted stock units,
performance shares, performance units and othek-stased awards. The number of shares of commak atghorized for issuance pursuant
to all awards granted under the 2013 Incentive RId®.8 million shares. The 2013 Incentive Plaadministered by either the full Board of
Directors or a committee as designated by the BoaRirectors, determined by the grant. Our empésy®fficers and non-employee directors
are eligible to receive awards under the 2013 ltieerPlan.

The ESPP allows domestic employees the option ichage WPX common stock at a 15 percent discoumug after-tax payroll
deductions. The purchase price of the stock isaver of either the first or last day of the biaahaffering periods, followed with the 15
percent discount. The maximum number of sharesstialt be made available under the purchase plamialion shares, subject to adjustment
for stock splits and similar events. The first offig under the ESPP commenced on March 1, 2012aded on June 30, 2012 . Subsequent
offering periods are from January through Junefeord July through December. Employees purchasedti@4#sand shares at an average pric
of $12.56 per share during 2014 .

Employee stock-based awards

Stock options are valued at the date of award, hviiaes not precede the approval date, and compamsast is recognized on a straight
line basis, net of estimated forfeitures, overrmguisite service period. The purchase price paresfor stock options may not be less than the
market price of the underlying stock on the datgraht.

Stock options generally become exercisable ovhreet-year period from the date of grant and gélyerapire ten years after the grant.

Restricted stock units are generally valued atfalue on the grant date and generally vest oveethears . Restricted stock unit
compensation cost, net of estimated forfeituregeiserally recognized over the vesting period straight-line basis.
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Total stock-based compensation expense reflectgdrieral and administrative expense for the yaaite@ December 31, 2014 , 2013
and 2012 was $35 million , $31 million and $28 raill, respectively. Measured but unrecognized stiaded compensation expense at
December 31, 2014 was $41 million . This amourbisprised of $1 million related to stock optionsl 40 million related to restricted stock
units. These amounts are expected to be recogoizyth weighted-average period of 1.8 years.

Stock Options

The following summary reflects stock option acihéind related information for the year ended Decan3ti, 2014 .

Stock Options

Outstanding at December 31, 2013(a)
Granted

Exercised

Forfeited

Outstanding at December 31, 2014(a)
Exercisable at December 31, 2014

WPX Plan
Weighted-
Average Aggregate
Exercise Intrinsic
Options Price Value
(Millions) (Millions)
41 $ 13.2 29
04 $ 19.0¢
13 $ 11.11
0.1 $ 15.3¢
31 % 14.8(
2.0 $ 14.2¢

(@) Includes approximately 137 thousand sharastheWilliams’ employees at a weighted averageepat$10.64 per share at December 31,
2014 and 344 thousand shares held by Williams' eyepk at a weighted average price of $9.24 peegtddecember 31, 2013 .

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrihe years ended December 31, 2014 , 2013 aridv284 $13 million , $5 million and

$5 million , respectively.

The following summary provides additional infornmattiabout stock options that are outstanding anctesable at December 31, 2014 .

WPX Plan
Stock Options Outstanding Stock Options Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Weighted- Average Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Average Remaining
Exercise Contractual Exercise Contractual
Range of Exercise Prices Options Price Life Options Price Life
(Millions) (Years) (Millions) (Years)
$6.02 to $10.68 0t % 7.5¢ 2.8 0t % 7.5¢ 2.8
$11.32t0 $13.46 0€ $ 11.8: 4.0 0€ $ 11.8: 4.0
$14.41 to $18.23 g 16.3¢ 6.1 12 $ 16.3¢ 5.6
$19.95 to $21.81 0t $ 20.61 5.0 04 $ 20.2¢ 3.2
Total 31 $ 14.8( 5.0 27 $ 14.2¢ 4.4

The estimated fair value at date of grant of ogifor our common stock in each respective yeangusie Black-Scholes option pricing

model, is as follows:

Weighted-average grant date fair value of opticasigd
Weighted-average assumptions:

Dividend yield

Volatility

Risk-free interest rate

Expected life (years)

WPX Plan
2014 2013 2012
$ 1892  $ 6.04 7.7¢
43.(% 42.&% 43.8%
1.85% 1.06% 1.17%%
5.6 6.C 6.C

96




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

For 2014 , 2013 and 2012, we determined that tHeaWs stock option grant data was not relevantfduing WPX options; therefore
the Company used the SEC simplified method. Theebel volatility is based primarily on the histaliwolatility of comparable peer group
stocks. The risk free interest rate is based otJtBe Treasury Constant Maturity rates as of tlempdate. The expected life is assumed basec
on the SEC simplified method.

Cash received from stock option exercises was $illibm, $4 million and $2 million during 2014 , 28 and 2012, respectively.

Nonvested Restricted Stock Units
The following summary reflects nonvested restrictmtk unit activity and related information foethear ended December 31, 2014 .

WPX Plan

Weighted-

Average
Restricted Stock Units Shares Fair Value(a)

(Millions)

Nonvested at December 31, 2013 52 $ 16.9i
Granted 25§ 18.3%
Forfeited 0.7 $ 16.9:
Vested 19 % 16.92
Nonvested at December 31, 2014 51 § 17.5¢

(a) Performance-based shares are primarily valsed a valuation pricing model. However, certdithese shares were valued using the en
of-period market price until certification that therformance objectives were completed or a valeem once it was determined that it
was unlikely that performance objectives would ket.mll other shares are valued at the grant-dateket price, less dividends projected
to be paid over the vesting period.

Other restricted stock unit information

WPX Plan
2014 2013 2012
Weighted-average grant date fair value of restlisteck units granted during the
year, per share $ 1837 $ 1497 $ 17.3¢
Total fair value of restricted stock units vestedinlg the year (millions) $ 33 % 18 $ 14

Performance-based shares granted represent 1spefe®nvested restricted stock units outstandinDecember 31, 2014 . These
grants may be earned at the end of a three -ye@mddeased on actual performance against a perfmwentarget. Expense associated with thes
performance-based grants is recognized in periftes @erformance targets are established. Basebeoextent to which certain financial
targets are achieved, vested shares may rangez&mrpercent to 200 percent of the original grambant.

Note 12 . Stockholders’ Equity
Common Stock

Each share of our common stock entitles its hdid@ne vote in the election of each director. Narstof our common stock affords any
cumulative voting rights. Holders of our commoncgtavill be entitled to dividends in such amountsl @am such times as our Board of Direcl
in its discretion may declare out of funds legaisailable for the payment of dividends. No divideneere declared or paid for 2014 , 2013 or
2012 . No shares of common stock are subject tem@tion or have preemptive rights to purchase #hdit shares of our common stock or
other securities.

Preferred Stock

Our amended and restated certificate of incorpmmaauthorizes our Board of Directors to establisé or more series of preferred stock.
Unless required by law or by any stock exchangeoich our common stock is listed, the authorizearsh of preferred stock will be available
for issuance without further action. Rights andiifgges associated with shares of preferred
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stock are subject to authorization by our Boar®ioéctors and may differ from those of any andotifier series at any time outstanding.

Note 13 . Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the amount received from the sal@nofsset or the amount paid to transfer a liabilitgn orderly transaction between
market participants (an exit price) at the measergrdate. Fair value is a market-based measurernasidered from the perspective of a
market participant. We use market data or assumptizat we believe market participants would uggricing the asset or liability, including
assumptions about risk and the risks inherentarirthuts to the valuation. These inputs can beilseadservable, market corroborated or
unobservable. We apply both market and income ampies for recurring fair value measurements usiagéest available information while
utilizing valuation techniques that maximize the a$ observable inputs and minimize the use of saplable inputs.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputsdise measure fair value, giving the highest prjotit quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurethand the lowest priority to unobservable inplitsvel 3 measurement). We classify fair va
balances based on the observability of those inpis three levels of the fair value hierarchy asdollows:

» Level 1—Quoted prices for identical assets abilities in active markets that we have the aptlit access. Active markets are those ir
which transactions for the asset or liability ocitusufficient frequency and volume to provide pricinformation on an ongoing bas
Our Level 1 measurements primarily consist of firiahinstruments that are exchange traded.

» Level 2—nputs are other than quoted prices in active narikeluded in Level 1 that are either directlyiradtirectly observable. The
inputs are either directly observable in the maoleete or indirectly observable through corrobomatiath market data for substantia
the full contractual term of the asset or liabilitging measured. Our Level 2 measurements primaoitgist of over-the-counter
(“OTC") instruments such as forwards, swaps anébopt These options, which hedge future salesadymtion, are structured as
costless collars or swaptions and are financiattled. They are valued using an industry stan&8adk-Scholes option pricing mod:
Also categorized as Level 2 is the fair value af debt, which is determined on market rates angthoes of similar securities with
similar terms and credit ratings.

» Level 3—Inputs that are not observable for wittvére is little, if any, market activity for theset or liability being measured. These
inputs reflect management’s best estimate of teeraptions market participants would use in deteimgifair value. Our Level 3
measurements consist of instruments valued usthgsiny standard pricing models and other valuati@thods that utilize
unobservable pricing inputs that are significarthi overall fair value.

In valuing certain contracts, the inputs used tasoee fair value may fall into different levelstbé fair value hierarchy. For disclosure
purposes, assets and liabilities are classifigdeir entirety in the fair value hierarchy levekbd on the lowest level of input that is significan
to the overall fair value measurement. Our asseastsafehe significance of a particular input to fae value measurement requires judgment
and may affect the placement within the fair vdiigrarchy levels.

The following table presents, by level within tlagrfvalue hierarchy, our assets and liabilitie #re measured at fair value on a recul
basis. The carrying amounts reported in the Codiatgld Balance Sheets for cash and cash equivalesttscted cash, and margin deposits anc
customer margin deposits payable approximate &irevdue to the nature of the instrument and/oskoet-term maturity of these instruments.

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Millions) (Millions)
Energy derivative assets  $ 14 % 517 $ 5 % 53¢ $ 3¢ % 26 % 1 $ 57
Energy derivative liabilities $ 32 % 10 $ — 42 % 83 % 38 3 1 3 122
Total debt(a) $ — $ 2218 $ — $ 221t $ — $ 193 $ — $ 193¢

(a) The carrying value of total debt, excludingital leases, was $2,280 million and $1,910 mill&snof December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.
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Energy derivatives include commodity based exchdraged contracts and OTC contracts. Exchangedradetracts include futures,
swaps and options. OTC contracts include forwasagsps, options and swaptions. These are carritadr alue on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets.

Many contracts have bid and ask prices that cavbberved in the market. Our policy is to use a matket pricing (the mid-point price
between bid and ask prices) convention to valuididal positions and then adjust on a portfoliedeto a point within the bid and ask range
that represents our best estimate of fair value offeetting positions by location, the mid-markeice is used to measure both the long and
short positions.

The determination of fair value for our assets katallities also incorporates the time value of raprand various credit risk factors wh
can include the credit standing of the counterparitivolved, master netting arrangements, the itmfacredit enhancements (such as cash
collateral posted and letters of credit) and ourpssformance risk on our liabilities. The deterntima of the fair value of our liabilities does
not consider noncash collateral credit enhancements

Exchange-traded contracts include New York Merdafikchange and Intercontinental Exchange conteauisare valued based on
guoted prices in these active markets and areifidgbwithin Level 1.

Forward, swap and option contracts included in Léware valued using an income approach includiegent value techniques and
option pricing models. Option contracts, which hedigture sales of our production, are structurecioatless collars or as swaptions and are
financially settled. All of our financial optionseavalued using an industry standard Black-Scho¢®n pricing model. In connection with
several natural gas and crude oil swaps enteregv granted swaptions to the swap counterpadrtieschange for receiving premium hedgec
prices on the natural gas and crude oil swaps.ere@aptions grant the counterparty the option teranto future swaps with us. Significant
inputs into our Level 2 valuations include commuyditices, implied volatility, and interest rates,veell as considering executed transactior
broker quotes corroborated by other market datasétbroker quotes are based on observable maiges at which transactions could
currently be executed. In certain instances whesee inputs are not observable for all periodatimiships of observable market data and
historical observations are used as a means toastifair value. Also categorized as Level 2 isftievalue of our debt, which is determined
on market rates and the prices of similar securitigh similar terms and credit ratings. Where obable inputs are available for substantially
the full term of the asset or liability, the ingtrant is categorized in Level 2.

Our energy derivatives portfolio is largely compdsof exchange-traded products or like productstaedenure of our derivatives
portfolio is relatively short with 100 percent bktnet fair value of our derivatives portfolio eipg in the next 24 monthsDue to the nature
the products and tenure, we are consistently abdbtain market pricing. All pricing is reviewed ardaily basis and is formally validated with
broker quotes and documented on a monthly basis.

Certain instruments trade with lower availabilifypoicing information. These instruments are valuéth a present value technique us
inputs that may not be readily observable or carrated by other market data. These instrumentslassified within Level 3 when these
inputs have a significant impact on the measurergfatr value. The instruments included in Levedt®ecember 31, 2014, consist primarily
of natural gas index transactions that are usadataage our physical requirements.

Reclassifications of fair value between Level 1yéle?, and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchyajiplicable, are made at the end of each
quarter. No significant transfers between Levehd bevel 2 occurred during the years ended Decelbe2014 or 2013.

99




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

The following table presents a reconciliation ohrpes in the fair value of our net energy derivestiand other assets classified as Le'
in the fair value hierarchy.

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)
Beginning balance $ — 3 @ $ 1
Realized and unrealized gains (losses):
Included in income (loss) from continuing operasion 5 2 3
Included in other comprehensive income (loss) — — —
Purchases, issuances, and settlements — 3 5)
Transfers out of Level 3 — — —
Ending balance $ 5 $ — $ (1)
Unrealized gains included in income (loss) fromtoaring operations relating to
instruments still held at December 31 $ 5 % 1 $ 1)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) includéaciome (loss) from continuing operations for theabperiods are reported in revenues
in our Consolidated Statements of Operations.

As previously noted, we evaluate our long-livededs$or impairment when events or changes in cigtanctes indicate, in our
management’s judgment, that the carrying valuaiohsssets may not be recoverable. On severalionsds the past three years, we
considered the significant declines in forward ratgas, oil and NGL prices as compared to theiptesvwrespective period’s forward prices to
be indicators of a potential impairment. As a resué assessed the carrying value of our prodysingerties and costs of acquired unproved
reserves for impairments as of the dates of thesbras. Our assessments utilized estimates ofdfutash flows, including in some instances
potential disposition proceeds. Significant judgtseand assumptions in these assessments incluohatest of proved, probable and possible
reserve quantities, estimates of future commoditep (developed in consideration of market infaiorg internal forecasts and published
forward prices adjusted for locational basis déferals), expectation for market participant dnigjiplans, expected capital costs and an
applicable discount rate commensurate with theafgke underlying cash flow estimates. In eacthefthree years ended December 31, 2014
our assessments identified certain properties avithrrying value in excess of their calculated ¥alues and as a result, we recorded
impairment charges. The following table presentsainments associated with certain assets that lbeee measured at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis within Level 3 of the fair vahierarchy.

Total losses for
the years ended December 31,

2014 (a) 2013 (b) 2012 (c)
(Millions)
Impairments:
Producing properties and costs of acquired unprosserves
(Note 2 and Note 4) $ 20 $ 1,05¢ $ 22t
Unproved leasehold — 317 —
Equity method investment (Note 4) — 2C —
$ 20 $ 1,392 $ 22F

(a) As aresult of our impairment assessment If2@e recorded the following significant impairmeharges, including those reflected in
discontinued operations, for which the fair valueasured for these properties at December 31, 2@%4stimated to be approximately
$11 million :

*  $11 million impairment charge related to natgasproducing properties in the Green River Basin. Bitant assumptions
valuing these properties included proved reservastities of more than 23.0 billion cubic feet eSgquivalent, forward
weighted average prices averaging approximately/ger Mcfe for natural gas (adjusted for locatlafifierences), natural
gas liquids and oil, and an after-tax discountsated percent and 11 percent .

*  $9 million of impairment charges related to costs of acquirgzroved reserves and other insignificant produpiragperties
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(b) As aresult of our impairment assessment 82@e recorded the following significant impairmeharges, including those reflected in
discontinued operations, for which the fair valueasured for these properties at December 31, 2@%3stimated to be approximately
$365 million :

$792 million impairment charge related to natges producing properties and an equity methodstmaent in the
Appalachian Basin. Significant assumptions in vaduihese properties included proved reserves digantif more than 299
billion cubic feet of gas equivalent, forward welgth average prices averaging approximately $3.60/gée for natural gas
(adjusted for locational differences), and an afégrdiscount rate of 11 percent .

$317 million impairment charge on our unproveddsehold acreage in the Appalachian Basin as i oéshe impairment of
the producing properties. Significant assumptioctuided estimates of the value per acre based iorecent transactions and
those transactions observed in the market.

$107 millionimpairment charge related to natural gas produpiogerties in the Powder River Basin reported gtaintinuec
operations. Significant assumptions in valuing ¢hgoperties included proved reserves quantitiesa than 294 billion
cubic feet of gas equivalent, forward weighted agerprices averaging approximately $3.53 per Mufenétural gas
(adjusted for locational differences), and an afégrdiscount rate of 11 percent .

$88 millionimpairment charge related to acquired unprovedvesedn the Piceance Basin. Significant assumptiionaluing
these unproved reserves included evaluation ofgtreband possible reserves quantities, expectitianarket participant
drilling plans, forward natural gas (adjusted focdtional differences) and natural gas liquidsgej@nd an after-tax discount
rate of 13 percent and 15 percent for probablepmsdible reserves, respectively.

$85 million impairment charge related to acqditaproved reserves in the Powder River Basin tedan discontinued
operations. Significant assumptions in valuing ¢hessproved reserves included evaluation of probaiepossible reserves
guantities, expectation for market participantlohgl plans, forward natural gas (adjusted for lawal differences) and
natural gas liquids prices, and an after-tax distoate of 15 percent and 18 percent for probamdepssible reserves,
respectively.

(c) As aresult of our impairment assessment®iP2we recorded the following significant impaimheharges, including those in
discontinued operations, for which the fair valueasured for these properties at December 31, 2@%2stimated to be approximately
$351 million :

$102 million of impairment charges related tq@iced unproved reserves in the Powder River Basported in discontinued
operations and $75 million of impairment chargéateel to acquired unproved reserves in the PiceBas. Significant
assumptions in valuing these unproved reservesded evaluation of probable and possible resenastiies, expectation
for market participant drilling plans, forward nedligas (adjusted for locational differences) aatliral gas liquids prices, a
an after-tax discount rate of 13 percent and 16gyerfor probable and possible reserves, respégctive

$48 million impairment charge related to natgasproducing properties in the Green River Basin. Bigant assumptions i
valuing these properties included proved reservestifies of more than 29 billion cubic feet of gapiivalent, forward
weighted average prices averaging approximately&per Mcfe for natural gas (adjusted for locatlafifierences), natural
gas liquids and oil, and an after-tax discount cditél percent .

Note 14 . Derivatives and Concentration of Credit &k

Energy Commodity Derivatives

Risk Management Activitie

We are exposed to market risk from changes in gresmmaodity prices within our operations. We ugliderivatives to manage expos
to the variability in expected future cash flowsrfr forecasted sales of natural gas, oil and nagasliquids attributable to commodity price
risk. Through December 2011, we elected to deségtiet majority of our applicable derivative instemts as cash flow hedges. Beginning in
2012, we entered into commodity derivative contdleat continued to serve as economic hedges bretwet designated as cash flow hedges
for accounting purposes as we elected not to etiliis method of accounting on new derivativesimsents. Remaining commodity
derivatives recorded at December 31, 2011 that desegnated as cash flow hedges were fully realietthe end of the first quarter of 2013.
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We produce, buy and sell natural gas, crude oilreatdral gas liquids at different locations throogththe United States. To reduce
exposure to a decrease in revenues from fluctumtionommodity market prices, we enter into futurestracts, swap agreements, and fina
option contracts to mitigate the price risk on t@rgted sales of natural gas, crude oil and nagasaliquids. We have also entered into basis
swap agreements to reduce the locational priceadskciated with our producing basins. Our findrapéion contracts are either purchased
options, a combination of options that comprisetpurchased option or a zero-cost collar or s\wapti

We also enter into forward contracts to buy antireglral gas to maximize the economic value afgportation agreements and storage
capacity agreements. To reduce exposure to a decieanargins from fluctuations in natural gas reapkices, we may enter into futures
contracts, swap agreements, and financial optiotracts to mitigate the price risk associated wittse contracts. Derivatives for
transportation and storage contracts economiceliigh the expected cash flows generated by thoseragnts.
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The following table sets forth the derivative notbvolumes of the net long (short) positions &t economic hedges of production
volumes, which are included in our commodity detiixes portfolio as of December 31, 2014 .

Weighted Average
Commodity Period Contract Type (a) Location Notional Volume (b) Price (c)

Natural Gas
Natural Gas 2015 Fixed Price Swaps Henry Hub (442) $ 4.1C
Natural Gas 2015 Costless Collars Henry Hub (50) $4.00-4.50
Natural Gas 2015 Basis Swaps NGPL 13 $ (0.1¢)
Natural Gas 2015 Basis Swaps Rockies (150 $ (0.13)
Natural Gas 2015 Basis Swaps San Juan 85 $ (0.10
Natural Gas 2015 Basis Swaps SoCal (200 $ 0.1¢
Natural Gas 2016 Fixed Price Swaps Henry Hub (200 $ 3.9¢
Natural Gas 2016 Swaptions Henry Hub 90) $ 4.2%
Natural Gas 2017 Swaptions Henry Hub (65) $ 4.1¢
Crude Oill
Crude Ol 2015 Fixed Price Swaps WTI (20,23¢) $ 94.8¢
Crude Oill 2015 Swaptions WTI (882) $ 97.2¢
Crude Oll 2016 Swaptions WTI (5,250 $ 97.5¢

(a) Derivatives related to crude oil productioa fixed price swaps settled on the business daypgeeand swaptions. The derivatives related
to natural gas production are fixed price swapsistgwaps, swaptions and costless collars. In atiomewith several natural gas and
crude oil swaps entered into, we granted swaptiotise swap counterparties in exchange for recgiphremium hedged prices on the
natural gas and crude oil swaps. These swaptiar gre counterparty the option to enter into feitswaps with us.

(b) Natural gas volumes are reported in BBtu/day ande&woil volumes are reported in Bbl/c

(c) The weighted average price for natural gas is tegdan $/MMBtu and the crude oil price is reportec/Bbl.

Derivatives primarily related to transportatic
The following table sets forth the derivative notdbvolumes of the net long (short) positions afidsives primarily related to stora

and transportation contracts, which are includeauincommodity derivatives portfolio as of DecemB&r 2014 The weighted average price
not reported since the notional volumes represeet @osition comprised of buys and sells with fpasiand negative transaction prices.

Commodity Period Contract Type (a) Location (b) Notional Volume (c)
Natural Gas 2015 Basis Swaps Multiple (©)]
Natural Gas 2015 Index Multiple (118
Natural Gas 2016 Index Multiple (70)
Natural Gas 2017 Index Multiple (7C)
Natural Gas 2018+ Index Multiple (379)

(a) We enter into exchange traded fixed pricelzasls swaps, over the counter fixed price and lzagps, physical fixed price transactions
and transactions with an index component.

(b) We transact at multiple locations primarilpand our core assets to maximize the economic \afloer transportation, storage and asset
management agreements.

(c) Natural gas volumes are reported in BBtu/day, caitieolumes are reported in Bbl/day, and natues tiquids are reported in Bbl/d
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Fair values and gains (losses)

The following table presents the fair value of grlyetommodity derivatives. Our derivatives are pnésé as separate line items in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets as current and nomtaieevative assets and liabilities. Derivatives @assified as current or noncurrent basec
on the contractual timing of expected future nehcows of individual contracts. The expected fatnet cash flows for derivatives classified
as current are expected to occur within the nexhgths. The fair value amounts are presented agoss dpasis and do not reflect the nettin
asset and liability positions permitted under #venis of our master netting arrangements. Furtheramounts below do not include cash held
on deposit in margin accounts that we have recaivedmitted to collateralize certain derivativespions.

December 31,

2014 2013
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
(Millions)

Derivatives related to production not designatetexging

instruments $ 517 $ 10 $ 26 $ 39
Derivatives related to physical marketing agreement

designated as hedging instruments 19 32 31 83
Total derivatives not designated as hedging instnis $ 53¢ $ 42 % 57 $ 12z

The following table presents pre-tax gains anddsger our energy commodity derivatives designatedash flow hedges, as recognizec
in AOCI or revenues.

Years Ended
December 31,

2014 2013 2012 Classification
(Millions)
Net gain recognized in other comprehensive incdoss) (effective portion)  $ — $ — $ 9C AOCI
Net gain reclassified froraccumulated other comprehensive income (los&)
income (effective portion)(a) $ — 3 5 % 434 Revenue

(a) Gains reclassified from accumulated other aemgnsive income (loss) primarily represent redligains on derivatives designated as
hedges of our production and are reflected in mayas sales and oil and condensate sales.

There were no gains or losses recognized in inasreresult of excluding amounts from the assessofidénredge effectiveness.

The following table presents the net gain (loskteel to our energy commodity derivatives.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Gain (loss) from derivatives related to productim designated as hedging instruments $ 51t $ (57 $ 66
Gain (loss) from derivatives related to physicalketing agreements not designated as

hedging instruments (b) (82) (67) 12
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated agée $ 434 $ (1249 $ 78

(@) Includes payments totaling $4 million and $dillion for the years ended December 31, 2014 d@B2respectively, and receipts totaling
$29 million for the year ended December 31, 2012.

(b) Includes payments totaling $120 million and$@ion for the years ended December 31, 20142018, respectively, and receipts totaling
$17 million for the year ended December 31, 2012.

The cash flow impact of our derivative activitisgpresented in the Consolidated Statements of Elasls as changes in current and
noncurrent derivative assets and liabilities.
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Offsetting of derivative assets and liabilities
The following table presents our gross and netdévie assets and liabilities.

Gross Amount
Presented on Balance Netting Adjustments  Cash Collateral Posted

Sheet (€) (Received) Net Amount

December 31, 2014 (Millions)
Derivative assets with right of offset or mastetting

agreements $ 53¢ $ (25 ¢ — 3 511
Derivative liabilities with right of offset or mast netting

agreements $ 42 $ 25 % 17 $ —
December 31, 2013
Derivative assets with right of offset or mastetting

agreements $ 57 $ (50) % — 7
Derivative liabilities with right of offset or mast netting

agreements $ (122) $ 50 $ 52 % (20

(&) With all of our financial trading counterpagi we have agreements in place that allow fofitla@cial right of offset for derivative assets
and derivative liabilities at settlement or in #heent of a default under the agreements. Additlgnale have negotiated master netting
agreements with some of our counterparties. Thestannetting agreements allow multiple entitieg trave multiple underlying
agreements the ability to net derivative assetsdanidative liabilities at settlement or in the avef a default or a termination under
one or more of the underlying contracts.

Credit-risk-related features

Certain of our derivative contracts contain credik-related provisions that would require us, unzhstain events, to post additional
collateral in support of our net derivative liabjilpositions. These credit-risk-related provisioeguire us to post collateral in the form of cash
or letters of credit when our net liability posiimexceed an established credit threshold. Thét ¢thedsholds are typically based on our senior
unsecured debt ratings from S&P’s and/or MoodyieBiment Services. Under these contracts, a aedigs decline would lower our credit
thresholds, thus requiring us to post additiondihteral. We also have contracts that contain adexjassurance provisions giving the
counterparty the right to request collateral irmamunt that corresponds to the outstanding netitiab

As of December 31, 2014 , we had collateral togp$86 million posted to derivative counterparti@gjch includes $9 million of initial
margin to clearinghouses or exchanges to entepims@gions and $17 millionf maintenance margin for changes in fair valuthoke position:
to support the aggregate fair value of our neti®illfon derivative liability position (reflecting masterttiag arrangements in place with cer
counterparties), which includes a reduction of tss $1 million to our liability balance for ouwa nonperformance risk. At December 31,
2013, we had collateral totaling $71 million pakte derivative counterparties, which includes $iiBion of initial margin to clearinghouses
or exchanges to enter into positions and $52 millibmaintenance margin for changes in fair vali#ose positions, to support the aggregate
fair value of our net $72 million derivative liaiyl position (reflecting master netting arrangensantplace with certain counterparties), which
included a reduction of less than $1 million to balbility balance for our own nonperformance rigke additional collateral that we would
have been required to post, assuming our credistiuids were eliminated and a call for adequatgrasse under the credit risk provisions in
our derivative contracts was triggered, was leas 81l million at December 31, 2014 and $20 milkwecember 31, 2013 .

Cash flow hedges

Changes in the fair value of our cash flow hedgethe extent effective, are deferred in AOCI aeclassified into earnings in the same
period or periods in which the hedged forecastedhases or sales affect earnings, or when it ibghie that the hedged forecasted transactio
will not occur by the end of the originally speetitime period. During the first quarter of 201@pximately $15 million of unrealized gains
were recognized into earnings in 2012 for hedgestaations where the underlying transactions werdemger probable of occurring due to the
sale of our Barnett Shale properties. The $15 oniliain is included in net gains (losses) on dériga not designated as hedges on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations for 201aresecond-quarter 2012 changes in forward markadket value. As of December 31,
2012, we had hedged portions of future cash flesg®eiated with anticipated energy commodity salesiree months. Based on recorded
values at

105




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

December 31, 2012, $3 million of net gains (nehobme tax provision of $2 million ) were expectede reclassified into earnings in the first
quarter of 2013. These recorded values are basethdret prices of the commodities as of Decembef312. Actual gains or losses realized
in the first quarter of 2013 matched these vallibese gains substantially offset net losses thet wemlized in earnings from previous
unfavorable market movements associated with uyidgrhedged transactions.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Cash equivalents

Our cash equivalents are primarily invested in funith high-quality, short-term securities and instents that are issued or guaranteed
by the U.S. government.

Accounts receivable

The following table summarizes concentration okreables, net of allowances, by product or seraikef December 31:

2014 2013
(Millions)
Receivables by product or service:
Sale of natural gas, crude and related productservices $ 34C % 33¢
Joint interest owners 10€ 16¢
Other 13 11
Total $ 45¢ % 51¢

Natural gas customers include pipelines, distrdoutiompanies, producers, marketers and indussebiprimarily located in the eastern
and northwestern United States, Rocky MountainsNorth Dakota. As a general policy, collateral & required for receivables, but
customers’ financial condition and credit worthis@se evaluated regularly.

Derivative assets and liabilitie

We have a risk of loss from counterparties notqrenfng pursuant to the terms of their contractidigations. Counterparty performan
can be influenced by changes in the economy andategy issues, among other factors. Risk of ledmpacted by several factors, including
credit considerations and the regulatory envirortmmewhich a counterparty transacts. We attemphitoimize credit-risk exposure to
derivative counterparties and brokers through féenedit policies, consideration of credit ratirfgsm public ratings agencies, monitoring
procedures, master netting agreements and collatgvport under certain circumstances. Collatarppsrt could include letters of credit,
payment under margin agreements and guaranteeyaigmt by credit worthy parties.

We also enter into master netting agreements tigaét counterparty performance and credit risk.im@uf014 , 2013 and 2012 , we did
not incur any significant losses due to counteyplankruptcy filings. We assess our credit exposara net basis to reflect master netting
agreements in place with certain counterpartieso¥fget our credit exposure to each counterparti wmounts we owe the counterparty ur
derivative contracts.
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The gross and net credit exposure from our dexigatontracts as of December 31, 2014 , is sumnthéagdollows:

Counterparty Type Gross Total Net Total
(Millions)
Gas and electric utilities, integrated oil and gaspanies, and other $ 4 3 4
Financial institutions (Investment Grade) (a) 53¢ 50¢
537 512
Credit reserves (€N} (1)
Credit exposure from derivatives $ 53¢ $ 511

(a) We determine investment grade primarily uginglicly available credit ratings. We include caenpiarties with a minimum S&P’s rating
of BBB- or Moody'’s Investors Service rating of Baadnvestment grade.

Our nine largest net counterparty positions repreapproximately 96 percent of our net credit exppesrom derivatives and are all with
investment grade counterparties. Under our marggrtedging agreements with key banks, neither pargquired to provide collateral supg
related to hedging activities.

Other

At December 31, 2014 , we held collateral suppbapproximately $32 million , either in the form cdish or letters of credit, related to
our gas management sale agreements.

The customer margin deposits payable as of DeceB1her014 related to our commodity agreements aBotl support for our
commodity agreements could also include lettersr@dit and guarantees of payment by credit wortnyigs.

Revenues

During 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , BP Energy Comparmgnaestic segment customer, accounted for 13 perdénpercent and 11 percent
of our consolidated revenues, respectively. Dug@g4 and 2013, Southern California Gas Companyusted for 8 percent and 11 percent of
our consolidated revenues, respectively. Williammsoanted for 14 percent of our consolidated revdau2012. Management believes that the
loss of any individual purchaser would not haverggtterm material adverse impact on the finanaisiton or results of operations of the
Company.
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Summarized quarterly financial data are as follows:
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
(Millions, except per-share amounts)
2014
Revenues $ 894 $ 727 % 747 $ 1,12t
Operating costs and expenses $ 78: % 65¢ $ 57C $ 65€
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ — 3 (144 $ 46 $ 227
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 19 11 20 (8)
Net income (loss) $ 1¢ % (133 $ 66 $ 21¢
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ — (144 $ 46 $ 227
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 18 9 16 (8)
Net income (loss) $ 18 $ (135 $ 62 $ 21¢
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ — (0.7)) $ 02: $ 1.11
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.0¢ 0.0t 0.07 (0.09)
Net income (loss) $ 00 $ (0.66) $ 0.3C $ 1.0¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ — (0.7)) $ 02: $ 1.1C
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.0¢ 0.0t 0.07 (0.09
Net income (loss) $ 00 $ (0.66) $ 0.3C $ 1.0¢€
2013
Revenues $ 55z $ 72z $ 581 $ 57¢
Operating costs and expenses $ 634 $ 61z $ 621 $ 1,02«
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (115 $ 6 $ (105 $ (890
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 2 16 (12) (94)
Net income (loss) $ (113 $ 22 % (11¢) $ (989
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (115 $ 6 $ (108) $ (87¢)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations D 12 9 (95)
Net income (loss) $ (11¢) $ 18 $ (1149 $ (979
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (057 % 0.0 $ (052) $ (4.37)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0.07) 0.0€ (0.0%) (0.4¢)
Net income (loss) $ (0.5¢) % 0.0¢ $ (0.57) $ (4.85)

The sum of earnings per share for the four quarteay not equal the total earnings per share forytear due to rounding.

Net losdfor fourth-quarter 2014 includes the following fieex items:
»  $87 million of impairments of costs of producipgperties, acquired unproved reserves and lelb&ee Note 4.

« During 2014, we assigned our remaining natuaal gforage capacity agreement to a third partysalitithe remaining natural gas
stored under this agreement for a total loss of@pmately $18 million reflected in gas managemexgenses in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations.
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Net incomdor third-quarter 2014 includes the following petitems:

*  $22 million exploratory impairments compriseddo§ hole costs, impairments of exploratory aredl e@sts and impairments of
leasehold costs primarily associated with explagsapdays for which management has decided to caagdurther exploration
activities.

Net losdor second-quarter 2014 includes the following fareitems:
*  $195 millionloss on the sale of a portion of our working ingtsen certain Piceance Basin we

*  $40 million exploratory impairments compriseddo§ hole costs, impairments of exploratory aredl easts and impairments of
leasehold costs primarily associated with explasapdays for which management has decided to caagdurther exploration
activities.

* $11 million increase in gas management expeglated to a tariff rate refund received in prioaggewhich is no longer under appeal
by the pipeline company.
Net incomdor first-quarter 2014 includes the following peextitems:
*  $9 million deferred tax expense to accrue ferithpact of new legislation (see Note) 8

Net losdor fourth-quarter 2013 includes the following pee-items:

* $1,178 million of impairments of costs of prothgproperties, acquired unproved reserves, leddetmal equity method investment
(see Note 4).

*  $9 million buyout of a transportation agreem

Net losdor third-quarter 2013 includes the following pee<titems:
*  $19 million of impairments of costs of acquingtbroved reserves in the Kokopelli area of the &ice Basin (see Note)4
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Summarized quarterly financial data has been ne¢is/ely adjusted to reflect the historical opergtresults for the Powder River Basin
and our international segment as discontinued tipesa (See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Firdrgfatements.) The increases (decrease
to amounts previously reported in our Form 10-Qenas follows:

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter (a) Quarter

(Millions, except per-share amounts)

(Increase, (Decrease))

2014
Revenues $ 93 $ 87) $ 47 N/A
Operating costs and expenses $ 62 $ 62 $ 31 N/A
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (19 $ (1) $ (15) N/A
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 19 11 15 N/A
Net income (loss) $ —  $ — § — N/A
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (18 $ 9 $ (16) N/A
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 18 9 16 N/A
Net income (loss) $ —  $ — § — N/A
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (009 $ (0.05 $ (0.0%) N/A
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.0¢ 0.0t 0.0t N/A
Net income (loss) $ —  $ — § — N/A
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (009 $ (0.05 $ (0.0%) N/A
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.0¢ 0.0t 0.0t N/A
Net income (loss) $ —  $ — § — N/A
2013
Revenues $ (79 $ 93 $ 3B 3 (82)
Operating costs and expenses $ (76) $ (77) $ 22 % (74
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 2 % (16) $ 3 % 94
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 2 16 3 (99
Net income (loss) $ — $ — ¢ —  $ —
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 1 % 12 $ 9 $ 95
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 1) 12 9 (95)
Net income (loss) $ —  $ — ¢ — ¢ —
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 0.01 $ (0.00 $ 0.01 $ 0.4¢
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0.01 0.0¢€ (0.07 (0.4¢)
Net income (loss) $ — % — $ — $ =

(a) Third quarter only represents changes relatéuternational being reported as discontinuedatiens because we reported Powder River
Basin operations as discontinued in the third-cueé014.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Supplemental Oil and Gas Disclosures
(Unaudited)

We have significant continuing oil and gas prodgaagtivities primarily in the Piceance and San JBasins in the Rocky Mountain
region and the Williston Basin in North Dakota, @liwhich are located in the United States. Urgiuary 2015, we had international oil and
gas producing activities, primarily in Argentinaiaim were previously reported as a segment. Theriat®nal activities were held for sale a
December 31, 2014 and as such, our internatiosaltseof operations were reported as discontinyetations (see Note 2 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements). Internatioealmnoved reserves, including amounts related teqaity method investment, were
approximately 213 Bcfe or less than 5 percent oftotal domestic and international reserves at o 31, 2014. Other than noted below,
the following information relates to our domesticamd gas activities and excludes our gas manageautivities.

With the exception of Capitalized Costs and theuRe®f Operations for all years presented, thivvahg information includes
information for the Powder River Basin and, throtigh date of sale in 2012, the holdings in the Btr8hale and Arkoma Basin both of which
have been reported as discontinued operationsrinansolidated financial statements. The PowdeeRBasin operations represent less than
percent of our total domestic proved reserves aebBwer 31, 2014. Additionally, capitalized costslesde amounts related to assets in our
Appalachian Basin which were held for sale as afdbeber 31, 2014. Our Appalachian Basin assetsfaekhle represented less tiapercen
of our total domestic proved reserves.

Capitalized Costs

As of December 31,

2014 2013
(Millions)
Proved Properties $ 10,717 $ 11,13:
Unproved properties 394 324
11,11 11,45¢
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortiresind valuation provisions (4,699 (5,070
Net capitalized costs $ 6,41: $ 6,38¢

» Excluded from capitalized costs are equipmedtfanilities in support of oil and gas productidr885 million and $328 million net,
for 2014 and 2013, respectively.

* Proved properties include capitalized costoiband gas leaseholds holding proved reserveldpment wells including
uncompleted development well costs and successflbeatory wells.

» Unproved properties consist primarily of unproveddehold cost

Cost Incurred

For the years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)
Acquisition $ 294 % 57 $ 111
Exploration 92 104 23
Development 1,37¢ 93¢ 1,13(C
$ 1,76z $ 1,10 $ 1,26¢

e Costs incurred include capitalized and expenseaisi

» Acquisition costs are as follows: Costs in 2@tdnarily relate to purchases of oil acreage in$la@ Juan Basin and include 28 Bcfe o
proved reserves. The 2013 and 2012 costs are flgrfarundeveloped leasehold in exploratory arageting oil reserves.

» Exploration costs include the costs incurredgeological and geophysical activity, drilling asguipping exploratory wells, including
costs incurred during the year for wells determittedde dry holes, exploratory lease acquisitiorts r@taining undeveloped leaseho

» Development costs include costs incurred to gaoess to and prepare well locations for driltimgl to drill and equip wells in our
development basins.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Supplemental Oil and Gas Disclosures—(Continued)

(Unaudited)
Results of Operations
For the years ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(Millions)
Revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 1,00z $ 89 $ 1,19:
Oil and condensate sales 724 534 37€
Natural gas liquid sales 20t 22¢ 297
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated adgée 51k (57 66
Other revenues 8 6 7
Total revenues 2,45¢ 1,607 1,93¢
Costs:
Lease and facility operating 244 227 20z
Gathering, processing and transportation 32¢ 35C 434
Taxes other than income 12¢€ 10z 68
Exploration 172 427 71
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 81C 85¢ 884
Impairment of certain proved properties 15 772 48
Impairment of costs of acquired unproved reserves 5 88 75
Loss on sale of working interests in the PiceanasiiB 19¢ — —
General and administrative 264 262 25¢
Other (income) expense 12 12 16
Total costs 2,17: 3,09« 2,051
Results of operations 281 (1,487 (11€)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 10z (543 (43
Exploration and production net income (loss) $ 17¢ $ 9449 $ (75)

Amounts for all years exclude the equity lodsem our equity method investees. Net equity lo$s@s these investees were $1
million , $21 million and $1 million in 2014 , 2018d 2012 , respectively.

Natural gas revenues consist of natural gas pradusbld and 2012 includes realized gains (losskdgrivatives that were designat
as cash flow hedges.

For derivative instruments that were entered after January 1, 2012, we did not designate thesmsh flow hedges. Any gain (loss)
related to these derivatives is included in neh @ei derivatives not designated as hedges.

Other revenues consist of activities that are diréct part of the producing activiti

Exploration expenses include the costs of geolbgicd geophysical activity, drilling and equippiegploratory wells determined to
dry holes and the cost of retaining undevelopesdiealds including lease amortization and impairmefdditionally, exploration
costs in 2014 include impairments of certain exatiory well costs (see Note 4 of Notes to Consadidd&inancial Statements).
Exploration costs in 2013 include a $317 milliorpeirment to estimated fair value of unproved leakkhosts in the Appalachian
Basin.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization includegrdciation of support equipme
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Supplemental Oil and Gas Disclosures—(Continued)
(Unaudited)

Proved Reserves

The SEC defines proved oil and gas reserves (Ru&&) of Regulation S-X) as those quantities baod gas, which, by analysis of
geoscience and engineering data, can be estimatedeasonable certainty to be economically proboleei-from a given date forward, from
known reservoirs, and under existing economic danth, operating methods, and government regulstigorior to the time at which
contracts providing the right to operate expirdess evidence indicates that renewal is reasorgastgin, regardless of whether deterministic
or probabilistic methods are used for the estinmafithe project to extract the hydrocarbons musel@mmmenced or the operator must be
reasonably certain that it will commence the proyeithin a reasonable time. Proved reserves coo$isto categories, proved developed
reserves and proved undeveloped reserves. Provetbgded reserves are currently producing wells\vaells awaiting minor sales connection
expenditure, recompletion, additional perforation®orehole stimulation treatments. Proved undgexlaeserves are those reserves whic
expected to be recovered from new wells on undriflereage or from existing wells where a relativebjor expenditure is required for
recompletion. Proved reserves on undrilled acreagegenerally limited to those that can be developi¢hin five years according to planned
drilling activity. Proved reserves on undrilled @age also can include locations that are moredharoffset away from current producing
wells where there is a reasonable certainty of yectidn when drilled or where it can be demonstratétl reasonable certainty that there is
continuity of production from the existing prodwetiformation.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Supplemental Oil and Gas Disclosures—(Continued)
(Unaudited)

The following is a summary of changes in our domgstoved reserves including proved reserves irPtwder River Basin which is

reported as discontinued operations. Proved reseelated to Powder River were approximately 20f&B244.6 Bcfe and 235.9 Bcfe at
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectivelyluBzd from the table are our international resetliasare primarily attributable to a
consolidated subsidiary (Apco) which represented than five percent of our total reserves. Therindtional interests were sold in January

2015.
Natural Gas (Bcf) Oil (MMBBDls) NGLs (MMBDblIs) All Products (Bcfe)

Proved reserves at December 31, 2011 3,982.¢ 47.1 134.( 5,070.:
Revisions (404.9) 5.€ (21.7) (498.¢
Purchases 5.8 — — 5.8
Divestitures (217.0 (0.3 (1.0 (224.9
Extensions and discoveries 409.2 28.t 8.¢ 633.¢
Production (407.0 (4.9 (10.9 (495.9
Proved reserves at December 31, 2012 3,369.. 76.5 110.¢ 4,490."
Revisions 308.: 3.5 (25.9 177.2
Divestitures (0.2 — — (0.5
Extensions and discoveries 312.( 28.¢ 8.1 533.¢
Production (359.9) (5.9 (7.9 (439.9
Proved reserves at December 31, 2013 3,629.¢ 102.¢ 85.7 4,761.¢
Revisions (198.9) (7.7) (13.9 (324.9
Purchases 6.C 4.2 0.8 36.5
Divestitures (314.¢) (1.9 (8.5 (376.¢
Extensions and discoveries 362.1 42.4 12.t 691.:
Production (335.9) (9.2 (6.9 (428.9
Proved reserves at December 31, 2014 3,149.¢ 130.¢ 70.& 4,359.¢
Proved developed reserves:

December 31, 2012 2,170.° 23.7 64.¢ 2,702.¢

December 31, 2013 2,265.: 36.¢ 48.€ 2,777.

December 31, 2014 2,090.( 60.C 43.¢ 2,713.¢
Proved undeveloped reserves:

December 31, 2012 1,198.. 52.¢ 45t 1,787.¢

December 31, 2013 1,364.¢ 66.1 37.1 1,983.¢

December 31, 2014 1,059.¢ 70.¢ 26.¢ 1,645.¢

(@) Oil and natural gas liquids were converteBdeée using the ratio of one barrel of oil, conddasar NGLs to six thousand cubic feet of
natural gas.

Natural gas reserves are computed at 14.73 powardgjpare inch absolute and 60 degrees Fahre

Revisions in 2014 primarily reflect 97 Bcfe adtrpositive revisions to developed reserves andBt2@ of net negative revisions to
undeveloped reserves. The 422 Bcfe of net negegivisions were primarily due to a reduction in resm drilling capital estimates
and the related limitations imposed by the SEC ¥iwar rules. Revisions in 2013 reflects 133 Bcfateel to developed reserves &
Bcfe related to undeveloped reserves. Revisio2912 primarily resulted from the lower 12-month i@ge price as compared to the
12-month average price used in 2011.

Divestitures in 2014 primarily relate to theesaf working interests in the Piceance Basin (Sete M of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements). Divestitures in 2012 pritgaglate to the sale of our holdings in the Batri®#tale and the Arkoma Basin (see
Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

Extensions and discoveries in 2014 reflect 18 Bdded for drilled locations and 502 Bcfe adfdedhew proved undeveloped
locations. Extensions and discoveries in 2013 cefl&27 Bcfe added for drilled locations and 40feBxdded for new undeveloped
locations. The 2014 and 2013 extensions and disigsverere primarily in the Piceance Basin, Willis®asin, Appalachian Basin and
San Juan Basin. Extensions and discoveries in @izt 225 Bcfe added for drilled locations and 8xfe added for new
undeveloped locations. The 2012 extensions andwses were primarily in the Williston Basin, Agpehian Basin and Piceance



Basin.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Supplemental Oil and Gas Disclosures—(Continued)
(Unaudited)

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cashlows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

The following is based on the estimated quantiifgsroved reserves. Prices are based on the 12hnaeerage price computed as an
unweighted arithmetic average of the price as effitist day of each month, unless prices are ddfinecontractual arrangements. For the y
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the avdomgestic combined natural gas and NGL equivalanépvas $4.34 , $3.63 and $3.01
per Mcfe, respectively. The average domestic ddepused in the estimates for the years ended Deeedi, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was $83.62
$92.16 and $82.32 per barrel, respectively. Fuhoeme tax expenses have been computed considgspigable taxable cash flows and
appropriate statutory tax rates. The discountahi® percent is as prescribed by authoritativelgiice. Continuation of year-end economic
conditions also is assumed. The calculation isdaseestimates of proved reserves, which are ré\aser time as new data becomes avail
Probable or possible reserves, which may becomeegdrim the future, are not considered. The calmrailso requires assumptions as to the
timing of future production of proved reserves, #mgtiming and amount of future development aratipction costs.

Numerous uncertainties are inherent in estimatiwignes and the value of proved reserves and iregtiog future production rates and
timing of development expenditures. Such resertimates are subject to change as additional infoomdecomes available. The reserves
actually recovered and the timing of production rbaysubstantially different from the reserve estésa

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Casklows

As of December 31,
2014 2013
(Millions)
Future cash inflows $ 26,44 $ 24,54,
Less:
Future production costs 12,64 12,14¢
Future development costs 3,42¢ 3,78¢
Future income tax provisions 2,51¢ 2,147
Future net cash flows 7,85¢ 6,46:
Less 10 percent annual discount for estimated grofrcash flows 3,97¢ 3,49¢
Standardized measure of discounted future netioélsivs $ 3,88: % 2,96¢

Sources of Change in Standardized Measure of Discoted Future Net Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Millions)
Beginning of year $ 296 % 1,94¢ % 3,591
Sales of oil and gas produced, net of operatingscos (1,329 (1,040 (77¢)
Net change in prices and production costs 303 1,19¢ (3,60))
Extensions, discoveries and improved recovery,dstimated future costs 1,761 1,28 1,15¢
Development costs incurred during year 592 414 338
Changes in estimated future development costs 145 (73€) 50
Purchase of reserves in place, less estimatedefatists 147 — 4
Sale of reserves in place, less estimated futwstsco (391) 3 (272)
Revisions of previous quantity estimates (53€) 23¢ (232)
Accretion of discount 38¢ 22F 481
Net change in income taxes (142 (540 1,19¢
Other a7 (24) 25
Net changes 91¢ 1,01t (1,642
End of year $ 3,88: % 2,96 $ 1,94¢
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WPX Energy, Inc.

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Charged
(Credited)
Beginning to Costs and Ending
Balance Expenses Other Deductions Balance
2014:
Allowance for doubtful accounts—accounts and notes
receivable(a) $ 7 — — 3 D $ 6
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance(b) 10z @ 17 — 11¢€
Price-risk management credit reserves—assets(a)(c) — — 1 — 1
2013:
Allowance for doubtful accounts—accounts and notes
receivable(a) 11 3 — QD 7
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance(b) 19 80 3 — 10z
2012:
Allowance for doubtful accounts—accounts and notes
receivable(a) 13 () — — 11
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance(b) 16 3 — — 19

(a) Deducted from related assi
(b) Deducted from related assets, with a portion inetlith assets held for s¢
(c) Included in revenue
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéanting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, including our Chief Executive @ffiand Chief Financial Officer, does not expect tha disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a—15(e) and 15de)bf the Securities Exchange Act) (“Disclosuanols”) will prevent all errors and
all fraud. A control system, no matter how well ceived and operated, can provide only reasonabtebsolute, assurance that the objective:
of the control system are met. Further, the desfgncontrol system must reflect the fact thateéheme resource constraints, and the benefits o
controls must be considered relative to their ca3gsause of the inherent limitations in all cohtiystems, no evaluation of controls can
provide absolute assurance that all control isanesinstances of fraud, if any, within the Comphaye been detected. These inherent
limitations include the realities that judgmentsiegtision-making can be faulty, and that breakdogamsoccur because of simple error or
mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumventsdthe individual acts of some persons, by calln$f two or more people, or by
management override of the control. The desigmgfsystem of controls also is based in part upotaceassumptions about the likelihood of
future events, and there can be no assurancerthatesign will succeed in achieving its stated gamlder all potential future conditions.
Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-affeccontrol system, misstatements due to errdraard may occur and not be detected. We
monitor our Disclosure Controls and make modifimasi as necessary; our intent in this regard isttieaDisclosure Controls will be modified
as systems change and conditions warrant.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

An evaluation of the effectiveness of the desigth @peration of our Disclosure Controls was perfatras of the end of the period
covered by this report. This evaluation was pertrander the supervision and with the participatibaur management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Bdagon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Offiaad Chief Financial Officer concluded
that these Disclosure Controls are effective &asonable assurance level.

Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control overFinancial Reporting
See report set forth in Item 8, “Financial Statetae@md Supplementary Data.”

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindgrirm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

See report set forth in Item 8, “Financial Statetaemd Supplementary Data.”

Fourth Quarter 2014 Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no changes during the fourth quafrgd14 that have materially affected, or aresog@bly likely to materially affect
our internal controls over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govente

The information called for by this Item 10 is inporated by reference to our definitive proxy statatrfor our 2015 Annual meeting of
Stockholders, or our 2015 Proxy Statement, antieghéo be filed with the Securities and Exchangen@ission within 120 days of December
31, 2014, under the headings “Proposal 1— Eleaifddirectors,” “Corporate Governance,” and “Sectid{a) Beneficial Ownership and

Reporting Compliance.”

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information called for by this Item 11 is inporated by reference to our 2015 Proxy Statemeitdipated to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 déy3ecember 31, 2014, under the headings “Exec@mw@mpensation” and

“Compensation Interlocks and Insider Participation.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aiianagement and Related Stockholder Matters

The information called for by this Item 12 is inporated by reference to our 2015 Proxy Statemeitdipated to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 d@éy®ecember 31, 2014, under the headings “SecOxitpership of Certain Beneficial

Owners and Management” and “Equity Compensation Piformation.”

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, aRatector Independence

The information called for by this Item 13 is inporated by reference to our 2015 Proxy Statemeitipated to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 déy®ecember 31, 2014, under the headings “Corp@ateernance” and “Certain

Relationships and Transactions.”

ltem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information called for by this Item 14 is inporated by reference to our 2015 Proxy Statemeitipated to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 déy3ecember 31, 2014, under the heading “IndepeariRegistered Public Accounting

Firm.”
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PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(d) 1 and 2.

Page
Covered by report of Independent Registered Pédaounting Firm:
Consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2@12C48 69
Consolidated statements of operations for eachipgae three-year period ended December 31, 2014 70
Consolidated statements of comprehensive inconss)(for each year in the three-year period endaextbber 31,
2014 71
Consolidated statements of changes in equity fol gaar in the three-year period ended Decembe2(®14 72
Consolidated statements of cash flows for each ipethie three-year period ended December 31, 2014 73
Notes to consolidated financial statements 74
Schedule for each year in the three-year perioé@iecember 31, 2014:
Il — Valuation and qualifying accounts 116
All other schedules have been omitted since theired information is not present or is not preger@mounts sufficient to
require submission of the schedule, or becausmfbimation required is included in the financiddtements and notes
thereto.
Not covered by report of independent auditors:
Quarterly financial data (unaudited) 108
Supplemental oil and gas disclosures (unaudited) 111

(a) 3 and (b). The exhibits listed below are figedpart of this annual report.
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Exhibit
No.

21

2.2%*

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6 #

10.7

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Description

Contribution Agreement, dated as of October 26020% and among Williams Production RMT Company(l, Williams
Energy Services, LLC, Williams Partners GP LLC, Nalihs Partners L.P., Williams Partners Operatingland Williams
Field Services Group, LLC (incorporated herein &fgrence to Exhibit 2.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s régison statement on
Form S-1/A (File No. 333-173808) filed with the SBE July 19, 2011)

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated October 2, 2605 4nd among Pluspetrol Resources Corporatiarspetrol Black
River Corporation and Apco Oil and Gas Internatidne. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit to WPX Energy,
Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SBn October 7, 2014)

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of WPX Enerigne. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhbit to WPX Energy,
Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-223 filed with the SEC on January 6, 2012)

Amended and Restated Bylaws of WPX Energy, Incofiporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 toX\BEnhergy, Inc.’s
Current report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-35322¢dilwith the SEC on November 15, 2013)

Indenture, dated as of November 14, 2011, betweRX Whergy, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon $r€Company,
N.A., as trustee (incorporated herein by referaadexhibit 4.1 to The Williams Companies, Inc.’sréant report on Form 8-
K (File No. 001-04174) filed with the SEC on Noveenli5, 2011)

Indenture, dated as of September 8, 2014, betwd@X Bhergy, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon $r@€ompany,
N.A., as trustee (incorporated herein by referaodexhibit 4.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Repont Form 8K filed with
the SEC on September 8, 2014)

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe®i&d14, between WPX Energy, Inc. and The Barikeaf York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (incorporated nebbgireference to Exhibit 4.2 to WPX Energy, In€srrent Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 8, 2014)

Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated d@emfember 30, 2011, between The Williams Compaiiesand WPX
Energy, Inc. (incorporated herein by referencexbilit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Annual Report6arm 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2011)

Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of Decemhe2®, between The Williams Companies, Inc. andX\VERergy, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1@.24PX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-KI¢AWo. 001-35322)
filed with the SEC on January 6, 2012)

Tax Sharing Agreement, dated as of December 3@, 2iEtween The Williams Companies, Inc. and WPXrgynenc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1@.34PX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-KI¢Rlo. 001-35322)
filed with the SEC on January 6, 2012)

Transition Services Agreement, dated as of Dece@be2011, between The Williams Companies, Inc.\ARK Energy,
Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhilbidlto WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Forr §ile No. 001-
35322) filed with the SEC on January 6, 2012)

Credit Agreement, dated as of June 3, 2011, byaamshg WPX Energy, Inc., the lenders named theagid,Citibank, N.A.,
as Administrative Agent and Swingline Lender (inmmated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Wiiams Companies,
Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-G4] filed with the SEC on June 9, 2011)

Amended and Restated Gas Gathering, Processingdiximg and Treating Agreement by and among WhiieField
Services Company, LLC, Williams Production RMT Canp, LLC, Williams Production Ryan Gulch LLC and WP
Energy Marketing, LLC, effective as of August 1,12Q(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibi710.WPX Energy,
Inc.’s registration statement on Form S-1/A (File.[833-173808) filed with the SEC on July 19, 2011)

Form of Change in Control Agreement betwedXVEnergy, Inc. and CEO (incorporated herein bgnexice to Exhibit 10.1



to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-Kl€MNo. 001-35322) filed with the SEC on July 2812)(1)

10.8 Form of Change in Control Agreement between WPXrggndnc. and Tier One Executives (incorporatedccheby reference
to Exhibit 10.2 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s current repon Form 8-K (File No. 001-35322) filed with th&S on July 23, 2012)
)
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Exhibit
No.

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13*

10.14*

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

Description

First Amendment to the Credit Agreement, datedfasowember 1, 2011, by and among WPX Energy, lthe lenders
named therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administmthgent and Swingline Lender (incorporated hergindference to
Exhibit 10.2 to The Williams Companies, Inc.’s Gant report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-04174) filedttwthe SEC on
November 1, 2011)

WPX Energy, Inc. 2013 Incentive Plan (incorporatedein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to WPX Energy.ls Current report
on Form 8-K (File No. 001-35322) filed with the SBE May 29, 2013)(1)

WPX Energy, Inc. 2011 Employee Stock Purchase faorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.8\BX Energy,
Inc.’s registration statement on Form S-8 (File Bi83-178388) filed with the SEC on December 8, 2(i)1

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement between WPX gndnc. and Non-Employee Directors (incorporatedein by
reference to Exhibit 10.13 to WPX Energy, Inc.’sniial Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecerBbe2011) (1)

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement between WPX @ndnc. and Executive Officers(1)
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement between VWERErgy, Inc. and Executive Officers(1)

Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unie&grent between WPX Energy, Inc. and Executive €xffic
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1Gd¥VPX Energy, Inc.'s Quarterly Report on Form 1@s6€the quarter
ended March 31, 2014)(1)

Form of Stock Option Agreement between WPX Enehggy, and Executive Officers (incorporated hereirréfgrence to
Exhibit 10.15 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s Annual Repantfeorm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 20)2)(1

WPX Energy Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Pédfective January 1, 2013 (incorporated hereindfgrence to
Exhibit 10.16 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s Annual Repantfeorm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 20)2)(1

WPX Energy Board of Directors Nonqualified Defer@dmpensation Plan, effective January 1, 2013 (purated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.17 to WPX Energy, Inc.'snAal Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decer8he2012) (1)

Agreement, dated December 17, 2013, between WPXgnkac. and Taconic Capital Advisors LP (incorpied herein by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.'si@at report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Det&ml18, 2013).

Retirement Agreement, dated December 16, 2013 dastWPX Energy, Inc. and Ralph A. Hill (incorpodhteerein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.'si@at report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Deteml7, 2013).

Severance Agreement, dated February 18, 2014, betW#X Energy, Inc. and Neal A. Buck (incorporatedein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.'sreat report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Febgul9, 2014) (1)

Employment Agreement, dated April 29, 2014, betwad#mX Energy, Inc. and Richard E. Muncrief (incorgted herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s emt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May2214) (1)

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement betw&éRX Energy, Inc. and Richard E. Muncrief (incorgied herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s emt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May2214) (1)

Form of 2014 Time-Based Restricted Stock Unit Agrert between WPX Energy, Inc. and Richard E. Mwficri
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1@.34PX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-kdilwith the SEC on
May 2, 2014) (1)

Form of 2014 Performance-Based Restricted Stock Aljieement between WPX Energy, Inc. and Richarblncrief
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1@.4\PX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-k dilwith the SEC on
May 2, 2014) (1)



10.26 Form of Time-Based Restricted Stock Unit Inducenfemard Agreement between WPX Energy, Inc. and Ritla
Muncrief (incorporated herein by reference to ExhiB.5 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report oniird-K filed with the
SEC on May 2, 2014) (1)

121




Exhibit
No.

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

12*

21.1*

23.1*

23.2*

24.1*

31.1*

31.2*

32.1*

99.1*

101.INS*

101.SCH*

101.CAL*

101.DEF*

101.LAB*

101.PRE*

Description
Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unititednent Award Agreement between WPX Energy, Ind.Richard E.
Muncrief (incorporated herein by reference to EXniB.6 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report onfad-K filed with the
SEC on May 2, 2014) (1)

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award between WPX igyeInc. and Non-Employee Directors (incorporatedein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s emt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Septer 3, 2014) (1)

Separation and Release Agreement, dated July 28, Between WPX Energy, Inc. and James J. Benagorfiorated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to WPX Energy, In€srrent Report on Form R-filed with the SEC on September 3, 2014)

WPX Energy Executive Severance Pay Plan (incorpdrigrein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Egefgc.’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Septemii#®r2014) (1)

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated @stober 28, 2014, by and among WPX Energy, Ine.Jéhders party
thereto, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agand Swingline Lender (incorporated herein bynexfiee to Exhibit 10.1
to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-kdi with the SEC on November 3, 2014)

Statement of Computation of Ratio of Earnings teBiCharges

List of Subsidiaries

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking, Ernst & Young LLP

Consent of Independent Petroleum Engineers ando@istd, Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc.
Powers of Attorney

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer Puratizo Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification by the Chief Financial Officer Pursti@o Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer anaet@hief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 90éhe Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

Report of Independent Petroleum Engineers and @etdp Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc.
XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

# Certain portions have been omitted pursuanht@mer Granting Confidential Treatment issuedhHsy$EC on December 5, 2011.
Omitted information has been filed separately i SEC.

* Filed herewith

** All schediiles to the Merner Aareement have heenterniirsiiant to ltem 601(hY(2) of Reatilatic-K. A conv of anv omitted schedi



and/or exhibit will be furnished to the SEC upoquest
(1) Management contract or compensatory planrangement
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

WPX ENERGY, Inc.

(Registrant)
By: /sl Stephen L. Faulkner
Stephen L. Faulkner
Controller

(Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: February 26, 2015

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed belptine following persons on behalf of 1

registrant and in the capacities and on the datéisated.

Signature

/s/ Richard E. Muncrief

/s/ J. Kevin Vann

/sl Stephen L. Faulkner

/sl John A. Carrig*

/s/ William R. Granberry*

/s/ Robert K. Herdman*

/sl Kelt Kindick*

/sl Karl F. Kurz*

/sl Henry E. Lentz*

/sl George A. Lorch*

/s! William G. Lowrie*

/sl Kimberly S. Lubel*

/s/ David F. Work*

/sl Stephen E. Brilz

Title

President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Chairman of the Board

Director

Director

* .
By: Attorney-in-Fact

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 2015

February 26, 201
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Exhibit 10.13

[Grant Date]
TO: [Participant Name]
FROM: Richard E. Muncrief
SUBJECT: 2015 Restricted Stock Award

You have been selected to receive a restricted stard. This award, which is subject to adjustmerder the 201
Restricted Stock Agreement (the “Agreemerai)d the WPX Energy, Inc. 2013 Incentive Plan, sntgd to you i
recognition of your role as a key employee whospaasibilities and performance are critical to dttainment of long-
term goals. It is granted and subject to the teamd conditions of the WPX Energy, Inc. 2013 IncentPlan, &
amended and restated from time to time, and the&ygent.

Subject to all of the terms of the Agreement, yadll become vested in oniyrd of this award if you are an act
employee of the Company on each anniversary oflitte on which this award is made until the awaibbeen paid
full.

If you have any questions about this award, you owytact a dedicated Fidelity Stock Plan Representat 1-800-
544-9354.




WPX ENERGY, INC.
2015 TIME-BASED RESTRICTED STOCK AGREEMENT

THIS RESTRICTED STOCK AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”),which contains the terms and conditi
for the Restricted Stock Award referred to in tH#l2 Restricted Stock Award Letter delivered in haaopy o
electronically to Participant, is by and betwati®X ENERGY, INC., a Delaware corporation (the “Companyic
the individual identified on the last page herdbé(“Participant”).

1. Grant of Restricted StockSubject to the terms and conditions of the WPXrgy, Inc. 2013 Incentive Plan or ¢
successor plan, as amended and restated fromditirad (the “Plan”) this Agreement, the Company hereby gran
award (the “Award”) to the Participant @lumber of Shares Granted]Shares of Restricted Stock, effecti@rant
Date] (the “Effective Date”). The number &hares of Restricted Stock is subject to adjustaedéer the terms of tt
Agreement and the Plan. The Shares of Restrictack Shall be issued in the form of book entry shanethe name
the Participant as soon as reasonably practicdtde the Effective Date, subject to the restriciaescribed in th
Agreement and the Plan.

2. Incorporation of Plan and Acceptance of Documenféie Plan is incorporated by reference and alltaligec
terms used herein which are not defined in thise&grent or in the attached Appendix shall have #speactiv
meanings set forth in the Plan. The Participanhaskedges that he or she has received a copy tla®online acce
to, the Plan and hereby automatically accepts tiaeeS of Restricted Stock subject to all the teants provisions of tf
Plan and this Agreement. The Participant herebthéuragrees that he or she has received a copyr ¢fas onlin
access to, the prospectus for the Plan and hergbywledges his or her automatic acceptance arapteof sucl
prospectus electronically.

3. Committee Decisions and InterpretationEhe Participant hereby agrees to accept as lgndonclusive and fin
all actions, decisions and/or interpretations & ommittee, its delegates, or agents, upon angtigns or othe
matters arising under the Plan or this Agreement.

4. Voting Rights; Dividends Unless otherwise determined by the Committeegoadance with applicable law, fr
and after the Effective Date and prior to any fibuiee of the Shares of Restricted Stock, the Fpetitt may: (i) exercis
full voting rights with respect to the Shares oBRieted Stock; and (ii) receive, free of all regtons, all cash dividen:
declared with respect to the Shares of RestrictedkS Any shares of Common Stock of the Companyedswitt
respect to the Shares of Restricted Stock in &stagdend, stock split or similar event, shall pflecome vested a
nonforfeitable in the same manner as the SharBesiricted Stock in accordance with Paragraph & saall be subje
to all terms, restrictions and conditions describethis Agreement and the Plan that are applicablthe Shares
Restricted Stock.

5. Vesting; Legally Binding Rights

(@) The Award shall not be vested as of the Effectiaeland shall be forfeitable unless and until atiss
vested pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

(b) Except as otherwise provided in Subparagraphs-5%¢y) below, the Participant shall vest in dhed of
the Shares of Restricted Stock on the first ansasgrof the Effective Date, in ortbird of the Shares of Restric
Stock on the second anniversary of the EffectiveeDand in the final ontiird of the Shares of Restricted St
on the third anniversary of the Effective Date {eaach anniversary of the Effective Date, a “MayuDate”), but
only if the Participant remains an active emplogéée Company or any of its Affiliates from thefé&dtive Dat
through such Maturity Date. Because the Effectiateldf the Participant’s award under this Agreenej@rant
Date], the Maturity Dates will b&arch 2, 2016, March 2, 2017, and March 2, 2018
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(c) If the Participant dies prior to the final MaturiDate while an active employee of the Company grarnts
Affiliates, the Participant shall vest in all untes Shares of Restricted Stock at the time of sleetth.

(d) If the Participant becomes Disabled prior to thealfiMaturity Date while an active employee of
Company or any of its Affiliates, the Participahtil vest in all unvested Shares of Restricted IS&a¢he time th
Participant becomes Disabled.

(e) If the Participant experiences a Separation fromi€e prior to the final Maturity Date and withiwd year:
following a Change in Control, either voluntarilgrfGood Reason or involuntarily (other than du€tuse), th
Participant shall vest in all unvested Shares aftfikted Stock upon such Separation from Service.

() If the Participant experiences an involuntary Sapan from Service prior to the final Maturity Daged th
Participant either receives benefits under a seeerpay plan or program maintained by the Compamny of it
Affiliates or receives benefits under a separatagneement with the Company or any of its Affiliatelse
Participant shall vest in all unvested Shares aftfikted Stock upon such Separation from Service.

(g) If the Participant experiences an involuntary Sapain from Service prior to the final Maturity Dadee tc
a sale of a business or the outsourcing of anyqmodf a business, the Participant shall vestlim@avested Shar
of Restricted Stock upon such Separation from 8enbut only if the Company or any of its Affilistéailed tc
make an offer of comparable employment, as defingd severance pay plan or program maintained &
Company or any of its Affiliates, to the ParticipaRor purposes of this Subparagraph 5(g), a Textion o
Affiliation shall constitute an involuntary Sepaost from Service, excluding any Termination of Aftion tha
results from a voluntary Separation from Service.

Delivery of Restricted Stock

(@) Except as otherwise provided in Subparagraph @Wilence of book entry shares with respe
Shares of Restricted Stock that have become vestddr Paragraph 5 (other than Subparagraph 5(g)if
requested by the Participant prior to such vestmgtock certificate with respect to such SharefRedtricte:
Stock, shall be delivered to the Participant asnsa® practicable following the date on which thetiBigan
becomes vested in such Shares of Restricted Stutlsatisfies all other applicable conditions, idhg but nc
limited to the withholding obligations describedRaragraph 7.

(b) Evidence of book entry shares with respect to ShafeRestricted Stock that have become v«
upon the Participard’ death pursuant to Subparagraph 5(c) or, if regddsy the executors or administrator
the Participant estate upon vesting, a stock certificate witlpeesto such Shares of Restricted Stock, shi
delivered to the executors or administrators of Beeticipants estate as soon as practicable following
Company’s receipt of notification of the Participardeath and the Participant’s estateatisfaction of all oth
applicable conditions, including but not limitedttee withholding obligations described in Paragr@ph

Withholding.
(@) Prior to the delivery to the Participant (or thetRgant’s estate, if applicable) of evidence
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of book entry shares or a stock certificate withpesct to Shares of Restricted Stock that have becasted, tr
Company shall withhold a number of Shares of Restli Stock, valued at their Fair Market Value oa diate th
withholding obligation arises, sufficient to sayisdll of the Company’s or any Affiliate’federal, state and lo
tax withholding requirements related thereto butmmare than the minimum amount necessary to sasisty
amounts (“Required Withholding”)The Company may instead require (i) the withholdofgsuch Require
Withholding from compensation otherwise due to Baticipant or from any Shares, valued at their Marke
Value on the date the withholding obligation arjsesfrom any other payment due to the Participander th:
Plan or otherwise; (ii) payment of the Required Walding by the Participant in cash; or (iii) thhe Require
Withholding be satisfied through any combinationhad alternatives described in this Subparagragh 7(

(b) If the Participant makes an election under Sec88(b) of the Code (as described in Paragraph he
Company or any Affiliate shall be entitled to regu(i) that the Grantee remit an amount in cashinothe
Companys discretion, in Shares of Restricted Stock, vahietieir Fair Market Value on the date the witluliag
obligation arises, sufficient to satisfy the resgtRequired Withholding, (ii) the withholding otish Require
Withholding from compensation otherwise due to Bagticipant or from any Shares or other paymenttduée
Participant under the Plan or otherwise or (iily aombination of the foregoing.

Other Provisions

(@) The Participant understands and agrees that Shafsstricted Stock and any other payments unds
Agreement shall not be used for, or in the deteation of, any other payment or benefit under angtiooinc
agreement, plan, policy, practice, or arrangememtiging for the making of any payment or the psion of an'
benefits to or for the Participant or the Partiatps beneficiaries or representatives, including, edthlimitation
any employment agreement, any change of contraraece protection plan, or any employee benefi i
defined in Section 3(3) of ERISA, including, butt fimited to qualified and non-qualified retiremgaiains.

(b) The Participant agrees and understands that, uposipt of Shares of Restricted Stock under
Agreement, stock certificates (or other indiciacgfnership) issued may be held as collateral forigshe/sh
owes to Company or any of its Affiliates.

(c) Except as provided in Subparagraphs 5({g), in the event that the Participant experierec&eparatic
from Service prior to the Participaatbecoming vested in the Shares of Restricted Stodkr this Agreement, t
Shares of Restricted Stock subject to this Agre¢rsieall be immediately forfeited and returned te @ompan
without payment of additional consideration.

(d) The Shares of Restricted Stock and the Participantérest in the Shares of Restricted Stock madybe
sold, assigned, transferred, pledged or otherwisgoded of or encumbered at any time prior to thar& c
Restricted Stock becoming vested under this Agreéme

(e) The Participant hereby automatically becomes g parthis Agreement whether or not he or she ascig
Award electronically or in writing in accordancetiwvprocedures of the Committee, its delegates entag

()  The Participant hereby acknowledges that nothintghis Agreement shall be construed as requiring
Committee to allow or comply with a domestic radas order with respect to this Award.

(g) The Participant acknowledges that this Award andlar awards are made on a selective
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basis and are, therefore, to be kept confidential.

(h) If the Participant at any time forfeits any or @flthe Shares of Restricted Stock pursuant toAgieemen
the Participant agrees that all of the Particimanghts to and interest in such Shares of ResttiStock hereund
shall terminate upon forfeiture without paymentohsideration.

() The Committee shall determine whether an eventoleaarred resulting in the forfeiture of the Shaoé
Restricted Stock, in accordance with this Agreemantl all determinations of the Committee shalfibal anc
conclusive.

() Nothing in this Agreement or the Plan shall intexfevith or limit in any way the right of the Compaar ar
Affiliate to terminate the Participastemployment or service at any time, nor confemughe Participant the rig
to continue in the employ of the Company and/oAtiliate.

9. Notices. All notices to the Company required hereundetl ds& in writing and delivered by hand or by m
addressed to WPX Energy, Inc., 3500 One Williamat&e Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172, Attention: Stock Adstnatior
Department. Notices shall become effective upoir tieeeipt by the Company if delivered in the fovegy manner. T
direct the sale of any Shares issued under thieékgent, the Participant shall contact the Commasyock pla
administrator, which, as of the Grant Date, is Fig&tock Plan Services.

10. Section 83(b) Election for Restricted Stock Awaldx Consultation Under Section 83(a) of the Code,
Participant will generally be taxed on the ShareRestricted Stock subject to this Award on theedaich Shares
Restricted Stock vest and the forfeiture restrididapse, based on their fair market value on slath, at ordinal
income rates. For this purpose, the term “forfeittgstrictions’means the right of the Company to receive baclt
Shares of Restricted Stock subject to this Awaad kiave not vested upon a separation from serdicder Section 83
(b) of the Code, the Participant may elect to Bedeon the Shares of Restricted Stock on the Efe@ate, based up
their fair market value on such date, at ordinagoime rates, rather than when and as the ShaResstricted Stock th
have not vested cease to be subject to the farferastrictions. If the Participant elects to aecate the date on whi
he or she is taxed on the Shares of Restricteck Stagder Section 83(b), an election (an “83(b) Etetd to such effec
must be filed with the Internal Revenue Servicehimit30 days from the Effective Date.

The Participant understands he or she will incurc@nsequences as a result of acquisition or digpoof the Share
of Restricted Stock. The foregoing is only a summet the federal income tax laws that apply to Sigares ¢
Restricted Stock under this Agreement and doepungort to be complete. The actual tax consequenicesceiving o
disposing of the Shares of Restricted Stock areptioated and depend, in part, on the Particigaspecific situatio
and may also depend on the resolution of curramilyertain tax law and other variables not withia tontrol of th
Company. Therefore, the Participant agrees to dbwsiln any tax consultants he or she thinks adisan connectio
with the acquisition of the Shares of Restrictedcktand acknowledges that he or she is not relyand, will not rely
on the Company for any tax advice.

If the Participant decides to make an 83(b) Electibis the Participans’ responsibility to file such an election with
Internal Revenue Service within the 88y period after the Effective Date, to delivetie Company a signed copy
the 83(b) Election, and to file an additional cagysuch election form with his or her federal in@tax return for tr
calendar year in which the Effective Date occurs.




Participant]Participant Name]

WPX ENERGY, INC.

By:

Richard E. Muncrief
Chief Executive Officer




APPDENDIX
DEFINITIONS
“ Affiliate ” means all persons with whom the Company would beidered a single employer under Sec
414(b) of the Code and all persons with whom then@any would be considered a single employer undeti@ 414
(c) of the Code.

“ Disabled” means a Participant qualifies for long-term diBgbbenefits under the Company’s lonerr
disability plan, or if the Company does not sporsmach a disability plan, the Participant qualiffes Social Securit
Disability Insurance under Title Il of the Sociadrity Act.

“ Separation from Servicé means a Participarg’termination or deemed termination from employnveit the
Company and its Affiliates. For purposes of deteing whether a Separation from Service has occurties
employment relationship is treated as continuirtgdanwhile the Participant is on military leavecksieave, or othe
bona fide leave of absence if the period of suakidedoes not exceed six months, or if longer, 8g ks the Particips
retains a right to reemployment with his or her Eyer under an applicable statute or by contract.tkis purpose,
leave of absence constitutes a bona fide leavbs#rece only if there is a reasonable expectatantiie Participant w
return to perform services for his or her employethe period of leave exceeds six months andPéicipant does n
retain a right to reemployment under an applicabd¢ute or by contract, the employment relations¥ilpbe deemed 1
terminate on the first date immediately followingch six month period.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a leave of abserm due to any medically determinable physicamanta
impairment that can be expected to last for a oootis period of more than six months but less ttfamonths, ar
such impairment causes the Participant to be urtalperform the duties of the Participanposition of employment
any substantially similar position of employment,pariod equal to such Participasitleave of absence will
substituted for such simonth period, so long as that period is less thambnths. If such an absence exceec
months, then the Participant will be consideredblisd and Subparagraph 5(d) will govern.

A Separation from Service occurs at the date ashith the facts and circumstances indicate eithat, tafte
such date: (A) the Participant and the Companyoregtsy anticipate the Participant will perform nwther services f
the Company and its Affiliates (whether as an elygédoor an independent contractor) or (B) that évell of bona fid
services the Participant will perform for the Compaand its Affiliates (whether as an employee alejpender
contractor) will permanently decrease to no moasth0% of the average level of bona fide serviezfopmed over tF
immediately preceding 3@wonth period or, if the Participant has been progdservices to the Company and
Affiliates for less than 36 months, the full perioger which the Participant has rendered serviedwther as ¢
employee or independent contractor.



Exhibit 10.14

[Grant Date]
TO: [Participant Name]
FROM: Richard E. Muncrief
SUBJECT: 2015 Restricted Stock Unit Award

You have been selected to receive a restrictek stoit award. This award, which is subject to atijuent under tr
2015 Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the “Agreetf)eand the WPX Energy, Inc. 2013 Incentive Plan, anggd t
you in recognition of your role as a key employd®se responsibilities and performance are critcwdhe attainmel
of longterm goals. This award and similar awards are n@auea selective basis and are, therefore, to be
confidential. It is granted and subject to the teramd conditions of the WPX Energy, Inc. 2013 IneenPlan, a
amended and restated from time to time, and the&ygent.

Subject to all of the terms of the Agreement, yall become entitled to payment of 1/3 of this aw#rgou are a
active employee of the Company on each anniversatiye date on which this award is made until thera has bee
paid in full. The provisions related to your righi§ any, associated with this award upon your teation o
employment are included in the Agreement.

If you have any questions about this award, you owytact a dedicated Fidelity Stock Plan Representat 1-800-
544-9354.




WPX ENERGY, INC.
2015 TIME-BASED RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

THIS RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”),which contains the terms &
conditions for the Restricted Stock Units (“Reg#&t Stock Units” or “RSUs”jeferred to in the 2015 Restricted St
Unit Award Letter delivered in hard copy or elecihically to Participant, is by and betwedPX ENERGY, INC., a
Delaware corporation (the “Company”) and the indiaal identified on the last page hereof (the “Rgyéint”).

1. Grant of RSUs Subject to the terms and conditions of the WPXrgwy, Inc. 2013 Incentive Plan or any succe
plan, as amended and restated from time to tinee“Rkan”),and this Agreement, the Company hereby grants anc
(the “Award”) to the Participant dNumber of Shares Granted]RSUs effectivdGrant Date] (the “Effective Date).
The Award gives the Participant the opportunityg#on the right to receive the numbersbfres of the Common St
of the Company equal to the number of RSUs showtharprior sentence, subject to adjustment undetdhms of thi
Agreement and the Plan. These shares are refasred this Agreement as the “Shares&lhtil the Participant bo
becomes vested in the Shares under the terms afidah 4 and is paid such Shares under the terRarafjraph 5, tl
Participant shall have no rights as a stockhol@iéhe Company with respect to the Shares.

2. Incorporation of Plan and Acceptance of Documenféie Plan is incorporated by reference and alltaligec
terms used herein which are not defined in thise&grent or in the attached Appendix shall have #spectiv
meanings set forth in the Plan. The Participanhaakedges that he or she has received a copy tla®online acce
to, the Plan and hereby automatically accepts tBeJRsubject to all the terms and provisions of Rfen and thi
Agreement. The Participant hereby further agreas lie or she has received a copy of, or has oalcess to, tt
prospectus for the Plan and hereby acknowledgesriser automatic acceptance and receipt of suokppctu
electronically.

3. Committee Decisions and Interpretationghe Participant hereby agrees to accept as lgndonclusive and fin
all actions, decisions and/or interpretations & ommittee, its delegates, or agents, upon angtigns or othe
matters arising under the Plan or this Agreement.

4. Vesting; Legally Binding Rights

(@) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreemehe Participant shall not be entitled to anyrpan
of Shares under this Agreement unless and untiPdméicipant obtains a legally binding right to Isughares ar
satisfies applicable vesting conditions for suchnpant.

(b) Except as otherwise provided in Subparagraphs-4() below, the Participant shall vest in dhee of the
Shares on the first anniversary of the EffectivaeDa onethird of the Shares on the second anniversary &
Effective Date, and in the final orieird of the Shares on the third anniversary of Efiective Date (each su
anniversary of the Effective Date, a “Maturity Dateout only if the Participant remains an active emp of th
Company or any of its Affiliates from the Effectiizmte through such Maturity Date. Because the Eife®ate o
the Participant’s award under this AgreemerjGsant Date] , the Maturity Dates will béarch 2, 2016,March
2, 2017, and March 2, 2018

(c) If the Participant dies prior to the final MaturiDate while an active employee of the Company graints
Affiliates, the Participant shall vest in all untes Shares at the time of such death.

(d) If the Participant becomes Disabled prior to tmaffiMaturity Date while an active employee of thengpan:
or any of its Affiliates, the Participant shall v&s all unvested Shares at the time the Partitipan
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becomes Disabled.

(e) If the Participant experiences a Separation fromvi€e prior to the final Maturity Date and withiwo year:
following a Change in Control, either voluntarilgrfGood Reason or involuntarily (other than du€tuse), th
Participant shall vest in all unvested Shares gumh Separation from Service.

(H If the Participant experiences an involuntary Sepan from Service prior to the final Maturity Daded th:
Participant either receives benefits under a seeergay plan or program maintained by the Comparang of it:
Affiliates or receives benefits under a separategreement with the Company or any of its Affiliteke
Participant shall vest in all unvested Shares wgumh Separation from Service.

(g) If the Participant experiences an involuntary Safian from Service prior to the final Maturity Dadee to .
sale of a business or the outsourcing of any pomioa business, the Participant shall vest iruallested Shar
upon such Separation from Service, but only if @@mpany or any of its Affiliates failed to make affer ol
comparable employment, as defined by a severancelpa or program maintained by the Company or aniys
Affiliates, to the Participant. For purposes oktBiubparagraph 4(g), a Termination of Affiliatidrali constitute a
involuntary Separation from Service, excluding ahgrmination of Affiliation that results from a vaoitary
Separation from Service.

Payment of Shares

(a) Payment of all Shares in which the Participant bez® vested pursuant to Subparagraph 4(b) abovk
occur within 30 days following a Maturity Date.

(b) Payment of all Shares in which the Participant bez® vested pursuant to Subparagraph 4(c) abovk
occur within 60 days following the Participant’sadie.

(c) Payment of all shares in which the Participant bez® vested pursuant to Subparagraph 4(d) abovt
occur within 30 days after the Participant is daieed to be Disabled.

(d) Payment of all Shares in which the Participant bezpvested pursuant to Subparagraphs 4(e), 404 @’
above shall occur within 30 days following suchtiegrant’'s Separation from Service.

(e) Upon conversion of RSUs into Shares under this &ment, such RSUs shall be cancelled. Share
become payable under this Agreement will be paidH®y Company by the delivery to the Participant,the
Participants beneficiary or legal representative, of one omencertificates (or other indicia of ownerst
representing shares of Common Stock equal in nurtdoéne number of Shares otherwise payable unds
Agreement less the number of Shares having a Farkéd Value, as of the date the withholding taxigailor
arises, equal to the minimum statutory withholdmegjuirements. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to éxten
permitted by Section 409A of the Code and the quiddassued by the Internal Revenue Service thesgujifdanc
to the extent applicable), if federal employmenetabecome due when the Participant becomes driitleaymer
of Shares, the number of Shares necessary to ecovemum statutory withholding requirements may, tire
discretion of the Company, be used to satisfy saghirements upon such entitlement.

Other Provisions

(@) The Participant understands and agrees that pagmeder this Agreement shall not be used for, dhé
determination of, any other payment or benefit wndrey continuing agreement, plan, policy, practioe
arrangement providing for the making of any paynwerthe provision of any benefits to or for thetRgvant or th
Participant’s beneficiaries or representativeduigiag, without limitation, any
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employment agreement, any change of control segenarotection plan, or any employee benefit pladedsed ir
Section 3(3) of ERISA, including, but not limiteal qualified and non-qualified retirement plans.

(b) The Participant agrees and understands that, $uiojeébe limit expressed in clause (iii) of theldoVing
sentence, upon payment of Shares under this Agraesteck certificates (or other indicia of owneapdhssue:
may be held as collateral for monies he/she owésedompany or any of its Affiliates. In additidghe Compan
may accelerate the time or schedule of a paymevesied Shares, and/or deduct from any paymentarfeS to th
Participant under this Agreement, or to his orhemeficiaries in the case of the Participamteath, that number
Shares having a Fair Market Value at the date df sieduction equal to the amount of such debt t&fasetion o
any such debprovidedthat (i) such debt is incurred in the ordinary sauof the employment relationship betw
the Company or any of its Affiliates and the Paptnt, (ii) the aggregate amount of any such delatted collater:
held or deduction made in any taxable year of tam@any with respect to the Participant does noeéea$5,00(
and (iii) the deduction of Shares is made at timeestime and in the same amount as the debt otleemwosild hav
been due and collected from the Participant.

(c) Except as provided in Subparagraphs 4(c) through &fove, in the event that the Participant expegs .
Separation from Service prior to the Participartecoming vested in the Shares under this AgreenRsiJ:
subject to this Agreement and any right to Shasgsable hereunder shall be forfeited.

(d) The Participant acknowledges that this Award amdilar awards are made on a selective basis an
therefore, to be kept confidential.

(e) RSUs, Shares, and the Participantiterest in RSUs and Shares may not be soldgreeski transferre
pledged, or otherwise disposed of or encumbereshyatime prior to both (i) the Participastbecoming vested
such Shares and (ii) payment of such Shares uhgeAgreement.

(H If the Participant at any time forfeits any or @fllthe RSUs pursuant to this Agreement, the Pp#iti agree
that all of the Participard’rights to and interest in such RSUs and in Shasesible hereunder shall terminate t
forfeiture without payment of consideration.

(g) The Committee shall determine whether an eventocasarred resulting in the forfeiture of the Shaiie
accordance with this Agreement, and all determamatof the Committee shall be final and conclusive.

(h)  With respect to the right to receive payment of 8fmres under this Agreement, nothing containedir
shall give the Participant any rights that are gmethan those of a general creditor of the Company

(i) The obligations of the Company under this Agreensetunfunded and unsecured. Each Participant
have the status of a general creditor of the Compath respect to amounts due, if any, under thygse®ment.

() The parties to this Agreement intend that this &grent satisfies the requirements of the sterty deferre
exception from Section 409A of the Code and, ifextepted, complies with the applicable requiremehSectio
409A of the Code. This Agreement reflects certamvizions of Section 409A of the Code or reguladidssue
thereunder for purposes of defining certain termd requirements. Such references shall not be reeasto caus
the Agreement to be subject to Section 409A ofGbde or to conflict with the partiegitent that this agreeme
satisfies the requirements of the shertm deferral exception. The parties recognize ithatay be necessary
modify this Agreement and/or the




Plan to maintain the Plasiexception from Section 409A of the Code or teenilse reflect guidance under Sec
409A of the Code issued by the Internal Revenu®i&erParticipant agrees that the Committee shalkehsol
discretion in determining (i) whether any such nfiodtion is desirable or appropriate and (ii) teams of any suc
modification.

(k) The Participant hereby automatically becomes aypgarthis Agreement whether or not he or she ascig
Award electronically or in writing in accordancetivprocedures of the Committee, its delegates entsg

()  Nothing in this Agreement or the Plan shall intexfevith or limit in any way the right of the Compaar ar
Affiliate to terminate the Participastemployment or service at any time, nor confemuih@ Participant the rig
to continue in the employ of the Company and/oAHiiate.

(m)  The Participant hereby acknowledges that nothinthis Agreement shall be construed as requiring
Committee to allow or comply with a domestic redas order with respect to this Award.

Notices. All notices to the Company required hereundetl df&in writing and delivered by hand or by

addressed to WPX Energy, Inc., 3500 One Williamet&e Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172, Attention: Stock Adstnatior
Department. Notices shall become effective upoir tieeeipt by the Company if delivered in the favegy manner. T
direct the sale of any Shares issued under thieékgent, the Participant shall contact the Commasyock pla
administrator, which, as of the Grant Date, is Kig&tock Plan Services.

Tax Consultation The Participant understands he or she will inaMrconsequences as a result of acquisiti

disposition of the Shares. The Participant agreesnsult with any tax consultants deemed advisaldennection wit
the acquisition of the Shares and acknowledgesh#hat she is not relying, and will not rely, oe tGompany or any
its Affiliates for any tax advice.

WPX ENERGY, INC.

By:
Richard E. Muncrief
Chief Executive Officer

Participant{Participant Name]




APPDENDIX
DEFINITIONS
“ Affiliate " means all persons with whom the Company woulddresidered a single employer under Section
414(b) of the Code and all persons with whom then@any would be considered a single employer undetié 414
(c) of the Code.

“ Disabled” means a Participant qualifies for long-term digbbenefits under the Company’s long-term
disability plan, or if the Company does not sporgarh a disability plan, the Participant qualifiesSocial Security
Disability Insurance under Title Il of the Sociadrity Act. Notwithstanding the forgoing, the datfiion of “Disabled”
shall comply with the requirements of the defimitiaf “disabled” described in Treasury Regulatioh.£09A-3(i)(4), as
amended.

“ Separation from Servicé means a Participarg’termination or deemed termination from employnvetti the
Company and its Affiliates. For purposes of deterng whether a Separation from Service has occutined
employment relationship is treated as continuiiganwhile the Participant is on military leavesksieave, or other
bona fide leave of absence if the period of suakidadoes not exceed six months, or if longer, 8g &s the Participant
retains a right to reemployment with his or her Eyer under an applicable statute or by contraot.this purpose, a
leave of absence constitutes a bona fide leavbs#rece only if there is a reasonable expectatiaitiie Participant wi
return to perform services for his or her employfethe period of leave exceeds six months andPicipant does not
retain a right to reemployment under an applicabd¢ute or by contract, the employment relationshipbe deemed to
terminate on the first date immediately followingch six month period.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a leave of abseiscdue to any medically determinable physicahental
impairment that can be expected to last for a oootis period of more than six months but less fffamonths, and
such impairment causes the Participant to be urialgerform the duties of the Participant’s positad employment or
any substantially similar position of employmenpeaaiod equal to such Participant’s leave of absend be
substituted for such six-month period, so longhas period is less than 12 months. If such an aleserceeds 12
months, then the Participant will be consideredblisd and Subparagraph 4(d) will govern.

A Separation from Service occurs at the date aghath the facts and circumstances indicate eithat;, after
such date: (A) the Participant and the Companyoresdy anticipate the Participant will perform nwther services for
the Company and its Affiliates (whether as an elygxdoor an independent contractor) or (B) that ¢hellof bona fide
services the Participant will perform for the Compand its Affiliates (whether as an employee oleppendent
contractor) will permanently decrease to no moamth0% of the average level of bona fide serviegbopmed over th
immediately preceding 36-month period or, if thetiegant has been providing services to the Comzand its
Affiliates for less than 36 months, the full perioder which the Participant has rendered servighsther as an
employee or independent contractor. The deternonaiti whether a Separation from Service has ocdwghall be
governed by the provisions of Treasury Regulatidnd®9A-1, as amended, taking into account theatibfacts and
circumstances with respect to the level of bona §idrvices performed by the Participant after tacedate.



Exhibit 12

WPX Energy, Inc.
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Years Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(Millions)

Earnings:
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxes

Less: Equity earnings, excluding proportionate stieom 50%

$ 204 $ (1,72 $ (256 $ 181 $ (886

owned investees and unconsolidated majority-owneesitees (5) 4 4 (4) 4
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxes and
equity earnings 19¢ (1,732 (262) 177 (890
Add:
Fixed charges:
Interest accrued, including proportionate sharefro
50% owned investees and unconsolidated majorit
owned investees (a) 12: 10¢ 10z 11¢€ 124
Rental expense representative of interest factor 6 5 3 4
Total fixed charges 12¢ 113 107 121 12¢
Distributed income of equity-method investees, eaditlg
proportionate share from 50% owned investees and
unconsolidated majority-owned investees 4 3 4 4 4
Less:
Capitalized interest 2 (@D} 2 (@D} Q)

$ 33C $ (1,619 $ (159 $ 301 $ (759
12¢ $ 112§ 107 $ 121 $ 12¢
2.4¢ )

Total earnings as adjusted
Fixed charges
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 2.5¢ (b) (c)

©“

(a) Does not include interest related to incomxedaincluding interest related to liabilities forcertain tax positions, which is included in
provision (benefit) for income taxes in our Condated Statements of Operations.

(b) Earnings are inadequate to cover fixed chargeslbga® million

(c) Earnings are inadequate to cover fixed charge269 #illion,

(d) Earnings are inadequate to cover fixed charges8By #illion.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

List of Subsidiaries of WPX Energy, Inc.
(all Delaware entities unless otherwise indicated)

Barrett Resources International Corporation

Bison Royalty LLC

Diamond Elk, LLC — a Colorado limited liabiligopmpany
Mockingbird Pipeline, L.P.

RW Gathering, LLC

SW Gathering, LLC

WPX Energy Appalachia, LLC

WPX Energy Arkoma Gathering, LLC

WPX Enterprises, Inc.

WPX Energy Gulf Coast, LP

Assumed name in Texas: Williams Prod. Gulf Coad®, L
WPX Energy Holdings, LLC
WPX Energy Keystone, LLC
WPX Energy Marcellus Gathering, LLC
WPX Energy Mid-Continent Company, an Oklahamogporation

WPX Energy Production, LLC
Fictitious name in Oklahoma: WEG-Production CompariyC

WPX Energy Rocky Mountain, LLC

WPX Energy RM Company

WPX Energy Marketing, LLC

WPX Energy Marketing Services Company, LLC
WPX Energy Services Company, LLC

WPX Energy Van Hook Gathering Services, LLC

WPX Energy Williston, LLC
Trade name in North Dakota: D3 E & P LLC

WPX Gas Resources Company

Minuteman Exploration, LLC

Exhibit 21.1




27. Minuteman Holding, LLC

28. Betterit Land & Title Holding Company, LLC -New Mexico Limited Liability Company
Fictitious name in Oklahoma: WPX Energy Chaco Sldphe

International subsidiaries:

1. WPX Energy International Oil & Gas (Venezueldl). — a Cayman Islands corporation



Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm
We consent to the incorporation by reference ifdllewing Registration Statements:

(1) Registration Statement (Form S-3 No 333-193%28! related Prospectus of WPX Energy, Inc. parigito the registration of debt
securities

(2) Registration Statement (Form S-3 No 333905) and related Prospectus of WPX Energy,dedaining to the registration of 481,:
shares of its common stock

3) Registration Statement (Form S-8 No 388767) pertaining to the WPX Energy, Inc. 201Z&htove Plal

4 Registration Statement (Form S-8 No 333-178288l the related post-effective amendment No.rajming to the WPX Energy, Inc.
2011 Incentive Plan and the WPX Energy, Inc. 20tibEyee Stock Purchase Plan

of our report dated February 26, 2015 with respetite consolidated financial statements and sdbedfuVPX Energy, Inc. and the
effectiveness of internal control over financigdoeting of WPX Energy, Inc., included in this AnhiReport (Form 1) of WPX Energy, Inc
for the year ended December 31, 2014 .

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
February 26, 2015



Exhibit 23.2

HETHERLAND, SEWELL
s & ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM ENGINEERS AND GEOLOGISTS

We hereby consent to the references to our firm, in the context in which they appear, and to the references to and the filing and
incorporation by reference of our audit letter as of December 31, 2014, included in or made part of the Annual Report on Form 10-K
of WPX Energy, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2014. We also hereby consent to the incorporation by reference of the
references to our firm, in the context in which they appear, and of our audit letter as of December 31, 2014, and references thereto,
into WPX Energy, Inc.'s Registration Statements on Form S-8 (No.'s 333-178388 and 333-188767 and Post-Effective Amendment
No. 1 to Registration Statement No. 333-178388 on Form S-8) and Form S-3 (No.'s 333-197905 and 333-198523).

NETHERLAND, SEWELL & ASSOCIATES, INC.

By: /sl C.H. (Scott) Rees Il
C.H. (Scott) Rees lll, P.E.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Dallas, Texas
February 26, 2015

Please be advised that the digital document you are viewing is provided by Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc. (NSAI) as a
convenience to our clients. The digital document is intended to be substantively the same as the original signed document
maintained by NSAI. The digital document is subject to the parameters, limitations, and conditions stated in the original document.

In the event of any differences between the digital document and the original document, the original document shall control and
supersede the digital document.




Exhibit 24.1

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each of thedensigned individuals, in his or her capacity alractor of WPX Energy,
Inc., a Delaware corporation (“WPX Energy”), doesdby constitute and appoint each of Dennis C. Camand Stephen E. Brilz as his or hel
true and lawful attorney-in-fact, with full powenéauthority to sign WPX Energy’s Annual Reportkorm 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2014 , and any and all amendmentstther any and all instruments necessary or intédém connection therewith. Each said
attorney-in-fact shall have full power of subsiibi and each said attorney-in-fact shall havegdalver and authority to do and perform in the
name and on behalf of each of the undersignedyyraad all capacities, every act whatsoever refguisi necessary to be done in or about the
premises, as fully to all intents and purposesaa ef the undersigned might or could do in periomundersigned hereby ratifying and

approving the acts of said attorney-in-fact.

This power of attorney has been duly executed bélpwhe following persons as of the 28ay of February, 2015.

/sl John A. Carrig

John A. Carrig

/s/ Robert K. Herdman

/s/ William R. Granberry

Robert K. Herdman

/s/ Kelt Kindick

William R. Granberry

/sl Karl F. Kurz

Kelt Kindick

/sl George A. Lorch

Karl F. Kurz

/sl Henry E. Lentz

George A. Lorch

/sl Kimberly S. Lubel

Henry E. Lentz

/s/ William G. Lowrie

Kimberly S. Lubel

William G. Lowrie

/sl David F. Work

David F. Work



Exhibit 31.1

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, Richard E. Muncrief, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on FornKl®F WPX Energy, Inc

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortémstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period

covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemamd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andénav

@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Designed such disclosure controls and proesdar caused such disclosure controls and proesdoibe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

Designed such internal control over finanogdorting, or caused such internal control oveairfirial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princjples

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and presantbis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regrsts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant’s internal control over finateeporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antldve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commititthe registrant’s board of directors (or pesspearforming the equivalent functions):

@)

(b)

All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal obotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the riegig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information;
and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisattifole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 26, 2015

/s/ Richard E. Muncrief

Richard E. Muncrief
Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)



Exhibit 31.2
SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

[, J. Kevin Vann, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKVPX Energy, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proesdar caused such disclosure controls and proesdoibe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over finanogdorting, or caused such internal control oveairfirial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and preséntlis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt's internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitte@mmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevaden!
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal oboirer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrigistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisattifole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: February 26, 2015

/s/ J. Kevin Vann

J. Kevin Vann
Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of WPX Enertng. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the periodding December 31, 2014 , as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report8ach of the undersigned hereby certifies, in himchy as

an officer of the Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.@380, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarb@rkes- Act of 2002, that to his
knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsettion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; an

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finarmaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Richard E. Muncrief

Richard E. Muncrief
Chief Executive Officer

February 26, 201

/s/ J. Kevin Vann

J. Kevin Vann
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

February 26, 201

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compadyné| be retained by the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exah&@ammission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished e tSecurities and Exchange Commission as an exbitsie Report and shall not be
considered filed as part of the Report.
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NETHERLAND. SEWELL CHAIRMAN & CEO  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
I ’ CH. (ScotT)Rees Il P. SCOTT FROST
ish & ASSOCIATES, INC. PRESIDENT & COO ). CARTER HENSON, JR

DANNY D. SIMMONS DAN PAUL SMITH

WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CONSULTANTS EXECUTIVE VP JOSEPH J. SPELLMAN

ENGINEERING » GEOLOGY » GEOPHYSICS » PETROPHYSICS G. LANCE BINDER

February 23, 2015

Director of Reserves and Production Services
WPX Energy, Inc.

One Williams Center, Suite 3600

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with your request, we have audited the estimates prepared by WPX Energy, Inc. and its subsidiaries WPX Energy
Production, LLC; WPX Energy Rocky Mountain, LLC; WPX Energy RM Company; and WPX Energy Williston, LLC (collectively
referred to herein as "WPX"), as of December 31, 2014, of the proved reserves and future revenue to the WPX interest in certain oil
and gas properties located in the United States. It is our understanding that the proved reserves estimated herein constitute
approximately 88 percent of all proved reserves owned by WPX. We have examined the estimates with respect to reserves
guantities, reserves categorization, future producing rates, future net revenue, and the present value of such future net revenue,
using the definitions set forth in U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation S-X Rule 4-10(a). The estimates of
reserves and future revenue have been prepared in accordance with the definitions and regulations of the SEC and, with the
exception of the exclusion of future income taxes, conform to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 932, Extractive
Activities-Oil and Gas. We completed our audit on or about the date of this letter. This report has been prepared for WPX's use in
filing with the SEC; in our opinion the assumptions, data, methods, and procedures used in the preparation of this report are
appropriate for such purpose.

The following table sets forth WPX's estimates of the net reserves and future net revenue, as of December 31, 2014, for the audited
properties:

Net Reserves Future Net Revenue (M$)
oll NGL Gas Present Worth

Category (MBBL) (MBBL) (MMCF) Total at 10%
Proved Developed 59,618 43,678 1,750,233 6,043,276 3,540,798
Proved Undeveloped 70,807 26,885 888,142 3,628,774 1,046,418
Total Proved 130,424 70,564 2,638,375 9,672,051 4,587,216

Totals may not add because of rounding.

The oil volumes shown include crude oil and condensate. Oil and natural gas liquids (NGL) volumes are expressed in thousands of
barrels (MBBL); a barrel is equivalent to 42 United States gallons. Gas volumes are expressed in millions of cubic feet (MMCF) at
standard temperature and pressure bases.

When compared on a well-by-well basis, some of the estimates of WPX are greater and some are less than the estimates of
Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc. (NSAI). However, in our opinion the estimates of WPX's proved reserves and future revenue
shown herein are, in the aggregate, reasonable and have been prepared in accordance with the Standards Pertaining to the
Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves Information promulgated by the Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE Standards).
Additionally, these estimates are within the recommended 10 percent tolerance threshold set forth in the SPE Standards. We are
satisfied with the methods and procedures used by WPX in preparing the December 31, 2014, estimates of reserves and future
revenue, and we saw nothing of an unusual nature that would cause us to take exception with the estimates, in the aggregate, as
prepared by WPX.

2100 ROSS AVENUE, SUITE 2200 « DALLAS, TEXAS 75201-2737 » PH: 214-969-5401 « FAX: 214-969-5411 nsai@nsai-petro.com
1301 MCKINNEY STREET, SUITE 3200 - HOUSTON, TEXAS 77010-3034 « PH: 713-654-4950 » FAX: 713-654-4951 netherlandsewell.com
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The estimates shown herein are for proved reserves. WPX's estimates do not include probable or possible reserves that may exist
for these properties, nor do they include any value for undeveloped acreage beyond those tracts for which undeveloped reserves
have been estimated. Reserves categorization conveys the relative degree of certainty; reserves subcategorization is based on
development and production status. The estimates of reserves and future revenue included herein have not been adjusted for risk.

Prices used by WPX are based on the 12-month unweighted arithmetic average of the first-day-of-the-month price for each month
in the period January through December 2014. For oil and NGL volumes, the average West Texas Intermediate posted price of
$91.48 per barrel is adjusted by area for basis differentials and by lease for quality, transportation fees, and market differentials. For
gas volumes, the average Henry Hub spot price of $4.350 per MMBTU is adjusted by area for basis differentials and by lease for
energy content, transportation fees, market differentials, and, as appropriate, plant shrinkage. All prices are held constant
throughout the lives of the properties. The average adjusted product prices weighted by production over the remaining lives of the
properties are $83.62 per barrel of oil, $40.36 per barrel of NGL, and $4.010 per MCF of gas.

Operating costs used by WPX are based on historical operating expense records. These costs include the per-well overhead
expenses allowed under joint operating agreements along with estimates of costs to be incurred at and below the district and field
levels. Operating costs have been divided into field-level costs, per-well costs, and per-unit-of-production costs. Headquarters
general and administrative overhead expenses of WPX are included to the extent that they are covered under joint operating
agreements for the operated properties. Capital costs used by WPX are based on authorizations for expenditure and actual costs
from recent activity. Capital costs are included as required for workovers, new development wells, and production equipment.
Operating costs and capital costs are not escalated for inflation. Estimates do not include any salvage value for the lease and well
equipment or the cost of abandoning the properties.

The reserves shown in this report are estimates only and should not be construed as exact quantities. Proved reserves are those
guantities of oil and gas which, by analysis of engineering and geoscience data, can be estimated with reasonable certainty to be
economically producible; probable and possible reserves are those additional reserves which are sequentially less certain to be
recovered than proved reserves. Estimates of reserves may increase or decrease as a result of market conditions, future
operations, changes in regulations, or actual reservoir performance. In addition to the primary economic assumptions discussed
herein, estimates of WPX and NSAI are based on certain assumptions including, but not limited to, that the properties will be
developed consistent with current development plans as provided to us by WPX, that the properties will be operated in a prudent
manner, that no governmental regulations or controls will be put in place that would impact the ability of the interest owner to
recover the reserves, and that projections of future production will prove consistent with actual performance. If the reserves are
recovered, the revenues therefrom and the costs related thereto could be more or less than the estimated amounts. Because of
governmental policies and uncertainties of supply and demand, the sales rates, prices received for the reserves, and costs incurred
in recovering such reserves may vary from assumptions made while preparing these estimates.

It should be understood that our audit does not constitute a complete reserves study of the audited oil and gas properties. Our audit
consisted primarily of substantive testing, wherein we conducted a detailed review of all properties. In the conduct of our audit, we
have not independently verified the accuracy and completeness of information and data furnished by WPX with respect to
ownership interests, oil and gas production, well test data, historical costs of operation and development, product prices, or any
agreements relating to current and future operations of the properties and sales of production. However, if in the course of our
examination something came to our attention that brought into question the validity or sufficiency of any such information or data,
we did not rely on such information or data until we had satisfactorily resolved our questions relating thereto or had independently
verified such information or data. Our audit did not include a review of WPX's overall reserves management processes and
practices.

We used standard engineering and geoscience methods, or a combination of methods, including performance analysis, volumetric
analysis, and analogy, that we considered to be appropriate and necessary to establish the
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conclusions set forth herein. As in all aspects of oil and gas evaluation, there are uncertainties inherent in the interpretation of
engineering and geoscience data; therefore, our conclusions necessarily represent only informed professional judgment.

Supporting data documenting this audit, along with data provided by WPX, are on file in our office. The technical persons primarily
responsible for conducting this audit meet the requirements regarding qualifications, independence, objectivity, and confidentiality
set forth in the SPE Standards. Dan Paul Smith, a Licensed Professional Engineer in the State of Texas, has been practicing
consulting petroleum engineering at NSAI since 1980 and has over 7 years of prior industry experience. John G. Hattner, a
Licensed Professional Geoscientist in the State of Texas, has been practicing consulting petroleum geoscience at NSAI since 1991
and has over 11 years of prior industry experience. We are independent petroleum engineers, geologists, geophysicists, and
petrophysicists; we do not own an interest in these properties nor are we employed on a contingent basis.

Sincerely,

NETHERLAND, SEWELL & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2699

/sl C.H. (Scott) Rees Il

By:
C.H. (Scott) Rees lll, P.E.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
/s/ Dan Paul Smith /s/ John G. Hattner
By: By:
Dan Paul Smith, P.E. 49093 John G. Hattner, P.G. 559
Senior Vice President Senior Vice President
Date Signed: February 23, 2015 Date Signed: February 23, 2015
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